Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON
Central & SOUth To Councillors on the Committee
P la NN1N g Councillor lan Edwards (Chairman)
. Councillor David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)
CO mmi ttee Councillor Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Councillor Roy Chamdal
Date: WEDNESDAY, 18 C illor Alan Ch
JANUARY 2017 ouncillor Alan Chapman
Councillor Jazz Dhillon
Time: 7.00 PM Councillor Janet Duncan
Venue:  COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - Councillor Manjit Khatra
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH Councillor Brian Stead
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Tuesday, 10 January 2017

Contact: Neil Fraser
Tel: 01895 250692
Email: Nfraser@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

2
3
4
5

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings
Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in
Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and the Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

1-14

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | 1 Collingwood Road - | Brunel Change of use from single 15-30
dwelling house (Use Class C3) to
57541/APP/2016/2713 6 person House of Multiple 174 - 180
Occupancy (Use Class C4).
Recommendation: Approval
7 | 45 Frays Avenue - West Two storey, 4-bed detached 31-50
Drayton dwelling with habitable roofspace
24351/APP/2016/1304 (incorporating a rear dormerand | 181 - 187

front/side rooflights), parking and
amenity space and installation of
vehicular crossover to front,
involving demolition of existing
bungalow.

Recommendation: Approval




Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
8 | Brunel University - Brunel Erection of a conservatory to 51-60
Eliott Jaques Building.
532/APP/2016/3943 188 - 199
Recommendation: Approval
9 | Brunel University - Brunel Erection of a conservatory to 61-70
Bishop Hall Building.
532/APP/2016/3946 200 - 215
Recommendation: Approval
10| Shell Service Station, | Heathrow | Installation of 5 x non illuminated 71-76
Harmondsworth Road | Villages fascia signs.
216 - 223
- 62937/ADV/2016/87 Recommendation: Approval
11| Shell Service Station, | Heathrow | Installation of ATM unit. 77 - 84
Harmondsworth Road | Villages (Retrospective)
- 224 - 231
62937/APP/2016/3566 Recommendation: Approval
12| Hillingdon Abbots Hillingdon | Extension to changing rooms 85 - 94
RFC, Gainsborough East
Road - Recommendation: Approval 232 - 240
72365/APP/2016/4158
13| 210 Central Avenue - | Townfield | Single storey side/rear extension, | 95 - 108
first floor rear extension,
71772/APP/2016/2019 conversion of roofspace to 241 - 248

habitable use to include a rear
dormer and conversion of roof
from hip to gable end and
conversion of dwelling to 2 x 3-
bed flats with associated amenity
space.

Recommendation: Refusal




14| 203 Park Road - Uxbridge Single storey detached 109 - 116
North outbuilding to rear for use as an
19088/APP/2016/2395 ancillary granny annex 249 - 254
Recommendation: Refusal
15| Unit 116, INTU Uxbridge Change of use of part of Unit 116 | 117 - 128
Uxbridge, High Street | North from retail (Class A1) to
- restaurant/Cafe (Class A3) to 255 - 275
54171/APP/2016/3897 create four Class A3 units with
High Street frontage, as well as
external alterations
Recommendation: Approval
16| 98 Cowley Road - Uxbridge Change of use from Use Class 129 - 140
South A1 (Shops) to Use Class A5 (Hot
8504/APP/2016/3871 Food Takeaways) involving 276 - 282

alterations to elevations.

Recommendation: Approval

PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local

Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

17
18
19

Enforcement Report
Enforcement Report

Enforcement Report

141 - 152
153 - 162
163 -172

PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee 173 - 282




Minutes

Agenda ltem 3

HILLINGDON

LONDON

CENTRAL & South Planning Committee

24 November 2016

Meeting held at Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors lan Edwards (Chairman), Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana, Roy Chamdal,
Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead), Janet Duncan, Raymond Graham, Manjit Khatra Edward
Lavery, and Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present: Kate Boulter - Democratic Services Officer, Victoria Boorman -
Flood and Water Management Specialist, Neil McClellen - Major Applications Team
Leader, Alex Chrusciak - Planning Services Manager, Jyoti Mehta - Trainee Solicitor,
Syed Shah - Principal Highways Engineer

140.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies were received from Councillors Alan Chapman and David Yarrow
(Councillors Lavery and Graham were in attendance as their respective substitutes).

141.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

None.

142.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1
NOVEMBER 2016 (Agenda Item 3)

RESOLVED:

— That the minutes of the meeting held on 1 November 2016 were approved as a
correct record.

143.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

The Chairman advised the Committee that an additional item had been acepted, and
would be considered in Part Il of the meeting.

144.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART | WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that items marked Part | would be considered in public, and items
marked Part || would be considered in private.

The Chairman varied the order of business, and planning application
28718/APP/2016/2454 - 85 Haig Road, was considered first.

Page 1




145.

85 HAIG ROAD - 28718/APP/2016/2454 (Agenda Item 7)
Change of use from Use Class C3 (Dwellinghouses) to Use Class C4 (HMO).
Officers introduced the report and noted the addendum.

Members were informed that the main issues relevant to the application were the
quality of accommodation proposed, the impact on the amenities of neighbours, and
the impact on highways. Although the impact on amenities and highways was
negligible, two of the bedrooms within the property were of a poor standard with
relation to the level of outlook and privacy, in conflict with the Council's Houses and
Multiple Occupation SBD. The officer recommended that the application be refused on
this basis.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application, and informed Members that the
appellant had already completed the proposed work on the property. The construction
work instigated had resulted in a loss of privacy for neighbours due to the appellant
trespassing on their property during construction. The appellant's suitability to act as a
landlord was brought into question, as the petitioner asserted that the appellant had
failed to ensure his current tenants were supplied with water and electricity, and had
failed to provide removal of refuse which had resulted in a problem with vermin that
affected both tenants and neighbours.

In addition, the petitioner raised concerns that an HMO at the property would have a
detrimental effect on the value of the other properties within the area, in contravention
of a covenant restriction within the deeds of the existing properties, which stated that
nothing should be done to decrease the value of the properties within the area. It was
put to Members that if the application was successful, the area would see an increase
in vehicles parked within the area, which could block vulnerable or elderly residents
from accessing services such as the park and ride service.

Members sought clarity regarding the internal changes to the property, including the
actual use of the rooms and the visibility from the windows. The petitioner confirmed
that they had been inside the property and seen the changes, that it was likely that the
room proposed as a storage room was instead being used as a bedroom, and that the
view from the new bedrooms was very limited.

Members confirmed that the application was located within the Brunel ward, not
Hillingdon East, and therefore may not have been recognised as being part of Article 4
of the Brunel HMO.

The Committee expressed concerns that the application would lead to substandard
housing, and moved the officer's recommendation. This was seconded, put to a vote,
and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application was refused as per the officer's recommendation.

146.

57 MONEY LANE, WEST DRAYTON - 62525/APP/2016/333 (Agenda Item 8)

Single storey attached garage to side/rear involving alteration to existing
vehicular crossover

Officers introduced the report. Members were informed that the application had been

Page 2




brought to the planning committee meeting of 1 November 2016, where it had been
deferred to a subsequent meeting to allow for the attendance of a Flood and Water
officer able to address the Committee's concerns relating to flooding.

Officers confirmed that the main issues to be considered by the Committee related to
the potential impact on the character and appearance of the original building and street
scene, the impact on the conservation area and residential amenities, the impact on
highways, and the potential increased risk of flooding.

A petitioner addressed the committee, confirming that they were representing over 50
local residents who were objecting to the application due to the potential for increased
flooding. Members were informed that when the building was originally built in 1960, an
integral garage was included, which allowed for an area at the side of the house to be
allocated as a soakaway. As the river was prone to flooding, a soakaway at the rear of
the property was not suitable, and allowing the proposed structure to be built would
remove the current soakaway area.

The petitioner confirmed that the land sloped downwards from houses 59 to 55, which
was also the direction of the river flow. When the Committee had undertaken their site
inspection alongside the Flood and Water officer, the officer had suggested that the
gardens were flooded when the river burst its banks. This was incorrect, as the
gardens flooded due to rainfall. The Committee was referred to photographs showing
site flooding following two hours of heavy rain within June 2016, and the petitioner
suggested that without the soakaway area, such issues would be exacerbated. The
proposed flood alleviation measures, including a water butt to catch water from the
proposed roof, and pea shingle as a replacement for a grass and earth soakaway,
were deemed to be insufficient.

The petitioner asserted that if the application was allowed, the applicant would be
greatly increasing the risk of their own property flooding, as well as that of neighbours,
and respectfully requested that the application be refused.

Councillor Sweeting then addressed the Committee on behalf of the petitioners,
reiterating the necessity of retaining the current soakaway area. By removing this area,
water from the roof of house number 57 would no longer be dissipated through the
ground, and would instead be pooled elsewhere. Councillor Sweeting drew the
Committee's attention to the photographs submitted by the petitioner, which showed
the scale of flooding following heavy rain.

The Councillor referred to the information provided by the Flood and Water officer, and
asserted that the information did not address where the water would go once the
soakaway area was removed. Councillor Sweeting concluded that the proposed flood
alleviation measures were not suitable, and suggested that to allow the application
would substantially increase the risk of flooding for residents of the area. On this basis,
the Councillor requested that the Committee refuse the application.

The Flood and Water officer addressed the Committee in response to the points raised
by the petitioner and Councillor Sweeting, as well as the Committee's requests for
further information on the flooding issues. The officer confirmed that the application had
been assessed to ensure it complied with policy and technical guidance.

The officer confirmed that whilst the petitioners concerns were recognised, there was
an acceptance that the gardens would flood from time to time. Environment Agency
flood modelling showed that the height of the buildings in relation to the gardens meant

Page 3




that the houses were only likely to be affected by flooding in an extreme event.

Of the suggested mitigation, the garage proposed would be floodable, with gaps
included in the design to allow water to pass through unimpeded, maintaining water
flow to the river. The proposed pea shingle would absorb and hold water more
efficiently than compacted soil, whilst a water butt, of a specified size, would provide
additional capacity to hold water, together with the provision of a soakaway in the rear
garden. The officer asserted that the total area that the proposed building would take
up, and the impact of its erection, would have no discernible impact on the flood risk to
the properties.

Councillors requested clarity regarding the Council's policy on development on grass
spaces, as it was understood that developments that would remove or reduce grass
spaces were prohibited by the Council. Officers confirmed that there was no firm policy
in the adopted Local Plan or emerging Local Plan that such developments were
prohibited. Previously, it had been noted that many front gardens were being paved
over, which meant that land with the ability to soak up water was being removed. The
government then changed the permitted developments policy to ensure that any such
paving was permeable, or would drain to a permeable area. Any future planning
applications that proposed the removal of grass spaces were therefore now considered
in light of the development's ability to soak up water.

Councillors expressed concern that the capacity provided by the proposed pea shingle
and water butt would not prove sufficient, and referred to the submitted photographs
that showed the impact of heavy rainfall within summer months. Members suggested
that whilst the proposed mitigation may work in theory, it may not work in practice.

The Flood and Water officer confirmed that the concerns over flooding due to rainfall
were understood, with over 70 residential properties being flooded in June 2016 due to
heavy rain. However, the officer asserted that the removal of available soakaway space
due to this application would not have a discernible impact on flooding within the area.

Officers suggested that Members could approve the application on the agreement that,
prior to commencement of the construction work, the flood mitigation measures as set
out in condition 6 within the officer's report be amended to ensure that the pea shingle
area was of appropriate depth and construction to allow for sufficient water retention,
that the capacity of the rain water storage be specified and deemed fit for purpose, and
that the design of the side and rear wall be amended to improve water flow. This was
moved, seconded, and agreed by a vote of 5 to 3.

RESOLVED: That the application was approved with amendment to the conditions.

147.

LAND AT 17 PEACHEY LANE - 66643/APP/2009/2783 (Agenda Item 6)

Two storey building comprising 2 x two-bedroom and 3 x one-bedroom flats, to
include parking provision, involving demolition of existing dwelling.

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the addendum, confirming that conditions
2C and 2D within the addendum were erroneous and could be safely disregarded.

The officer confirmed that an application for the site had been approved by the
Committee in 2010, subject to conditions and a S106 agreement covering Parking
Permit Restrictions for future occupiers and a financial contribution towards the
enhancement of Educational facilities. As the S106 was never signed, permission was

Page 4




never granted for the development. The development had now been completed, and
the applicant was again seeking planning permission. The item had been brought to a
meeting of the Committee in August 2016, and was deferred to allow for local residents
to be consulted. The consultation had now been completed, and no additional
comments had been received.

The officer confirmed that it was not considered that the proposed development would
have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding area or
on the residential amenity of neighbouring occupants, and complied with the relevant
UDP and London Plan policies. It was therefore recommended that the application be
approved.

Members were supportive of the application, and moved that the officer's
recommendation, including the conditions within the addendum, be approved. This was
seconded, put to a vote, and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application was approved with amendment to the conditions.

148.

28 KEATS WAY - 58018/APP/2016/1973 (Agenda ltem 9)

Retention of existing outbuilding and use of this as office with shower and toilet
facility ancillary to the existing HMO

The Officer introduced the report, highlighting that the main issues for consideration by
the Committee were whether the retention of the existing building and its use as an
office would have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the
surrounding street scene and local amenities. Officers considered that the application
would not have a detrimental impact, and it was therefore recommended that the
application be approved.

Members were concerned that the property would not be used for its stated purpose,
and that it would likely be subject to an enforcement notice due to improper use. It was
moved, and seconded, that the application be approved subject to the replacement of
the S016 agreement by a breach of condition notice, to ensure that the building was
not used as a residential unit, and would not include bed or shower facilities. This was
put to a vote and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application was approved with amendment to the conditions.

149.

5 GRANVILLE ROAD - 1404/APP/2016/1650 (Agenda Item 10)
Conversion of existing house to two self-contained flats.

Officers introduced the report, confirming that the application had been called in by a
local councillor. The application did not include any external changes to the property,
did not have an adverse impact on the character and appearance of the street scene or
residential amenities, and was considered acceptable with regard to highways impacts.
The main consideration was therefore the standard of living being provided, and while
the application met the relevant internal space and quality standards, the proposal
failed to provide sufficient amenity space commensurate to the size and layout of the
units, and failed to demonstrate that adequate space for waste and recycling facilities
could be provided. The officer's recommendation was therefore that the proposal be
refused.

Page 5




Members sought clarity regarding amenity space and provision for parking within the
proposal. Officers confirmed that whilst a large garden was present at the property,
access to the garden did not comply with the relevant guidance, and this had therefore
been cited as a reason for refusal within the report. With regard to parking, the
proposal included a single parking space per dwelling, though this had been deemed
sufficient as the site was located within close proximity to the train station. It was
highlighted that parking controls currently in place would ensure that cars would not be
able to park and block carriageways due to a lack of parking spaces.

Members discussed the officer recommendation, and endorsed the recommended
reasons for refusal. However, Members were concerned that officers had not given
sufficient regard to the living conditions for the occupants of the downstairs flat, and felt
that parking space was not sufficient for the proposed two dwelling development. On
this basis, together with the officer's recommendation, it was moved that the application
be refused. This was seconded, put to a vote, and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application was refused with amendment to the reasons for
refusal.

150. | EURO GARAGES HEATHROW NORTH - 17981/APP/2016/3287 (Agenda Item 11)
Single storey side extension and chiller unit to rear.
The addendum was referenced, wherein it was confirmed that the application plans
needed further review. It was therefore moved that the item be deferred. This was
seconded, put to a vote, and unanimously agreed.
RESOLVED: That the application was deferred.

151. | 1 HAWTHORNE PLACE, HAYES - 65949/APP/2015/4135 (Agenda Item 12)

Retention of existing single storey rear extension.

Officers introduced the report, confirming that the main points of consideration were the
impact of the extension on the character and appearance of the original building and
local street scene, impact on residential amenities for neighbours, and amenity space
for occupiers.

The officer confirmed that the extension was not considered to cause harm to the
character and appearance of the building or local area, and did not impact on the
privacy of neighbours. The proposal met guidance in relation to internal space and
construction, with one exception relating to the height of the roof that was deemed to
have no detrimental impact. Therefore, the recommendation was that the application
be approved.

The officer recommendation was moved, seconded, and put to the vote, where it was
unanimously approved.

RESOLVED: That the application was approved as per the officer's recommendation.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 15)

RESOLVED:

Page 6




1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer's report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it outlined
in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

155.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 16)

RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer's report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it outlined
in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

156.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 17)

RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer's report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it outlined
in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

157.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 18)

RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer's report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it outlined
in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the

Page 7




identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

158.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 19)

RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it outlined
in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.56 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Kate Boulter on 01895 556454. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Pubilic.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 8




Minutes

HILL

LONDON

CENTRAL & South Planning Committee

13 December 2016

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors lan Edwards (Chairman), Roy Chamdal, Alan Chapman, Peter Davis,
Janet Duncan, Raymond Graham, Manjit Khatra, John Oswell and Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

Neil McClellen (Major Applications Team Leader), Alex Chrusciak (Planning Service
Manager), Jyoti Mehta (Trainee Solicitor), Syed Shah (Principal Highway Engineer)
and Luke Taylor (Democratic Services Officer)

159.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana, Jazz
Dhillon and David Yarrow, with Councillors Peter Davis, Raymond Graham and John
Oswell substituting.

160.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

Councillor Janet Duncan declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 6, as she is a
neighbouring resident, and left the room during the discussion of the item.

161.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS (Agenda
Item 3)

— RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meetings held on 9 August 2016 and 13
October were agreed.

162.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

None.

163.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART | WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that items marked Part | would be considered in public, and items
marked Part || would be considered in private.

164.

40 FRAYS AVENUE, WEST DRAYTON - 3650/APP/2016/1437 (Agenda Item 6)

The application sought to vary condition No.2 (Approved Plans) of planning permission
ref. 3650/APP/2013/2962, dated 25/06/2014, to alter the roof design to create a

Page 9




habitable roofspace. The site is within The Garden City, West Drayton, Area of Special
Landscape Character (ASLC). The proposed variation of the approved plans would
increase the number of proposed bedrooms within the dwelling from six to nine.

Officers introduced the report, noting that a petition in objection to the application was
received.

A petitioner also spoke in support of the application, and stated that the application was
to provide a larger house for the family with a more habitable use of the roof level,
while keeping the footprint the same. The Committee heard that Frays Avenue has a
number of homes on good-sized plots and there is no standard roof shape or size. The
petitioner commented that the application was not obtrusive and the roof alteration was
sympathetic with the character of the area.

Responding to Members' questioning, Officers confirmed that guidance on design
dictated that crown roofs add bulk and size to a development, and in this case, there
were no other obvious examples of crown roofs in the area. A roof which differed from
the hip and gable-end roofs currently in the area would therefore have an impact on the
street scene. Officers also confirmed to Councillors that the previously approved
scheme did not propose a crown roof.

The Committee commented that there was not uniformity on the street and this may
limit the impact on the street scheme, but Members also stated that if the application
was approved, the size and bulk of the building would be larger than is acceptable and
could lead to a street scene that was characterised by dwellings that would previously
have been considered too bulky for the site.

Members moved and seconded the officer's recommendation, and upon being put to a
vote, there were four votes in favour and three votes against.

— RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

165.

CHADWICK BUILDING, BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, KINGSTON LANE -
532/APP/2016/3606 (Agenda Item 7)

Planning permission was sought for the variation of condition 1 of planning permission
reference 532/APP/2013/3688, to allow the retention of a two storey pre-fabricated
building for a period of five years, in order to provide decanting facilities for the
University. No changes to the appearance of the building were proposed.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and unanimously agreed by the
Committee upon being put to a vote.

— RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

166.

20 VINE LANE, HILLINGDON - 21231/APP/2016/3708 (Agenda Item 8)

Full planning permission was sought for the change of use from a single dwelling (Use
Class C3) to a Sui Generis use to form an eight-bed, ten-person House in Multiple
Occupation (HMO). The site requires planning permission as the number of occupants
proposed exceed the maximum number of six people allowed under permitted
development for the conversion of residential properties to HMOs.

There are no external alterations proposed and the dwelling would remain with a

Page 10




similar layout as existing, with eight double-bedrooms and off-road parking for a
minimum of eight cars.

Officers introduced the report and noted the addendum, which included an amendment
to condition 5.

Members commented on the potential impact on neighbouring properties, noting that
there had been complaints in the past relating to several matters since HMO-use
commenced at the property, and officers confirmed that any complaints pre-date the
previous application that was approved in September and highlighted that the Council's
Housing Licensing and Enforcement team would be able deal with future issues related
to the operation of the HMO.

The Committee stated that the kitchen facilities must be of a suitable layout and size to
accommodate the further two occupants, and confirmed that they would like a condition
in place to ensure this.

The officer's recommendation, subject to the additional condition and the amendment
to the landscaping condition, was then moved, seconded and agreed unanimously
when put to a vote.

— RESOLVED: That the application be approved, subject to the amendment
of Condition 5 as set out in the Committee Addendum Sheet, and the
addition of the following condition:

7. Within one month of the date of this decision, a revised kitchen layout
shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority. This shall
demonstrate the provision of all the required elements listed for shared
kitchens in the London Borough of Hillingdon guidance: Minimum
Standards for Houses in Multiple Occupation within the London
Borough of Hillingdon 2015.

Notwithstanding any details shown on the layout plans of the
application hereby approved, the revised kitchen layout, as approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority relation to this condition,
shall be implemented within six months and thereafter be maintained
in full compliance with the approved details.

167.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 9)
RESOLVED:

1. The Committee authorised the service of an enforcement notice to ensure the
structure does not become immune from planning control. Delegated authority has
been given to the Head of Planning and Building Control to exercise discretion in
the compliance period and measures used in relation to this enforcement notice to
ensure that the particular needs of current residents are protected until such time
as they can be satisfactory accommodated via alternative means.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it

outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the
formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the

Page 11




identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

168.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 10)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer's report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the
formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

169.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 11)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’'s report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the
formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.58 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Luke Taylor on 01895 250693. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Pubilic.

Page 12




The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube
Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1 COLLINGWOOD ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use from single dwelling house (Use Class C3) to 6 person House
of Multiple Occupancy (Use Class C4)

LBH Ref Nos: 57541/APP/2016/2713

Drawing Nos: Site Plan
1638-ex-01
Appendix
Appendix 2¢
Appendix &
1638-pl-01 Rev. B Received 14-11-201¢
1638-pl-01B
Supporting Statement (Including Amendment
Management Plar

Date Plans Received: 13/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/11/2016
Date Application Valid: 01/08/2016 29/07/2016
13/07/2016

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for a change of use from from a single family
dwelling house to a house in multiple occupation (Use Class C4) to accommodate 6
persons. Subject to the imposition of conditions including limiting the occupancy to 6
persons, the development would not result in an unacceptable loss of residential amenity
to occupants of neighbouring dwellings. The proposal does not raise any highway safety
concerns. The development has been amended through discussion which has resulted in
increased lounge space, added further cooking and preparation facilities and identified
sufficient on-site car parking. As a result it would deliver a standard of accommodation
suitable for the purpose applied for. A site supervision condition is imposed to ensure the
proposed use does not have adverse impacts on the amenity of neighbours. It is therefore
recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, number 1638-pl-01 Rev. B
Received 14-11-2016 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the submitted information, prior to first occupation a Site Supervision
Management Plan shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter, the approved scheme shall be implemented prior to the use hereby
permitted being commenced, and maintained in full compliance with the approved
measures.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in
accordance with Policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

4 MDR5 Multiple Occupation/Shared Facilities

The property shall only be used on the basis of multiple occupation with shared facilities
and by no more than 6 persons and shall not be used at any time as self-contained units.

REASON

In order to prevent the establishment of self-contained units in view of the limited provision
of car parking and to protect the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy H7 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

5 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas shown on the approved plans shall be provided before first occupation,
and shall be allocated for the sole use of the occupants prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter be permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016).

6 A20 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should comply with BS
5810: 1979 (Design Note 18 in the case of educational buildings) and be provided prior to
the occupation of the development.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7 H14 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter, the development shall not be occupied or brought into use
until the approved cycling facilities have been implemented in accordance with the
approved plan, with the facilities being permanently retained for use by cyclists.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H2 Restrictions on changes of use of residential properties

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 15 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the East side of Collingwood Road at the junction with
Haig Road. It is occupied by a two-storey semi-detached dwelling. It is attached to No. 74
Haig Road.

The site is situated within the Developed Area as identified in the policies of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a change of use from a single dwelling
house (Use Class C3) to 6 person House of Multiple Occupancy. The submitted plans
propose the following:

Ground floor:

- 1 communal kitchen,

- 1 communal lounge - 10.1 m2

- 1 shared shower-room with WC,
- Bedroom 1 -11.4 m2

- Bedroom 2 - 10.1 m2

- Bedroom 3 - 9.7 m2

First floor

- 1 shared bathroom with WC
- Bedroom 1 - 9.8 m2

- Bedroom 2 - 8.4 m2

- Bedroom 3 - 6.8 m2

Total floorspace 110.1 m2
Outdoor amenity space - 105 m2
Car parking - 3 on-site.
Bin store - for two bins on-site.
3.3 Relevant Planning History
19766/74/1396 111 Collingwood Road Hillingdon
Householder development - residential extension(P) (also relaxation).

Decision: 22-10-1974  Approved

57060/APP/2002/349 11 Collingwood Road Hillingdon

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION (APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE
OF LAWFULNESS FOR A PROPOSED USE OR DFEVELOPMENT)

Decision: 16-07-2002 GPD

57541/PRC/2016/140 1 Collingwood Road Hillingdon
Change of use to a 6 bedroom HMO

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The previous planning history related to a residential extension in connection with use as a
single-family dwelling. There is no directly relevant history.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



From March 2013 the Council introduced an Article 4 Direction which means that it is
necessary to obtain planning permission to convert a family dwelling (Use Class C3) to an
HMO between 3 and 6 unrelated people sharing throughout Brunel and Uxbridge South.

Applications for planning permission will only be permitted where they comply with Interim
Planning Policy HM1. This policy does not have development plan status, but is afforded
considerable weight as a material planning consideration in the determination of planning
applications. A key approach to determining planning applications is to maintain community
cohesion and help develop strong, supportive and durable communities.

There is evidence to demonstrate that there is a need to control the number of HMOs
across the two wards adjacent to Brunel University to ensure existing communities are not
adversely affected by a concentration of HMOs. The interim policy supports a threshold
approach and suggests that this should be 15% at neighbourhood level. It departs slightly
from the 'Houses in Multiple Occupation and other non-self contained housing'
Supplementary Planning Guidance (2004) (SPG) by noting that this considers
concentrations in a street length, but does not factor in levels beyond individual streets at a
neighbourhood level. Whilst it retains the 15% principle (5% in Conservation Areas) Policy
HM1 also includes the principle of 20% across a neighbourhood area.

In assessing planning applications for HMOs, the Council will seek to ensure that the
change of use will not be detrimental to the amenity of the area. Attention will be given to
whether the applicant can demonstrate that:

- The dwelling is large enough to accommodate an increased number of residents;

There is sufficient space for potential additional cars to park;

- There is sufficient space for appropriate provision of secure cycle parking;

- The condition of the property is of a high standard that contributes to the character of the
area and that the condition will be maintained following the change of use to an HMO;

- The increase in the number of residents will not have an adverse impact on noise levels
and the level of amenity neighbouring residents can reasonably expect to enjoy;

- There is sufficient space for storage provision for waste/recycling facilities in a suitably
enclosed area within the curtilage of the property; and

- The change of use and increase in the number of residents will not result in the loss of
front gardens to hard standing to parking or refuse areas which would have a detrimental
affect on the street scene.

In 2004 the Council adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance "Houses in Multiple
Occupation and other non-self contained housing" (SPG)

This SPG identifies a number of relevant Local Plan policies:

Policy H7 - recognises that conversions can provide a source of low cost accommodation
for those people for whom owner-accommodation or local authority housing is unlikely to
be an option;

Policies H2 and H3 seek to safeguard existing housing in the Borough. In this regard, the
Council does not consider the change of use to an HMO to represent a loss of residential
accommaodation.

Paragraph 3.1 identifies that the greatest pressure is for use of semi-detached dwellings

as HMOQO's but recognising that they generally have a gross floor area of between 70 m2
and 100 m2 that this will limit the number of occupants and that their plots often provide

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



insufficient off-street parking and private amenity space.

Paragraph 3.9 states that the Council will require at least one ground floor habitable room
over 10 m2 other than a kitchen for communal living purposes.

Paragraph 4.7 states that the Council will require up to 1 off-street parking space for every
2 habitable rooms, excluding those used for communal living purposes.

Paragraph 4.10 states that applicants will be required to give details of the proposed
configuration of rooms.

Paragraph 4.11 states that applicants should consider the adequacy of existing sound
insulation, particularly where bedrooms adjoin potentially noisy rooms including living
rooms, bathrooms and WC's. Paragraph 4.12 states that at least two bathrooms are
required where there are six or more occupants.

Paragraph 4.16 states that the Council will look for a minimum 15 m2 private usable
amenity space per habitable room (excluding those used for communal living purposes).

Paragraph 6.13 states that the Council requires at least two domestic bins where the
conversion is to be used by more than six people.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM14
OE1

OES3

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24
BE38

H2
H3

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development and car parking standards.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Restrictions on changes of use of residential properties
Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

Central
PART 1

Planning Document, adopted July 2006

& South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
Neighbours were notified on 03/08/2016 and a site notice was displayed on 16/08/2016.

Following a complaint that the notice appeared to have been removed, a second notice was
displayed on 08/09/2016 with a deadline for response of 29/09/2016.

At the end of the notification period there were three individual objections and a petition signed by 25
persons;

The objections raised in these are summarised as follows:

(1) There is a restrictive covenant which prevents businesses and anti social behaviour etc.
(2) It is understood that a planning permission would not override a covenant or rights to light but
believes that the Council should enforce.

(3) Loss of family sized dwelling.

(4) At least 4 and possibly 5 rooms are below standard.

(5) Not suitable for children or babies or wheelchair users.

(6) Kitchen has limited cooking facilities and part of it appears to be a corridor.

(7) Will harm the character of the area.

(8) Will generate noise.

(9) There is a fear of anti-social behaviour.

(10) There is insufficient car parking.

A covenant is not a material planning consideration. The other issues are discussed within the
report.

Internal Consultees
HMO Housing Officer: No objection.

Environmental Protection Unit: No objection subject to a suitable level of facilities and amenities
being achieved.

Access Officer: No objections.

Highways and Traffic: There are no on-street parking restrictions in place in the vicinity of the site.
There is very little parking stress in the area of the site as the majority of local properties have off-
street parking. The site has a PTAL value of 2 (poor) so there will be a reliance on private cars for
trip making. The proposal is to change the use of the existing property from residential to a 6
bedroom HMO. Council's parking standard for an HMO is 1 car parking space per 2 habitable rooms
and that is what is provided with this application which is acceptable and uses existing crossovers
for access. The applicant has offered the existing sheds for cycle parking which is acceptable. The
existing refuse/recycling facilities will be continued in this instance. On the basis of the above

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



comments no significant concerns over this application.

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

Paragraph 2.8 of the SPG HMO 2004 advises that policies H2 and H3 seek to safeguard
existing housing in the borough. In this respect, it should be noted that the Council does not
consider the change of use to a HMO to represent a loss of residential accommodation
and as such the proposal would not be in conflict with the above mentioned policies. Hence
the principle of the change of use to a House in Multiple Occupancy is considered
acceptable, subject to the proposal meeting all other policy requirements and adopted
guidelines.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development
which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the
design of existing and adjoining sites.

The proposal does not involve any external alterations to the building and, in this regard,
there should not be any obvious visual change as a result of the development.

However, Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) states permission will not normally be granted for uses and structures
which are, or are likely to become, detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding
properties or the area generally due to their siting or appearance, the storage or display of
items, traffic generation and congestion, and noise and vibration emissions. In accordance
with this policy and as the proposal is for the conversion from a single dwelling to a HMO, it
would be considered prudent to impose a condition which requires details of management
and maintenance for the up keep of the house and garden. Although properties used by
single families are equally capable of becoming run down, many landlords do not live on-
site and so physical problems with converted properties can go undetected for some time
without proper management supervision. The transient nature of many converted
properties, because of the relatively short duration of tenancies, also increases the need
for the effective management and maintenance of properties. Regardless of the interior
condition of a property, outwardly visible signs of poor management and maintenance
(such as unkempt gardens) tend to have a detrimental effect on the overall street scene
and level of residential amenity.

Effective management control, whether it be carried out by housing associations,
managing agents or applicants themselves, is crucial to maintaining a satisfactory
environment for tenants and for achieving a good tenant/neighbour relationship. Details of

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



management and maintenance will therefore be applied through a planning condition and
will be expected to include arrangements for:

- Keeping front and rear gardens free of refuse and unsightly household items;

- Mowing of grassed areas;

- Repairing of broken fencing, gates and other enclosures;

- Repairing of damaged or broken external facades of building(s).

Subject to a management and supervision condition, the proposal is considered
acceptable in accordance with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

In assessing applications for HMOs, the Council will seek to ensure that the change of use
will not be detrimental to the residential amenity of the area, including whether the dwelling
is large enough and that any increase in the number of residents will not have an adverse
impact on noise levels and the level of amenity neighbouring residents can reasonably be
expected to enjoy. Under Policy OE1, uses which are likely to become detrimental to the
amenities of the surrounding properties or area generally because of noise are not
permitted and uses which have the potential to cause noise nuisance will need to be
mitigated (Policy OES3).

Policy OE1 states permission will not normally be granted for uses and structures which
are, or are likely to become, detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding
properties or the area generally due to their siting or appearance, the storage or display of
items, traffic generation and congestion, and noise and vibration emissions.

The application property is attached to No. 74 Haig Road. The relationship between
respective rooms is a critical consideration. In this regard, at ground floor level, there is no
significant alteration of the internal layout beyond changing three of the ground floor rooms
to bedrooms. None of these share a party wall with No. 74 Haig Road. The kitchen and
entrance hallway do share a party wall. However, this is not a change from the existing
layout and, from the last known planning history for No. 74 Haig Road it would appear that
the kitchen would share a party wall with that property's kitchen. At first floor, there are
three bedrooms. This is unchanged from the current layout and no adverse planning
issues are raised.

The SPG interim policy supports a threshold approach to provision of HMO's within Brunel
and Uxbridge South Wards. There is an existing unauthorised HMO at No. 14 Collingwood
Road (which is subject of a separate planning application) and a licenced HMO at No. 87
Collingwood Road. There is a concurrent undetermined application at No. 85 Haig Road.
No other HMO's are known to be in the area and, on this basis, it is concluded that the
proposal will not breach the threshold for this form of development.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The guidance contained within the Council's SPG on Houses in Multiple Occupation
advises that the occupancy levels for semi-detached houses should be a maximum of 10
and will be required to provide a ground floor habitable room over 10m2, other than a
kitchen for communal living purposes.

All bedrooms are considered to be of an acceptable size and layout and the future
occupants of the property would enjoy a satisfactory level of residential amenity in
accordance with the requirements of the Supplementary Planning Guidance Houses in
Multiple Occupation and other non-self contained housing (2004).

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



7.10

7.11

712

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

The Council's SPG on HMOs require the provision of 15 square metres of external amenity
space for each habitable room (excluding those used for communal living purposes).
Therefore, the proposed development would be required to provide 105 square metres of
external amenity space. A total of 105 square metres is provided and this would therefore
comply with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

All of the bedrooms exceed 6.5 square metres and therefore exceed the space standard
for this form of accommodation as set out in the SPG. The communal lounge, as
submitted, was below standard. It forms a generally open plan area with the kitchen and
the amended drawing shows that the communal lounge area (excluding the kitchen) is
now, at 10.1 square metres, compliant with the SPG. All of the bedrooms have a
reasonable level of outlook. One bedroom does have a view directly onto a car park space
but also benefits from a second window overlooking the rear amenity space. None of the
windows are overlooked from outside the site. One objection refers to unsuitability for
children and people with disabilities. The applicant has confirmed that children would not
normally be accommodated. However, when this does occur the parent and child will
share two-bedrooms, which will mean that there will never be more than 6 occupants.
Similarly, three bedrooms will be available on the ground floor which could accommodate a
person with reduced physical mobility.

Overall, it is concluded that the accommodation offers an acceptable level of living
conditions for future occupiers.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Local Plan considers the traffic generated by proposals but states that
permission will not be granted where the free flow of traffic or conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety are likely to be prejudiced. Paragraph 4.7 within the SPG 'Houses in
Multiple Occupation' states that the Council will require the provision of up to 1 off-street
parking space for every 2 habitable rooms, excluding those used for communal living
purposes. The submitted plan shows the provision of 3 parking spaces within the frontage
which would meet this requirement. The submitted plans also confirm the provision of 7
secure cycle spaces which will be conditioned accordingly. The proposal is therefore
considered acceptable in accordance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

The issues are addressed in the sections above.
Disabled access

No issues raised.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

The proposal includes the provision of two 240L wheelie bins with permanent enclosure,
located to the front/side of the property.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The issues are addressed in the sections above.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised by neighbours and through the petition are generally discussed
throughout the report. Neighbours have raised the issue of a restrictive covenant and rights
to light. The covenant referred to concerns issues of noise and disturbance and running a
business. It is uncertain why the issue of rights to light has been raised since no external
changes are proposed. As a general principle a planning permission cannot override a
covenant or a right to light. Similarly, the existence of a covenant or a right of light cannot
be taken into account in determination of a planning application. The applicant's attention
has been drawn to the issue.

In response to concerns regarding anti-social behaviour, the applicant has produced a
statement setting out more details of the management of the proposal. The applicant
explains that she has been managing two HMO properties since 2001. During these 16
years she states that she has gained a huge amount of experience both in running and
managing the HMO properties effectively. She actively engages with tenants, neighbours
and local communities alike to ensure that the services she provides are in harmony with
all concerned.

She continues that in the application property she intends to house mature and well-
behaved people. She often works with the NHS and have been suppliers of temporary
accommodation to Hillingdon council for the past 16 years. In the last 3 years, she has
been a provider of 'bed and breakfast' services to the NHS, which represent 95% of the
tenants. Historically, she has only ever taken on people who are over 20 years of age and
those who do not have any history of violence. These people are classified as being
'vulnerable' (usually victims of crime i.e. domestic violence) and/or have some kind of
illness. They are usually unable to return to their previous accommodation for various
reasons. They are assessed regularly by the NHS's relevant medical team. She states that
she has never experienced any serious problems with this group and have not
encountered any bad or any anti-social behaviour either.
7.20 Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

No other issues raised.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use

of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION
The application seeks planning permission for a change of use from a dwelling house (Use
Class C4) to a 6 person house in multiple occupation (Sui Generis).

The proposal does not include any significant external alterations. The proposal meets the
standards for such use set out in the adopted SPG and off-street parking is provided to the
appropriate standard.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



The proposal is not considered to have a greater impact upon the adjoining neighbours
than the existing use and the application is considered acceptable.
11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Supplementary Planning Guidance Houses in Multiple Occupation and other non-self
contained housing (2004)

Contact Officer: Cris Lancaster Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



\ O “
NO N
B3
\‘% \‘\ B
S

..............

,
]

' ':
: ]
' [y
;

;
]

Connal

/

.

,

N

ey
Sy
oty
’ry
1L

3. for

o

vl

/',

. Sirrzs, Hllhngdon |
Heath

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

1 Collingwood Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
57541/APP/2016/2713

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central & Sopithe o9

Date:
January 2017

FHILLING DON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 45 FRAYS AVENUE WEST DRAYTON

Development: Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of two storey, 4-bed detached
dwelling with habitable roofspace (incorporating a rear dormer and front/side
rooflights), parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover
to front

LBH Ref Nos: 24351/APP/2016/1304
Drawing Nos: 01-01

1027-110_2D (A1)
Flood Risk Assessment (Final Report) Dated 10-08-2016

03.01 Rev. F

03.02 Rev. E

03.03 Rev. G
Date Plans Received: 05/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 05/04/2016
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2016 12/04/2016

DEFERRED ON 13th October 2016 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION .

This application was presented to planning committee on the 13th October 2016 with a
recommendation of approval, but was deferred to enable further details to be sought in respect
of the impact on the adjoining occupiers and the proposed inset dormer windows.

Since that time, the applicant has revised the development by reducing its depth by 1.28m,
replacing the front inset dormer with a rooflight, and replacing the rear inset dormer with a more
traditional projecting dormer.

The revised plans now accurately show compliance with the 45 degree rule in relation to
windows that serve neighbouring properties.

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is now sought for a two storey, 4-bed detached dwelling with
habitable roofspace (incorporating a rear dormer and front/side rooflights), parking and
amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front.

It is considered that the principle of a replacement dwelling on this site is acceptable, and
that the proposed building and use would not have a negative visual impact on the site,
and locality which lies within the Garden City, West Drayton Area of Special Local
Character.

The revised plans now accurately show compliance with the 45 degree rule in relation to
windows that serve neighbouring properties. The removal of the inset dormers and the
concern regarding their potential use as balconies has been addressed. Therefore, the
proposal is no longer considered to adversely impact the residential amenity of occupiers
within neighbouring properties.

Parking and highway safety matters and the impact upon the flood plain are also
satisfactory. The application accords with the Council's planning policies and is

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



recommended for approval, subject to appropriate conditions.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RESS3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 03.01 Rev. F, 03.02
Rev. E, 03.03 Rev. G and Flood Risk Assessment (Final Report) Dated 10-08-2016 and
shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and known datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

5 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The first and second floor windows/rooflights facing 43 and 47 Frays Avenue shall be
glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres
taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension
or roof alteration to the dwellinghouse shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



policy 5.12 of the London Plan (2016).

9 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter, the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policies BE13 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

10 RESS8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(if) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.11 (2016) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.17 (2016) Waste capacity

LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2016) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application may have to
be submitted. The validity of this planning permission may be challengeable by third

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



parties if the development results in any form of encroachment onto land outside the
applicant's control for which the appropriate Notice under Article 13 of the Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 has not
been served.

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 15 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction

other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



3.1 Site and Locality

This application relates to a detached bungalow located on the southeast side of Frays
Avenue, Hayes. The existing property sits forward of the established building line of the
surrounding properties within Frays Avenue. The character of the area comprises a
multiplicity of building styles and designs, whilst the application property is more intimate in
scale and height than the surrounding properties, there are a number of two storey
properties which neighbour the application property.

The area to the front of the property is covered by a mixture of hard and soft landscaping,
which accommodates 1 off-street parking space. The property is served by a large rear
garden, which measures over 750sgm. The River Colne runs along the rear boundary of
the application site.

A number of the surrounding properties, including the neighbouring property to the
southwest no.47 have habitable roof spaces with many also having large dormers to their
side roof slopes.

The application site is located within the Garden City, West Drayton Area of Special Local
Character as designated within the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012). It is also within
an Archaeological Interest Zone as designating within the emerging Local Plan.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the demolition of the existing bungalow and the erection
of a two storey, 4-bed detached dwelling with habitable roofspace (incorporating a rear
dormer and front/side rooflights), parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular
crossover to front.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

24351/PRC/2015/19 45 Frays Avenue West Drayton
Proposed dwelling

Decision: 09-04-2015 OBJ

24351/PRC/2015/196 45 Frays Avenue West Drayton

Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of 1 x four-bedroom dwelling

Decision: 10-02-2016 OBJ

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application site has been subject to previous pre-application discussions, which raised
concerns regarding the proposed design of a replacement dwelling. The previous report
concluded that a replacement two storey dwelling may be acceptable for the application
site.

It is worth noting that planning permission was previously granted for a two storey
replacement dwelling at 41 Frays Avenue, under application reference no:
27785/APP/2011/938.

The current application was presented to planning committee on the 13th October 2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



with a recommendation of approval, but was deferred to enable further details to be sought
in respect of the impact on the adjoining occupiers and the proposed inset dormer
windows.

Since that time, the applicant has revised the development by reducing its depth by 1.28m,
replacing the front inset dormer with a rooflight, and replacing the rear inset dormer with a
more traditional projecting dormer. The plans have also been corrected to address errors
with regards to the positioning of neighbouring properties.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Please see list of relevant planning policies below.
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.H1
PT1.EM1
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM8
PT1.HE1

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Housing Growth

(2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

(2012)

2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM13

AM14
H3
BE3

BES

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people wit
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(if) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.
Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

New development within areas of special local character

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



BE23

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BES38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.11 (2016) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.17 (2016) Waste capacity

LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2016) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

5 Neighbouring properties were consulted by letter on the 15th April 2016 and a site notice erected to
the front of the site on the 19th April 2016. Originally there were 3 letters of objection and a petition of
objection (with 21 signatures) received. The primary concerns were as follows:

1. The development being out of keeping with the street scene
2. Loss of privacy from rear balcony
3. The proposed house is excessively deep resulting in the breach of the 45 degree angle

Subsequent to the deferral of this application at planning committee, revisions have been received to
reduce the overall depth of the building and to remove the inset dormers. The plans have also been
corrected to address errors with regards to the positioning of neighbouring properties. Re-
consultation was carried out and the consultation period expired on the 6th December 2016. A
further 6 neighbour responses (including correspondence forwarded by councillors) and 2 petitions
of objection (56 and 26 signatures respectively) have been received, which raise the following

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



summarised concerns:

- Out of keeping with the character and appearance of the area

- The property will be the largest property on one of the narrowest plots

- Presentation at committee was biased as they showed predominately Nos. 47 and 49 rather than
No. 43 which is lower and less bulky than the proposal

- Detrimental to the residential amenity of No. 43

- Cause overlooking of neighbouring properties

- Overshadowing and loss of daylight to neighbours

- The development will lead to parking stress in surroundings streets

- Over development of the site

- The depth and height of the building is excessive

- The design is overdominant, out of scale, bulky and visually obtrusive

- Insufficient living space at ground floor for the likely number of inhabitants

- The building projects beyond the established building line of the street

- The 45 degree angle on neighbouring property 43 as measured by the planners is incorrect
- The proposal is for a 6 bedroom house not a 4 bedroom house

- Some of the material submitted in support of this application is inaccurate or misleading

- The boundary line is shown in different locations in various plans/elevations

- The view of councillors at planning committee

- Impact on flooding

It should be noted that some of the correspondence mentioned above was received following the
previous planning committee, but prior to the receipt of the revised drawings and re-consultation. As
such, some of these matters have been directly addressed by the revised plans.

WEST DRAYTON CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL

Comments: The new proposals are less bad than those we previously considered, but despite the
reduction in size and other changes we believe that all the points we made in our original comments
are still valid. We refer you to those comments, and summarise them as follows:

Although we do not object in principle to the proposal to replace the existing bungalow with a two-
storey house we feel that the proposed building still has too large a footprint, and as it is effectively a
three-story house we feel it is out of character and scale with its surroundings. The openness of the
area would be compromised by the proposed new house which appears as a massive block; this is
most obvious in the side elevation because of the excessive depth of the building. Even in its
reduced form the proposals will have an overbearing effect on the properties on both sides. We
consider the current proposals are over-development of the site so we hope that planning consent
will not be granted.

- Original Comments

We do not object in principle to the proposal to replace the existing bungalow with a two-storey
house but feel that the proposed building is too large for the site. The surrounding houses are mainly
chalet-style with the second floor contained within the roof, while the one two storey house shown on
the submitted streetscape (No 49) has wide open spaces to the sides. These design features
contribute to the openness of the area while the proposed new house is a massive block. The
'elephant in the room' effect is even larger than appears from the front elevation because of the
excessive depth of the building. Placing it further back on the plot regularises the building line, but
because it is so deep, it will take light from the rear of the house to the north of it and will have an
overbearing effect on the properties on both sides. We note that there appear to be no plans or
sections showing what use is proposed for the roof space. However, the windows in the front and
back elevations and the Velux-type windows in the side roof slopes suggest what is actually being

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



proposed is a three-storey house - which would be quite out of character here. We consider the
current proposals are over-development of the site so we hope that planning consent will not be
granted.

Internal Consultees
FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER:

Comments (summary): The Flood Risk Assessment provided shows that the increase in footprint of
the house, will not have an increase in flood risk as flood compensation is to be provided. As
drainage controls will be provided and flood resilience and resistance measures are proposed there
are no objections subject to a sustainable water management condition.

EPU

Comments (summary): No objection
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This application seeks planning permission for replacement of an existing residential
property with a new, larger residential dwelling. Policy H3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states: 'the loss of residential accommodation will
only be permitted if it is replaced within the boundary of the site'. Other local, regional, and
national planning policies are generally supportive of replacing and improving London's
existing building stock.

Therefore, the principle of a replacement dwelling within this site is considered acceptable,
provided the development accords with adopted planning policy and guidance discussed
below.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2016) seeks for new developments to achieve the maximum
possible density which is compatible with the local context. Table 3.2 establishes a density
matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at different locations.

Density it not particularly relevant in determining applications of this scale. The proposal
would not change the density in terms of units per hectare. Although, there would be a
slight increase in habitable rooms. Utilising the density matrix to assess small scale
development is only of limited value. In such cases, it is often more appropriate to consider
how the development harmonises with its surroundings and its impact on adjoining
occupiers.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is located within an Archaeological Priority Zone. Given the scale and nature of the
proposal, the development is not considered likely to adversely affect assets of
archaeological interest.

The application site is located within the Garden City, West Drayton Area of Special Local
Character (ASLC) and its impact upon the ASLC is addressed in section 7.07.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



states 'All new developments should, achieve a high quality of design in all new buildings',
and ' be designed to be appropriate to the identity and context of Hillingdon's buildings,
townscapes, landscapes and views, and make a positive contribution to the local area is
terms of layout, form, scale and materials and seek to protect the amenity of surrounding
land and buildings, particularly residential properties'.

Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (2012)
states that the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure that new development within
residential areas complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

Policies 7.4 and 7.6 of the London Plan (2016) and chapter 7 of the National Planning
Policy Framework (2012) stipulate that development should have regard to the form,
function, and structure of an area, place or street and the scale, mass and orientation of
surrounding buildings. It should improve an area's visual or physical connection with natural
features. In areas of poor or ill-defined character, development should build on the positive
elements that can contribute to establishing an enhanced character for the future. In
addition, Architecture should make a positive contribution to a coherent public realm,
streetscape and wider cityscape. It should incorporate the highest quality materials and
design appropriate to its context.

Policies 7.8 and 7.9 of the London Plan (2016) and chapter 12 of the National Planning
Policy Framework are concerned with conserving and enhancing the historic environment.

The application property is located within the designated Garden City, West Drayton Area
of Special Local Character. Therefore, all new developments within this area should reflect
and contribute to the special character of this area, in compliance with policy BE5 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

At present, the application property is a more intimate in scale than the surrounding
properties, and sits significantly forward of the established building line within the street
scene. The proposed dwelling would be of an increased scale over the existing property
and would appear more dominant within the street scene. However, following amendments
within the application process, the front building line of the development would be
staggered, stepping back to align with the main front wall of No. 47. In addition, the ridge of
the proposed replacement dwelling would exceed marginally (0.2m) above the height of the
adjacent property at No. 47. Given the hipped roof design of the development with pitched
roofs sloping down on all four sides, the proposal is unlikely to appear higher from the
perspective of the street.

Furthermore, the proposal retains sufficient separation distances to each of the side
boundaries to reflect the spacing of development within the locality.

The design of the proposed dwelling is traditional in its form, with a hipped, pitched tiled
roof and brick and render finish. The inset dormers have been removed from the scheme
following concerns raised at the previous planning committee. Nevertheless, the proposal
retains some contemporary elements, such as the fenestration details. Overall, given the
variety of designs and scale of development within the street, it is considered that the
proposal would not have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of the site or the
surrounding West Drayton Area of Special Local Character in compliance with policies
BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012);
policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012); policies 7.4, 7.6, 7.8 and 7.9 of the London Plan (2016); and

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



chapter 12 of the National Planning Policy Framework (2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) SPD: Residential Layouts (July
2006), gives advice on sunlight and daylight considerations, and specifies that where a two
or more storey building abuts a property or its boundary, adequate distance should be
maintained to overcome possible domination.

The HDAS SPD specifies that the distance provided will be dependent on the bulk and size
of the building, but, generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance. The HDAS
SPD further specifies that as a guide, the distance between facing habitable room windows
in adjoining/adjacent residential properties should not be less than 21m.

The property would be in close proximity to the side dormer windows found on the
neighbouring property at 47 Frays Avenue. However, no clear glazed windows would be
included within this flank elevation. Nevertheless, a condition is recommended to ensure
that the side facing windows remain obscure glazed to protect the residential amenities of
both adjacent properties.

The plans have been amended throughout the course of the application to reduce the
rearward projection of the dwelling to ensure that the 45 degree angles from the first floor
windows of both adjacent properties would not be breached. Following the deferral of this
application at planning committee on the 13th October 2016, the proposal has been further
reduced in depth by 1.28m.

Both adjoining properties are extended at ground floor level, such that the rear projection
beyond these properties would not exceed 4m and combined with the set in from the
boundaries, the proposal would not unduly impact on the amenities of these adjoining
properties in terms of overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion, loss of light or loss
of outlook.

The inset dormers have now been removed from the scheme which is considered to
address the concerns raised by objectors and planning committee regarding the potential
for overlooking. Therefore, the proposal is not considered to cause loss of privacy.

The proposed dwelling would not result in an unacceptable loss of light, outlook or privacy
to the occupants of both 43 and 47 Frays Avenue. Therefore, it is considered that the
proposed development would not constitute an un-neighbourly form of development in
compliance with policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The Government's national space standards contained in the Technical Housing Standards
and policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2016) set out the minimum floor areas required for
proposed residential units in order to ensure that they provide an adequate standard of
living for future occupants.

The plans demonstrate that the level of residential floor space provision exceed the
minimum standards of policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2016) and Technical Housing
Standards. In addition, it is clear from the plans that all of the habitable room windows
would benefit from adequate access to outlook and natural daylight.

With regards to the provision of private usable external amenity space, the HDAS SPD
guidelines require a minimum of 100 sg.m of rear garden amenity space for a four-

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



7.10

7.11

712

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

bedroom dwelling. The proposed dwelling would significantly exceed this standard. As
such, the proposed amenity space would be adequate to provide satisfactory standards of
amenity for the future occupiers of the proposed dwelling, thereby compliant with policy
BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
guidance contained in the HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts (July 2006).

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
specifies that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance with the
Councils adopted car parking standards.

The application site has Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) rating of 1a, which is
classified as poor and as such a minimum of 2 spaces would be required for the proposed
dwelling which should be accommodated within the site. The dimensions of the crossover
adhere to the Council's guidelines and the proposal provides in excess of 2 off street car
parking spaces. Therefore, the proposal is considered acceptable, in accordance with
policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Urban design, access and security

Urban design issues have been covered elsewhere in the report and with regard to access
and security, conditions would ensure compliance with these requirements.
Disabled access

Technical Housing Standards as prescribed in Approved Document M to the Building
Regulations 2010 (2015 edition) as reinforced by the Housing Standards Transition
Statement require minimum width of hallways and other circulation spaces inside the
home to comply with Part M4(2). The Council's Access Officer has not raised any
concerns in respect of this application.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (2012) states that
development proposals will be expected to retain and utilise topographical and landscape
features of merit and provide new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.
Planning applicants for planning consent will be required to provide an accurate tree survey
showing the location, height, spread and species of all trees where their proposals would
affect any existing trees.

The proposal would not result in the loss of any trees within the site. There is an
opportunity to achieve additional landscaping and landscaping conditions are imposed to
secure detailed landscaping.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition is recommended to ensure that the utilisation of water within the dwelling is
minimised in accordance with adopted planning policy.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



The application site is located within Flood Zone 2 and partially within Flood Zone 3. A Flood
Risk Assessment has been submitted in support of this application. The Council's Flood
and Water Management Officer has confirmed that the increase in footprint of the house
will not have an increase in flood risk as flood compensation is to be provided. As drainage
controls will be provided and flood resilience and resistance measures are proposed there
are no objections subject to a condition requiring the submission of a scheme for
sustainable water management.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not relevant to this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The comments are addressed in the sections above. It is also noted that the revised plans
have reduced the rearward projection of the dwelling to ensure that the 45 degree angle is
not breached and the front and rear inset dormers have been omitted.

7.20 Planning obligations

CIL:

The Council adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) on August 1st 2014 and
the Hillingdon CIL charge for residential developments is £95 per square metre of additional
floorspace. This is in addition to the Mayoral CIL charge of £35 per sq metre.

Therefore, the Hillingdon & Mayoral CIL Charges for the proposed development of 156sq
metres of additional floorspace are as follows:

Hillingdon CIL = £14,820
Mayoral CIL = £5,460
Total = £20,280
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

No other issues raised.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the principle of a replacement dwelling on this site is acceptable, and
that the proposed building and use would not have a negative visual impact on the site, and
locality which lies within the Garden City, West Drayton Area of Special Local Character,
nor the amenities of nearby residents.

Parking and highway safety matters and the impact upon the flood plain are also
satisfactory. The application accords with the Council's planning policies. Therefore, it is
recommended for approval, subject to appropriate conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



The Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Richard Conroy Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



v
(Y
WA
v
v
\ \\
W
ak: A
W
i ol
L
LT
v
)

\
\

i

v

1

\
W\ 2
A
VLG .
\

W
o
A
X
(B
W
\
B
R
w2
el
v .
1 <
Newla LS
\
N
N
Riverdal Mo
Riversi| \7@

Fray's River

A
%,
Ky
17 gy
‘g
s
™ S My
‘ @
=77y
1. Y
A5 o
'
1
M )

Notes:

| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

45 Frays Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
24351/APP/2016/1304 1:2,000
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Sopfhs 49 | January 2017

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON
Development: Erection of a conservatory to Eliott Jaques Building

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2016/3943

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
11696-BUL-EJ-P-SWE-E
11696-BUL-EJ-P-SWE-P
11696-BUL-EJ-P-NE-E
11696-BUL-EJ-P-NE-P
11696-BUL-EJ-P-SP-P
11696-BUL-EJ-P-FP-E
11696-BUL-EJ-P-FP-P
11696-BUL-EJ-P-RP-P
11696-BUL-EJ-P-RP-E
11696-BUL-EJ-P-LP-P Rev. A

Date Plans Received: 26/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/11/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application site lies within a Major Developed Area located within the Metropolitan
Green Belt characterised by large education related buildings. The application seeks
planning permission for the erection of a conservatory to the West elevation of the Eliott
Jaques Building. The proposed development is considered not to detract from the
character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding natural and built environment which
lies within the Green Belt.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 11696-BUL-EJ-P-
SWE-P, 11696-BUL-EJ-P-SP-P, 11696-BUL-EJ-P-FP-P, 11696-BUL-EJ-P-RP-P and
11696-BUL-EJ-P-NE-P and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The secure cycle storage shown on the approved plans, shall be relocated in accordance
with the submitted plans prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter be
permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Local plan - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development
NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 15 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction

other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



3.1

3.2

3.3

Site and Locality

The Eliot Jacques Building comprises of a two storey brick built building with metal sheet
roofing located towards the South Eastern corner of the Brunel University campus, backing
onto Kingston Lane. The application site lies within a Major Developed Area located within
the Metropolitan Green Belt characterised by large education related buildings. A car park
is located to the West and a secure cycle storage stand is presently located between the
Western elevation and the car park.

Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a conservatory to the West
elevation of the Eliott Jaques Building. The conservatory is intended to create a social
space for the users of this university building and would measure 43.3 square metres in
area. The structure would be a steel structure with curtain walling and fascia and have a
polyester powder coated finish to match the colour of the window frames and soffit of the
existing building. The proposal includes the relocation of the existing cycle stand to the
East, and the provision of ramps to achieve level access.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
Overall the application site benefits from extensive planning history.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The Cleveland Road Neighbourhood Watch Group and The Cleveland Road Residents Association
were consulted by letter dated 9.11.16 and a site notice was displayed on the external boundary of
the site on adjacent Kingston Road on 14.11.16 which expired on 9.12.16. No response received.

Internal Consultees

Landscape Officer: The site lies within the Green Belt. No tree, protected or otherwise, will be
affected by the proposal. No objection and, in this case, no need for landscape conditions.

Highways Officer: No objections.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

There is no objection in principle to the erection of a conservatory to the West elevation of
the Elliot Jaques Building within the Brunel University site subject to compliance with
relevant policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two- Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Policies OL1 and OL5 are relevant to this development given that Brunel University
Campus is a major developed site within the Green Belt. These policies will only allow
proposals which do not injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt.

The erection of the conservatory is considered not to have a detrimental impact to the
character of the original building and would not adversely affect the visual amenities and
openness of Green Belt land in the overall context of this major developed site and is
therefore in accordance with Policies OL1 and OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) requires that all new development
achieves a 'high quality of design in all new buildings, alterations and extensions'. In
addition, Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) acknowledges that
'development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the
existing street scene'.

The proposed conservatory would not be visible from the public domain. The proposed

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

712

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

conservatory would be modest in scale, subordinate to the host building and would be
finished in materials to match the associated building. The proposal would therefore
comply with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies and Policies
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan
Saved Polices (November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

The application site comprises of a substantially large site with the associated buildings,
The Western elevation of the Eliot Jaques building faces the internal campus being sited
within the central core of the site. It is therefore considered the proposed extensions and
alterations would not result in a loss of privacy or overlooking to the neighbouring buildings
outside of the application site. The proposal would be compliant with BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2: Saved UDP Policies.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2 and AM7 state that all proposals for development will be assessed against
their contribution to traffic generation and their impact on congestion and the present and
potential availability of public transport and its capacity to meet increased demand. Given
the location of the building, and the minimalist increase of the proposed extension, it is
considered it would not result in an increase of traffic flow, or result in a hazard to users of
the site.

The proposal would necessitate the relocation of the existing secure cycle storage to the
East. No parking spaces would be lost by the proposal. As such, subject to a condition
requiring the relocation of the secure cycle storage, the proposal is considered acceptable
in accordance with policies AM9 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP
Policies - (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

The impact of the proposal is addressed in the section above.
Disabled access

No concerns are raised in respect of disabled access.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

The proposed conservatory would be sited on a paved area to the west of the Eliot
Jacques building. No trees of landscape features would be lost and the Council's
Landscape Officer has confirmed that there is no need to impose landscape conditions.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application site lies within a Major Developed Area located within the Metropolitan
Green Belt characterised by large education related buildings. The application seeks
planning permission for the erection of a conservatory to the West elevation of the Eliott
Jaques Building .The proposed development is considered not to detract from the
character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding natural and built environment which
lies within the Green Belt. Hence the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



\ \ ¢
\Shelter.
.

v

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Site Address:

ty

iversi

Brunel Un

Kingston Lane

N~
o
o
% N
L. m
5 .
ARER:
@ o
3
[yp)
< sy
2]
)
59| %
RM )
C
SN |3 o3
=l T [ =
3 |E®
3 o E =
aL |0 &
che
2@ |2 O
£ @ |£
(= C
© ©
o o

Notes

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON
Development: Erection of a conservatory to Bishop Hall Building

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2016/3946

Drawing Nos: 11696-BUL-BH-P-SE-E
11696-BUL-BH-P-NE-P
11696-BUL-BH-P-SE-P
11696-BUL-BH-P-WE-P
11696-BUL-BH-P-RP-E
11696-BUL-BH-P-SP-P
11696-BUL-BH-P-EE-E

11696-BUL-BH-P-RP-P

11696-BUL-BH-P-NE-P
11696-BUL-BH-P-WE-E

Design and Access Statement

11696-BUL-BH-P-EE-P

116969-BUL-BH-P-FP-P
11696-BUL-BH-P-FP-E

11696-BUL-BH-P-LP-P Rev. A

P-
P-
P-
P-
P-R
P-S
P-E
P-R

Date Plans Received: 26/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/11/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application site lies within a Major Developed Area located within the Metropolitan
Green Belt characterised by large education related buildings. The application seeks
planning permission for the erection of a conservatory between the 7 storey halls of
residence at Bishops Hall and Kilmorey Hall.The proposed development is not considered
to detract from the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding natural and built
environment within the Green Belt. Hence the application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 11696-BUL-BH-P-
NE-P, 11696-BUL-BH-P-SE-P, 11696-BUL-BH-P-WE-P, 11696-BUL-BH-P-SP-P, 11696-
BUL-BH-P-RP-P. 11696-BUL-BH-P-EE-P and 116969-BUL-BH-P-FP-P.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the submitted plans a minimum of two shrubs or trees (of a native
species only) shall be planted adjacent to the eastern boundary of the application site
before the end of the first planting season following the building hereby approved being
brought into use. Should the landscaping die or in the opinion of the Local Planning
Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased within 5 years of the completion of the
development it shall be replaced with similar planting.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policies BE13 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 15 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located within a Major Developed Area located within the Metropolitan
Green Belt characterised by large education related buildings. Bishops Hall and Kilmorey
Hall are two 6-7 storey buildings located within the central core of the university campus,
utilising the slope of the land. To the East is the university Athletics building and to the
West is open campus parkland. The proposed conservatory would be located between the
two buildings at lower ground floor level.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a conservatory to the
Bishops Hall Building. The conservatory would link Bishops Hall and Kilmorey Hall buildings
and would measure 55 square metres in floor area. The University has identified that there
is a lack of social and breakout space available to students residing at the Bishops Hall and
Kilmorey Hall. The applicants have advised that this glazed structure will provide an
inspiring, ambient and relaxing environment in what is currently an unused area between
the buildings. The application includes installing doorways into both Bishops Hall and
Kilmorey Hall so the space is easily accessible from both buildings. Level access will be
provided.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission was granted for the university halls of residence under
application reference 532/APP/2002/2237 with Reserved Matters being approved under
application reference 532/APP/2004/2258.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.
OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development
NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

The Cleveland Road Neighbourhood Watch Group and The Cleveland Road Residents Association
were consulted by letter dated 9.11.16 and a site notice was displayed on the external boundary of
the site on adjacent Kingston Road on 14.11.16 which expired on 9.12.16. No response received.

Internal Consultees

No internal consultation comments were received.

7.
7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

There is no objection in principle to the erection of a conservatory linking the Bishops Hall
Building with the Kilmorey Hall Building within the Brunel University site subject to
compliance with relevant policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two- Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Policies OL1 and OL5 are relevant to this development given that Brunel University
Campus is a major developed site within the Green Belt. These policies will only allow
proposals which do not injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt.

The erection of the conservatory is considered not to have a detrimental impact to the
character of the original buildings and would not adversely affect the visual amenities and
openness of Green Belt land in the overall context of this major developed site and is

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

714

therefore in accordance with Policies OL1 and OLS5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) requires that all new development
achieves a 'high quality of design in all new buildings, alterations and extensions'. In
addition, Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) acknowledges that
'development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the
existing street scene'.

The proposed conservatory would not be visible from the public domain. The proposed
conservatory would be modest in scale, subordinate to the host building and would be
finished in materials to match the associated building. Due to the slope of the land to the
West, the conservatory would not be visible from the East and due to its modest
proportions and open lightweight design would relate satisfactorily to the significant scale of
the host buildings when viewed from the West. The proposal would therefore comply with
Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies and Policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Polices (November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

The application site comprises of a substantially large site with the associated buildings,
The Western elevation of the two halls of residence face the internal campus being sited
within the central core of the site. It is therefore considered the proposed extensions and
alterations would not result in a loss of privacy or overlooking to the neighbouring buildings
outside of the application site. The proposal would be compliant with BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2: Saved UDP Policies.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2 and AM7 state that all proposals for development will be assessed against
their contribution to traffic generation and their impact on congestion and the present and
potential availability of public transport and its capacity to meet increased demand. Given
the location of the building, and the minimalist increase of the proposed extension, it is
considered it would not result in an increase of traffic flow, or result in a hazard to users of
the site.

Urban design, access and security

The issues are addressed in the sections above.
Disabled access

No issues raised.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

The proposed conservatory would link the two seven storey halls of residence in an open
gap with a retaining wall to the East. There are two shrubs which would need to be
removed which were part of the original landscaping scheme for the halls of residence to
allow for the erection of the conservatory. It would be reasonable to impose a landscaping

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

condition in this instance to require the replacement of these two shrubs and to ensure that
the proposed conservatory assimilates into the campus parkland setting. Subject to the
imposition of this landscaping condition, the application is considered acceptable in
accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations
Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application site lies within a Major Developed Area located within the Metropolitan
Green Belt characterised by large education related buildings. The application seeks
planning permission for the erection of a conservatory between the 7 storey halls of
residence at Bishops Hall and Kilmorey Hall.The proposed development is considered not
to detract from the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding natural and built
environment within the Green Belt. Hence the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



T 3
o=z, ==
20 ovcas
onLez&
>SE 3o
Xxossse
OZwnwn=:s
M5 sod>
£ g

ci= (o]
Z=35:c33
Ooxrsc;¢e
D Shﬂm
weass
Z0% ¢pe

o 8

Q" &

HILLINGDON

Kilmorey

Chepstow H

El Sub Sta

ty

Scale:

1,250

1

Date:

January 2017

iversi

Kingston Lane

Brunel Un

Site Address:

Planning Application Ref:

532/APP/2016/3946

Planning Committee:

Central & Sopithe 69

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents

This copy has been made by or with
Act 1988 (the Act).

For identification purposes only.

Notes:
|:| Site boundary

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SHELL SERVICE STATION HARMONDSWORTH ROAD WEST DRAYTON
Development: Installation of 5 non illuminated fascia signs

LBH Ref Nos: 62937/ADV/2016/87

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
Location Plan (1:1250)
NWO0175 Sheet 2
NWO0175 Sheet 1 Rev. 01
NWO0176
NWO0178
E008721 Rev. 01

Date Plans Received:  23/09/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/11/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application property comprises of an existing Shell Service Station located on the
corner of Harmondsworth Road with Holloway Lane which lies within the Metropolitan
Green Belt as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012). The Service Station comprises of a large covered forecourt and convenience shop
with the addition of a carwash facility. An ATM unit has been erected to the front of the shop
in a covered area at the edge of the forecourt.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks advertisement consent of the Installation of 5 non-illuminated fascia
signs for the ATM which has been erected to the front of the shop building at the service
station.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

A separate retrospective planning application is submitted in respect of the ATM under
application reference 62937/APP/2016/3566.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
The Harmondsworth Village Residents Association was consulted by letter on 9.11.16 and

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



a site notice was displayed to the front of the site which expired on 9.12.16. No responses
have been received.

Highways Officer:

This application is for the installation of 5 non-illuminated fascia signs at the Shell Service
Station which is located at the junction of Harmondsworth Road and Holloway Lane West
Drayton. Both of these roads are busy classified roads on the Councils Road Network. The
existing service station has a convenience store as part of its existing use and there is car
parking for customers on the site. This application is to install 5 small non-illuminated signs
on an ATM at the front of the store. The proposed signage is not likely to cause any
significant impact to road users and as such | have no significant concerns over this
application.

4, UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

OLA1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration with all advertisement proposals are public safety and
visual amenity. There has been no objection raised on highway, traffic or pedestrian safety
grounds to the signage proposed. The impact of the proposals on the sensitive visual
nature of the Metropolitan Green Belt would also have to assessed.

The NPPF states in paragraph 88, when considering any planning application, local
planning authorities should ensure that substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green
Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt
by reason of inappropriateness, and any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other
considerations. Policy OL4 of the Local Plan reflects this National Advice. UDP Saved
Policies BE27 and BE29 are specific to advertisement proposals. In general, these will only
be granted if they are of such a size, so designed and located that they complement the
scale, form and composition of the individual building, do not materially harm the visual
amenity in the area or unduly compromise public safety (Policy BE27). The actual number
and size of such advertisements displayed on business premises is sought to be limited

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



for similar reasons under Policy BE29.

It is considered the the ATM signage would not worsen the situation in terms of its overall
impact upon the Metropolitan Green Belt given that it is located under the existing canopy
and set against the backdrop of the modern buildings on site. The application would
therefore have an acceptable level of impact on the visual amenities of the application
building and would not constitute an inappropriate development within the Green Belt.

The application is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 ADV1 Standard Advertisement Conditions

i) No advertisement is to be displayed without the permission of the owner of the site or
any other person with an interest in the site entitled to grant permission.

i) No advertisement shall be sited or displayed so as to:-

(a) Endanger persons using any highway, railway, waterway, dock, harbour or aerodrome
(civil or military);

(b) Obscure, or hinder the ready interpretation of, any traffic sign, railway signal or aid to
navigation by water or air or;

(c ) Hinder the operation of any device used for the purpose of security or surveillance or
for measuring the speed of any vehicle.

iii) Any advertisement displayed, and any site used for the display of advertisements, shall
be maintained in a condition that does not impair the visual amenity of the site.

iv) Any structure or hoarding erected or used principally for the purpose of displaying
advertisements shall be maintained in a condition that does not endanger the public.

v) Where an advertisement is required under these Regulations to be removed, the site
shall be left in a condition that does not endanger the public or impair visual amenity.

vi) The consent hereby granted shall expire at the end of a period of five years from the
date of this consent.

REASON
These requirements are deemed to be attached by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country
Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers NW0175 Sheet 2,
NWO0175 Sheet 1 Rev. 01, NW0176, NW0178 and E008721 Rev. 01 and shall thereafter
be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3

ADV2 Non-illumination (Signs)

The advertisements hereby permitted shall not be illuminated.

REASON
In order to protect the visual amenity of the area and/or highway safety in accordance with
Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Local plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1

BE27
BE29
OL1
OoL4

The decision to GRANT advertisement consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to GRANT advertisement consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including The London Plan - The Spatial Development
Strategy for London consolidated with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national
guidance.

Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location
Advertisement displays on business premises

Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

NPPF9
3

NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



_____ \J\}—Ga’mry_____——""——‘_ m--N
b e
R I i L
I%i Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site bounda . . OF HILLINGDON
¥ Shell Service Station Residenis Sefvices
For identification purposes only. Harmondsworth Road Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the : : : . .
Gopytight. Desigrs-and Pafers Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 62937/ADV/2016/87 1:2,500
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey Central & Squéae 75 January 2017
LONDON

100019283




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SHELL SERVICE STATION HARMONDSWORTH ROAD WEST DRAYTON
Development: Installation of ATM unit (Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 62937/APP/2016/3566

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250)
NWO0175 Sheet 2
Design and Access Statement
NWO0175 Sheet 1 Rev. 01
NWO0176
NWO0178
E008721 Rev. 01

Date Plans Received:  23/09/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/11/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks retrospective planning permission for the installation of an ATM
machine within the forecourt of the existing Service station and under an existing canopy.
The ATM is considered to represent a minor alteration to the property, having an
acceptable impact upon the visual amenity of the application property and the surrounding
street scene which lies within the Metropolitan Green Belt and thus not representing an
inappropriate form of development, whilst also providing a useful service to visiting
customers and not causing a loss of residential amenity or highway safety concerns.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers NW0175 Sheet 2,
NWO0175 Sheet 1 Rev. 01, NW0176, NW0178 and E008721 Rev. 01 and shall thereafter
be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

153

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



2 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

OLA1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application property comprises of an existing Shell Service Station located on the
corner of Harmondsworth Road with Holloway Lane which lies within the Metropolitan
Green Belt as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012). The Service Station comprises of a large covered forecourt and convenience shop
with the addition of a carwash facility. An ATM unit has been erected to the front of the shop
in a covered area at the edge of the forecourt.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
The application seeks retrospective planning permission for the installation of an ATM unit.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

62937/ADV/2016/87 Shell Service Station Harmondsworth Road West Drayton
Installation of 5 non illuminated fascia signs

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



Decision:

62937/APP/2007/956 West Drayton Service Station Harmondsworth Road West Drayton
INSTALLATION OF AN ADDITIONAL JET WASH BAY TO EXISTING PETROL FILLING STATI

Decision: 18-07-2007 Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

A separate application for advertisement consent is submitted for the associated ATM
signage under application reference 62937/ADV/2016/87.

4. Planning Policies and Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees
The Harmondsworth and Sipson Residents Association were consulted by letter dated 9.11.16 and

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



a site notice was displayed to the front of the site which expired on 9.12.16. No responses have
been received.

Internal Consultees

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of development is considered acceptable.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not relevant to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not relevant to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not relevant to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The NPPF states in paragraph 88, when considering any planning application, local
planning authorities should ensure that substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green
Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt
by reason of inappropriateness, and any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other
considerations. Paragraph 89 states that the replacement of a building in the Green Belt is
not appropriate provided that the building is in the same use and is not materially larger
than the one it replaces.

Policy OL4 states that - The local planning authority will only permit the replacement or
extension of buildings within the green belt if:

(i) the development would not result in any disproportionate change in the bulk and
character of the original building;

(i) the development would not significantly increase the built up appearance of the site;
(iii) having regard to the character of the surrounding area the development would not injure
the visual amenities of the green belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic or
activities generated

Section B (Planning Decisions) of Policy 7.16 UDP of The London Plan states "The
strongest protection should be given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with national
guidance. Inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special
circumstances".

The addition of the ATM is a modest addition to this service station which is not considered
to materially affect the bulk or character of development on this Green Belt Site. The ATM is
of a standard format, size and design and is typical of an ATM found within a
garage/service station. As such it is considered that it does not injure the visual amenities
of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic or activities generated in
accordance with both National and Local Policy.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment by providing
high quality urban design.

The application site comprises of a modern garage building and shop with a forecourt area
upon which the ATM has been erected (against the backdrop of the modern shop building
Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

712

713

714

7.15

7.16

and car wash). The ATM is of a standard format, size and design and is typical of an ATM
found within a garage/service station. As such it is considered not to be detrimental to the
street scene or the character and appearance of the surrounding area. As such, the ATM is
considered to relate satisfactorily with the commercial appearance of the application site in
accordance with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) and Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

The installation of ATM's in quiet areas can sometimes lead to an increase in noise and
disturbance. This development is located within an existing petrol filling station with
convenience store which is open until late into the evening.

The installation of an ATM machine would not lead to a increase in the levels of noise and
disturbance, to such a level as to warrant refusal of the application. Furthermore, in view of
its relatively isolated location, there are no nearby residential properties. The proposal is
thus considered to accord with Policies BE19, BE20, BE21, BE24 and OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by proposed
developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic
flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

The ATM is located directly to the front of the existing shop/station and would not obstruct
access or exit to the service station. There are a number of customer parking spaces
within the frontage of the forecourt which can be used by customers visiting the site to
either use the shop or ATM without re-fuelling. No highways issues are considered to arise
from users of the cash point and prejudicing the free flow of traffic. Therefore, the
development is considered to comply with Policies AM2, AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

Security

Whilst the overall security of the site is an issue for the operator, in this regard the proposal
has been positioned in a part of the site likely to be accessed by most customers and thus
subject to constant surveillance by members of the public, and staff. In conclusion, the
proposal is acceptable.

Disabled access

No issues raised.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not relevant to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not relevant to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not relevant to this application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not relevant to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not relevant to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received.
Planning obligations

Not relevant to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant to this application. Since the end of August 2015 applications which are for
development which was not authorised need to be assessed as to whether the
unauthorised development was intentional. If so, then this is a material planning
consideration. In this case officers have no indication that this was an intentional breach of
planning control.

Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not relevant to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks retrospective planning permission for the installation of an ATM
machine within the forecourt of the existing Service station. The ATM is considered to
represent a minor alteration to the property, having an acceptable impact upon the visual
amenity of the application property and the surrounding street scene which lies within the
Metropolitan Green Belt, whilst also providing a useful service to visiting customers and not
causing a loss of residential amenity or highway safety concerns.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



b - .
________ ED—-----__g:r'—-_-_—;.-':
I%i Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site bounda . . OF HILLINGDON
¥ Shell Service Station Residenis Sefvices
For identification purposes only. Harmondsworth Road Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the : : : . .
Gopytight. Desigrs-and Pafers Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 62937/APP/2016/3566 1:2,500
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database 201 7
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283 Central & Soﬁ%e 84 January LONDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON ABBOTS RFC GAINSBOROUGH ROAD HAYES
Development: Extension to changing rooms

LBH Ref Nos: 72365/APP/2016/4158

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250)
Proposed Site Layoul
Block Plan (1:500)
Existing Front and Side Elevations
Existing Floor Plan
Proposed Front and Side Elevations
Proposed Floor Plan

Date Plans Received: 15/11/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/11/2016
1. SUMMARY
Planning permission is sought for the erection of an extension to the changing rooms.

The proposed extension would be acceptable in regards to its size, height and design, and
would not cause harm to the character and appearance of the existing building, or to the
visual amenity of the surrounding Green Belt. The extension to the changing rooms would
not impact on the street scene and would not impact on residential amenity.

The proposed scheme complies with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and OL4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application
is therefore recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, Proposed Site Layout,
Proposed Floor Plan and Proposed Front and Side Elevations and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt
NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 15 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises Hillingdon Abbots Rugby Football Club and is located on the
northern side of Gainsborough Road opposite the junction with Raeburn Road. Pole Hill
Lodge is located south-west of the Club. The nearest residential properties are over 50m
away, on the opposite side of Gainsborough Road. The application site lies within the
Green Belt.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of an extension to the changing rooms. The
proposed extension would be 9.45m wide and extend 2.14m beyond the rear wall of the
existing changing rooms. The extension would have a 2.43m high flat roof.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



4. Planning Policies and Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 13 local owners/occupiers and two site notices were displayed. No
responses were received.

Internal Consultees

Green Spaces: No objection relating to the proposed works.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

There is no objection in principle to extending the existing changing rooms subject to

compliance with the relevant policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP

Policies (November 2012) in regards to the impact on the Green Belt, the character and

appearance of the street scene and surrounding area, residential amenity and highways.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



specifies that any proposals for development in Green Belt will be assessed against
National and London Plan policies, including the 'Very Special Circumstances' test.

Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
defines the types of development considered acceptable within the Green Belt. These are
predominantly open land uses including agriculture, horticulture, forestry, nature
conservation, open air recreational activities and cemeteries. It specifies that planning
permission will not be granted for new buildings or changes of use of existing land or
buildings, which do not fall within these uses.

Policy OL2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two specifies that, where development
proposals are acceptable within the Green Belt, in accordance with Policy OL1, the Local
Planning Authority will seek comprehensive landscaping improvements to enhance the
visual amenity of the Green Belt.

The London Plan Policy 7.16 reaffirms that the strongest protection should be given to
London's Green Belt, in accordance with national guidance, and emphasises that
inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special circumstances.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) reiterates that inappropriate development
is, by definition, harmful to the Green Belt and should not be approved except in very
special circumstances. It states that:

'When considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will
not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and
any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other considerations. A local Authority should
regard the construction of new buildings as inappropriate in Green Belt. Exceptions to this
are:

i) buildings for agriculture and forestry.

ii) provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for
cemeteries.

iii) the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions and above the size of the original dwelling.

iv) the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger that the one it replaces.'

Given that the proposal is for the provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport very
special circumstances do not need to be demonstrated. The main issue is, thus, whether
the proposal would comply with Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012), which does not permit developments in the Green Belt
that would injure the visual amenity of the Green Belt by their siting, materials and design.

The proposed extension would be located to the side of the existing changing rooms
building and in front of the Clubhouse. The proposed extension would be acceptable in
terms of its size and would match the existing changing rooms in regards to its height,
design and materials. The existing buildings would also provide screening of the proposed
extension, reducing its visual impact.

It is therefore considered that the proposed extension would not cause harm to the visual
amenity of the Green Belt, in accordance with Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) .

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fails to
harmonise with the existing street scene, whilst Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) require alterations and extensions to
harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and proportions of the original
building.

The proposed extension to the changing rooms is considered to be acceptable in terms of
its size and would match the materials and design of the existing building. The height of the
proposed extension would be the same height as the changing room building. Given that
the proposed extension is at the back of the existing changing room building, which is set
back over 40m from the road, the proposed extension would not be visible from the street
scene.

It is considered that the proposed extension would not be a visually intrusive addition to the
existing building and would not cause harm to the character and appearance of the existing
building or the existing street scene. The proposal therefore complies with Policies BE13
and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

Due to the orientation of the existing changing rooms, the proposed extension would not be
visible to the neighbouring property to the south-west, Pole Hill Lodge. Given the existing
vegetation and trees along the southern boundaries and large separation distance (over
50m) between Hillingdon Abbots Rugby Football Club and properties to the south, the
proposed extension would not cause harm to residential amenity.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed extension to the changing rooms would not impact on parking or traffic
generation.
Urban design, access and security

Urban Design:
See Section 7.03 of this report.

Access and Security:

The proposed extension would not impact on existing access and security arrangements
on the site.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION
Planning permission is sought for the erection of an extension to the changing rooms.

The proposed extension would be acceptable in regards to its size, height and design, and
would not cause harm to the character and appearance of the existing building, or to the
visual amenity of the surrounding Green Belt. The extension to the changing rooms would
not impact on the street scene and would not impact on residential amenity.

The proposed scheme complies with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and OL4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application is
therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



Notes:

Site Address:

;. Old Abbots
-~ =" Rugby Football
<~ N ™. Club

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Hillingdon Abbots RFC,
Gainsborough Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Gopytight. Desigrs-and Pafers Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 72365/APP/2016/4158 1:850

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database 201 7

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283 Central & S°F"'$Be 93 January LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 210 CENTRAL AVENUE HAYES

Development: Single storey side/rear extension, first floor rear extension, conversion of
roofspace to habitable use to include a rear dormer and conversion of roof
from hip to gable end and conversion of dwelling to 2 x 3-bed flats with
associated amenity space.

LBH Ref Nos: 71772/APP/2016/2019

Drawing Nos: GTD611-02FPA
Location Plan (1:1250)
GTD611-03FPA
GTD611-04FPA
GTD611-01FPA
GTD611-05FPA

Date Plans Received: 26/05/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/06/2016
1. SUMMARY

The property is located within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012). This proposal considers the
conversion of the existing dwelling into 2 x 3-bed flats with associated amenity space
involving the erection of a single storey side/rear extension, a first floor rear extension and
the conversion of the roofspace to habitable use to include a rear dormer and conversion
of the roof from a hip to a gable end.

Previously a Certificate of Lawful Development has been approved for the loft conversion
with a hip to gable end and rear dormer window and a Prior Approval has been granted for
a 4m deep single storey rear extension.

The proposed extensions to the existing dwelling are large bulky additions, which are out
of keeping with the character of the original dwelling, the street scene and the wider Area
of Special Character. The subdivision of the two storey dwelling to provided 2 x 3 bed flats
fails to provide satisfactory indoor living space for future occupiers. Furthermore it has
failed to demonstrate it can provide usable parking provision for both properties and will
therefore result in increased demand for on street parking, it will result in the damage
to/loss of a street tree and hedge to the frontage.

It is therefore recommended for refusal.
2. RECOMMENDATION

REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The roof alteration/extensions, by reason of its siting in a visually prominent location, the
hip to gable end roof design and the size, scale, bulk, and design of the rear dormer
window would fail to harmonise with the architectural composition of the original dwelling,
would be detrimental to the character, appearance and symmetry of this distinctive

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



terrace of houses of which it forms a part and to the visual amenities of the street scene
and the wider Central Avenue, Hayes Area of Special Local Character. Therefore the
proposal would be contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

2 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would provide an overall internal floor space of an unsatisfactory size for the
proposed three bedroom units. The proposal would therefore give rise to a substandard
form of living accommodation to the detriment of the amenity of future occupiers. The
proposal is thus contrary to Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London Plan (2016), the
Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016), Policies BE19 and
H7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the
Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
and the Technical Housing Standards - Nationally Described Space Standard (March
2015).

3 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed single storey side extension by reason of its siting in this open prominent
position, size, scale and proximity to the side boundary, would result in the loss of an
important gap characteristic to the area, resulting in a cramped appearance. The proposal
would therefore represent an overdevelopment of the site to the detriment of the visual
amenities of the street scene and the wider Central Avenue, Hayes Area of Special Local
Character. The proposed development is therefore contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BES5,
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

4 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to demonstrate it can make adequate provision for off-street parking in
accordance with the Council's adopted car parking standards and to demonstrate that the
proposed development, including the new crossovers, would not give rise to vehicular and
pedestrian conflict. As such, the proposal is likely to give rise to additional on-street
parking, in an area where such parking is at a premium, to the detriment of highway and
pedestrian safety, contrary to policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by virtue of its failure to provide amenity space of sufficient
size and quality commensurate to the requirements for the mix of housing including family
accommodation, would result in an over-development of the site detrimental to the
residential amenity of future occupiers. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies
BE19 and BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

6 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed crossover to the front will result in the loss of/damage to an existing street
tree to the detriment of the visual amenity and character and appearance of the street

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



scene and the wider Central Avenue, Hayes Area of Special Local Character. Therefore
the proposal would be contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

7 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal results in the total hardstanding of the front garden area and the loss of the
mature hedge to the detriment of the visual amenity and character and appearance of the
street scene and the wider Central Avenue, Hayes Area of Special Local Character.
Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated
with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2016) Housing Choice
LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction
NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development
NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site relates to a two storey end of terrace dwelling located on the Eastern side of
Central Avenue at its junction with Addison Way. It forms part of a terrace of 4 properties
with the end properties having a gable fronted forward projection. There is a small front
garden, enclosed by a well established hedge and an elongated rear garden.

Central Avenue is residential in character and appearance comprising similar terraced
properties opposite and to the South. To the North are flatted developments and there are
two rows of detached garages accessed from Addison Way to the rear.

The site is located within the Central Avenue, Hayes Area of Special Local Character and
the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two - UDP Saved Policies
(November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a change of use from a single dwelling into 2 x 3
bedroom flats. The proposal includes the erection of a single storey side/rear extension, a
first floor rear extension and the conversion of the roofspace to habitable use to include a

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



rear dormer and conversion of the roof from a hip to a gable end.

Flat 1 (ground floor flat) would have a floor area of approximately 85.2 sq m and flat 2 (first
floor and loft space), 77.95 sq m. The rear garden would be divided in to two separate
garden areas of approximately 49 sq m each.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

71772/APP/2016/1335 210 Central Avenue Hayes

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer and conversion of roof from
to gable end (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision: 26-04-2016  Approved

71772/APP/2016/1347 210 Central Avenue Hayes

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the origina
house by 4 metres, for which the maximum height would be 2.75 metres, and for which the heigt
of the eaves would be 2.7 metres

Decision: 09-05-2016 PRN

Comment on Relevant Planning History

71772/APP/2016/1335 CLD - Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear
dormer and conversion of roof from hip to gable end (approved)
71771/APP/2016/1347 PAH - Single storey rear extension (approved)

4. Planning Policies and Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BES38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2016) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

10 neighbours were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 4 July 2016 and a site notice
was erected expiring on the 16 August 2016. No responses were received from neighbouring
properties.

Hayes Conservation Area Advisory Panel:

We are strongly opposed to the proposed changes. The house has a prominent corner position at
the gateway to this Area of Special Local Character so, despite the recent granting of permission for
extensions to the rear and into the roof, the present application should be refused as it is over-
development of the site and would have a severely detrimental effect on the streetscape. We also
note that the application form denies the existence of the thriving privet hedge along the front and
much of the side boundary. This would have to be removed were permission granted to allow
construction of the extension right up to the boundary. The present parking provision appears to be
at the rear of the property, but the plans submitted do not make it clear where parking would occur
were permission granted, and which of the flats would own the front garden. For all these reasons
we expect that permission will not be granted for this application.

Townfield Tenants & Residents Association: No response.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



Ward Councillor: Requests that the application is reported to committee for decision.

Internal Consultees
Highways Officer:

New cross overs to both sets of parking spaces should be shown on plans, together with the
carriageway width serving the rear spaces (flat 2) to demonstrate manoeuvrability in and out of the
two spaces. The plans should show the massive tree trunk at the front in order establish that tree
roots are not affected by the construction of the cross overs to parking spaces for flat 1. The access
to one of the front parking spaces is located on the junction corner and over riding the pedestrian
drop kerbs and cannot be accepted.

Trees/Landscaping Officer:

There are no TPO's or Conservation Areas affecting the site. There is a mature hedge running down
the side boundary. which is the only significant landscape feature, which will be removed to facilitate
the development.

There appears to be a proliferation of hard standing, which will not be attractive. At least 25% of the
front garden space should be retained as soft landscape. Given the proposed parking arrangement,
it looks as if the central area will be used for parking, even though it is not shown as such.

There is a very large London Plane tree in the footway outside this property. This tree has significant
amenity value as it is part of a a distinctive avenue of identical species for which Central Avenue is
well-known locally.

Both of the proposed driveways/parking spaces will be well within the root protection area (RPA) of
the tree.

However, the construction of a new dropped kerb immediately to the north of the tree will involve the
removal of a raised kerb, excavation and the construction of a new dropped kerb which will
jeopardise the health and the stability of the tree and is, therefore, unacceptable.

The proposed access to the south of the tree already benefits from a road level kerb as part of an
authorised/designed footway parking scheme. Assuming that no further excavation and construction
would be required, there would be no objection to this existing arrangement providing vehicle access
to an on-site parking space, if it is acceptable to the highway planners.

Environmental Protection Unit: No objection.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site lies within an established residential area where there would be no objection in
principle to the intensification of the residential use of the site, subject to all other material
planning considerations being acceptable.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the
assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

With specific reference to the site location within an Area of Special Local Character,

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



Policy BES of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) states that new development should harmonise with the
materials, design features, architectural style and building heights predominant in such
areas.

The proposal includes the erection of a single storey side/rear extension, a first floor rear
extension and the conversion of the roofspace to habitable use to include a rear dormer
and conversion of the roof from a hip to a gable end. It is noted that both a 4m deep single
storey rear element and the loft conversion including the hip to gable and the rear dormer
window have been granted Certificates of Lawful Development. It is therefore possible for
these elements to be constructed as separate elements, in connection with the use of the
property as a single dwelling house. However, this proposal includes these elements as
part of a wider scheme for additional extensions and the conversion of the dwelling to form
two separate flats and as such should be assessed against adopted Policy and Guidance
accordingly.

The existing building lies at the end of the Central Avenue, Hayes Area of Special Local
Character, which extends from nos. 20 and 21 Central Avenue up to Addison Way. The
general characteristic of the properties at this end of the road is primarily groups of
terraces of 4 properties, which take 3 forms, with the other terraces being a straight terrace
and a gable ended terrace with all 4 properties having a gabled front projection set in two
blocks. It is noted therefore that a side gable feature is present on another terrace type
within the general street scene, however the inclusion of a gable end on this block would
unbalance the overall appearance of the terrace and that reflected in the terrace opposite.
This is a corner plot, which is highly visible from the surrounding area and the inclusion of
the large roof extension and side extension, closing the characteristic gap feature at the
junction with Addison Way is considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance
of the wider Area of Special Local Character. These issues are further considered in
Section 7.07.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development
which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the
design of existing and adjoining sites.

HDAS: Residential Extensions advises that extensions should be designed to appear
subordinate to the original dwelling and in considering a proposed single storey side
extension, the width and height should be considerably less than that of the main house
and be between half and two thirds of the original house width. For single storey rear
extensions a depth of 3.6 m with a flat roof not exceeding 3 m in height would be
acceptable. Two storey extensions should have a ridge height at least 0.5 m lower than the
original roof. Hip to gable alterations would normally be refused where it would unbalance
the appearance of the building and dormer windows should be set at least 0.3 m below the
ridge line, 0.5 m above the eaves and at least 0.5 m from the sides of the roof.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



The proposed side extension measures 2.2m in width, 11.4m in depth (including a 4m
deep rear projection) and has a flat roof of 2.75m. This then returns across the whole of the
rear elevation. Although the rear element of this would exceed the recommended depth in
the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions by 0.4m, it
is noted that an extension of a similar depth exists on the adjoining property and in terms of
appearance is not significantly larger.

On the Northern side of the rear elevation and above part of the single storey rear element
it is proposed to erect a first floor extension. This measures 3m in depth, 3.4m in width and
would have a hipped roof adjoining the proposed dormer window and set down from the
main ridge line by 1m. The proposed alteration to form the gable end is on the north facing
elevation adjacent to Addison Way, with the proposed rear dormer spanning the whole
width of the roof slope at 5.8m with a depth of 2.75m and a height of 2.25m. It is noted that
this corner is currently characterised by the presence of a large well established hedgerow,
which the application form has not identified as being present.

Overall, these are substantial additions to the existing dwellinghouse and whilst some
elements in isolation such as the rear extensions may comply with the principles of the
SPD, the proposed loft conversion does not in terms of both the hip-to-gable roof and the
substantial rear dormer window, which clearly gives the impression of a flat roofed third
storey to the property. Furthermore the roof of the two storey element abutting the
proposed dormer window accentuates the bulk and volume of the proposed roof
alterations, which will be highly visible from the wider street scene.

With regard to the single storey side extension, whilst this is relatively modest in scale and
form its close proximity on the side boundary with Addison Way would infill the open
spacing and result in a loss of significant spaciousness of the corner plot and the hedge,
which forms an attractive boundary treatment at this point. The proposal would thus
represent a visually over-dominant and unsympathetic form of development, which would
detract from the character, openness and spaciousness of the corner, from the
architectural integrity of the original property and the terrace of properties of which it forms
a part and the character of the wider Area of Special Local Character.

The proposal therefore represents an over development of the site to the detriment of the
character and visual amenities of the street scene and the wider Area of Special Local
Character. Therefore the proposal is contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
that uses that become detrimental to the amenity of the adjoining occupiers or area will not
be approved.

Policy BE24 states that the proposal should protect the privacy of the occupiers and their
neighbours and policy BE20 states that buildings should be laid out to allow adequate
daylight to penetrate and amenities of existing houses safeguarded.

Most of the proposed bulk of the extensions are positioned away from the neighbouring

property at no. 208. This property currently benefits from a 3.6m deep single storey rear
extension and as such would not be significantly impacted upon by the proposed 4m deep

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



extension where it is adjacent to the boundary. The proposed two storey element is set
back 2.45m from the shared boundary and does not compromise a 45 degree line of sight
from the first floor windows. As such, it is not considered that the proposed extensions
would significantly harm the residential amenities of the occupiers of the adjoining
properties from increased overshadowing, loss of sunlight, visual intrusion, over-
dominance or loss of privacy. Therefore the proposal complies with the requirements of
Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The
Mayor of London has adopted the new national technical standards through a minor
alteration to The London Plan.

The Housing Standards (Minor Alterations to the London Plan) March 2016 sets out the
minimum internal floor spaces required for developments in order to ensure that there is an
adequate level of amenity for existing and future occupants. The standards require a 3 bed
(five person) dwelling set over 1 storey to have a minimum internal floor area of 88.5 sq m
(including 2.5 sq m of internal storage). A 3 bed (five person) dwelling set over 2 stories
should have a minimum internal floor area of 95.5 sq m (including 2.5 sgm of internal
storage). The proposed layouts indicate that flat 1 (ground floor flat) has a floor area of
approximately 82.4 sq m and flat 2 (upper floors) has a floor areas of 77.95 sq m. The
proposal therefore fails to provide a satisfactory living environment for the future occupants
of both flats contrary to Policies BE19 and H7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London Plan, The
Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016), the Mayor of
London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016) and the
Nationally Described Space Standards.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by proposed
developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic
flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards. These require a maximum provision of
1.5 off-street parking spaces for each dwelling.

The submitted plans identify two parking spaces per flat, with the two for flat 1 located at
the front of the building and two at the rear, which would be in accordance with adopted
standards. However the Highways Officer has advised that the new crossovers to both
sets of parking spaces should be shown on plans, together with the carriageway width
serving the rear spaces (flat 2) to demonstrate manoeuvrability in and out of the two
spaces. The plans also fail to show the massive tree trunk at the front in order establish
that tree roots are not affected by the construction of the cross overs to parking spaces for
flat 1. The access to one of the front parking spaces is located on the junction corner and
over riding the pedestrian drop kerbs and cannot be accepted. It is there considered that
the application has failed to demonstrate that adequate parking provision could be
achieved. Therefore it is considered that the proposal would increase demand for on street
parking and will have a detrimental impact on the adjacent highways. It is therefore

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



7.11

712

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

considered that the proposal fails to comply with the requirements of policy AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

If the proposal was otherwise acceptable it is considered that appropriate cycle parking can
be provided.
Urban design, access and security

Section 4 of the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts states that developments should
incorporate usable attractively laid out and conveniently located garden space in relation to
the flats which they serve. It should be of an appropriate size, having regard to the size of
the flats and the character of the area. A minimum of 30 sq m for a 3 bed flat would be
required. The submitted plans show that the flats would have separate private gardens, at
the rear of the property of approximately 23.65 sq m for flat 1 and 21.45 sq m for flat two,
which would fail to accord with the space requirements of Policy BE23 of the Local Plan
and HDAS guidance.

Disabled access

The Access Officer has not raised any concerns with relation to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The Landscape Architect has advised that there is a mature hedge running around the front
and part of the side boundary. which is the only significant landscape feature. The proposal
would result in this being removed to facilitate the development. The proposal is inelegant
and appears over-developed. There also appears to be a proliferation of hard standing,
which will be unattractive and would adversely impact on the street scene. At least 25% of
the front garden space should be retained as soft landscape. Given the proposed parking
arrangement, it looks as if the central area will be used for parking, even though it is not
shown as such. Furthermore, there is a very large London Plane tree in the footway
outside this property. This tree is has significant amenity value as it is part of a distinctive
avenue of identical species for which Central Avenue is well-known locally.

Both of the proposed driveways/parking spaces will be well within the root protection area
(RPA) of the tree.

However, the construction of a new dropped kerb immediately to the north of the tree will
involve the removal of a raised kerb, excavation and the construction of a new dropped
kerb which will jeopardise the health and the stability of the tree and is, therefore,
unacceptable.

Sustainable waste management

No details of a bin storage area is identified within the application although this could be
conditioned for submission if all other aspects of the proposal were acceptable.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Sustainable drainage could be conditioned were the application recommended for
approval.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

No details have been submitted to demonstrate that adequate sound insulation could be
provided, however these details could be conditioned if all other aspects of the
development were considered acceptable.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Comments on Public Consultations

The comments received have been addressed within the body of the report.
Planning obligations

The Council adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) on August 2014 and the
Hillingdon CIL charge for residential developments is £95 per square metre of additional
floorspace. This is in addition to the Mayoral CIL charge of £35.00 per sq metre.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed extensions to the existing dwelling are large bulky additions, which are out of
keeping with the character of the original dwelling, the street scene and the wider Area of
Special Character. The subdivision of the two storey dwelling to provided 2 x 3 bed flats
fails to provide satisfactory indoor living space for future occupiers or sufficient parking
provision, which will result in the increased demand for on street parking. Furthermore, it
will result in the damage to/loss of a street tree and hedge to the frontage and side.

As such, the proposal is considered contrary to policies in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts: and The
London Plan (2011)

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

The London Plan (2016)

The Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
Technical Housing Standards - Nationally Described Space Standard

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

210 Central Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
71772/APP/2016/2019 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Seufh 108 January 2017

LONDON




Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 203 PARK ROAD UXBRIDGE
Development: Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as an ancillary granny anne

LBH Ref Nos: 19088/APP/2016/2395

Drawing Nos: Planning Commentary

Planning, Design and Access Statement
161019v3kl/01A

161019v4kl/03A

161019v3kl/02A

161025v2kI/04A

Tree Method Statement

Pad Foundations Details

Date Plans Received: 20/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 20/06/2016
Date Application Valid: 22/06/2016 27/10/2016

DEFERRED ON 13th October 2016 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON

The application was deferred at the meeting of the 13th October 2016 for the
submission of revised plans as the originally submitted plans showed trees on the land
adjacent to the proposed building and it was not clear how these would be affected and
there was some concern about the size and height of the building and the impact this
would have on neighbours.

Revised plans have been submitted which show a reduction in the footprint of the
building from 46sqm to 38sq.m and a slight reduction in the height from 3.7m to 3.62m.
The revised plans are assessed in the report below.

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application property comprises of a two storey detached house located on the western
side of Park Road, towards the junction with Belmont Road, which lies within the
Developed Area as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a single storey detached
outbuilding to the rear for use as a granny annex. The outbuilding would have a footprint of
38 square metres with a ridge height of 3.62m and would contain a bedroom, WC and
lounge. The applicant has confirmed that the use of the annexe will be ancillary to the main
dwelling with strong functional links between them. It is intended that the occupants will be
regularly preparing and eating meals in the main dwelling, watching television/relaxing, and
all laundry arrangements will be undertaken using existing household facilities.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

There is no recent planning history of relevance to this application site.
2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL

The North Uxbridge Residents Association and 3 neighbouring properties were consulted
by letter dated 27.6.16 and a site notice was displayed to the front of the site which expired
on 27 July 2016.

2 letters of support and a petition, with 108 signatures, in support has been received.
INTERNAL:

Tree Officer: The site is the rear garden of 203 Park Road, just north of the junction with
Belmont Road. There are number of young trees in the rear garden and off-site conifers in
the rear/side garden of 141 Belmont Road.

COMMENT: There are no protected trees on, or close to, the site. No tree survey has been
submitted, but the 'Existing Site Plan' shows the approximate position of trees close to the
development site. While no trees are likely to be directly affected by the proposed
outbuilding, it will be close to trees in the garden and oversailed by the canopy of the off-site
conifers. A tree protection method statement has been submitted, to which there is no
objection. However, a plan is required showing the accurate position of the trees and the
alignment of the proposed protective fencing.

RECOMMENDATION: No objection subject to conditions RES8 (plan to accompany
existing method statement) and RES10.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: | confirm receipt of the drawing showing the location of the
proposed protective fencing.
No objection and no further comment.

4, UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hilingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development
which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the
design of existing and adjoining sites.

The proposed outbuilding, positioned at the end of the property, and at a footprint of 38
square metres and height of 3.62m is considered, on balance, to appear uncharacteristic
of an outbuilding within a domestic curtilage and is considered to compete with the existing
dwelling, rather than being a subordinate structure contained within the rear garden. Due to
the outbuilding's significant size, it would be readily visible from the rear gardens of
surrounding dwellings and therefore, it is considered to be an incongruous addition to the
residential environment, which is harmful to the character and appearance of the existing
dwelling and the wider area and is considered contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19
of the Local Plan.

Policies BE20 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) give advice that new developments in residential areas should not result
in the loss of sunlight or loss of host and neighbouring residential amenity, and that they
should protect the privacy of both the host and neighbouring buildings.

Section 9 of the HDAS Residential Extensions Guidance, states: Outbuildings cannot be
used as a separate business unit or as a self contained residential unit, as these could
lead to a number of privacy, overlooking, noise and disturbance problems. If it is intended to
use the outbuilding for any of these uses, the proposal will be refused planning permission

Schedule 2, Part 1 Class E of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (as amended) states that a building within the curtilage of the
dwellinghouse will be permitted if it is required for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of
the dwellinghouse. Similarly the HDAS - Residential Extensions indicates that such
buildings will only be granted permission if "The outbuilding must only be used for normal
domestic uses related to the residential use of the main house'.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



It is noted that the applicant confirms that this proposal is not for a dwellinghouse, but
ancillary accommodation for family members. The supporting statement confirms that no
kitchen is proposed and that there would be a strong inter-dependence on the main
dwelling. However, given its internal facilities to include: a bedroom, bathroom and living
room, and fenestration arrangement, the proposed outbuilding as a granny annexe is one
which is considered to be capable of independent occupation from the main dwelling and is
thus tantamount to a separate dwelling in a position where such a dwelling would not be
accepted. Its use for residential purposes would lead to impacts on adjacent neighbouring
properties, including that of the host dwelling, by way of loss of privacy and in particular
relating to the use of the garden. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE19, BE23
and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and to the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate. There are no TPQO's or Conservation Area designations affecting the site,
although there are some large trees which form a screen at the far end of the garden. The
Council's Tree Officer has advised that the location of the proposed building is likely to be
within the root protection area of the retained trees. However, it is noted that the
construction of the foundations will be pressure treated timber bearers on concrete pad
foundations. This technique obviates the need for trenching and should minimise root
severance and soil compaction, to the benefit of the trees. It is therefore considered that
the trees could be adequately protected by way of condition, should the application have
been considered acceptable in all other respects.

The dwelling retains sufficient off street parking spaces for the existing property.

Despite the size of the proposed outbuilding, sufficient space is retained to comply with the
Council's guidelines in terms of private amenity space.

The desire to deal with the personal needs of other family members, and the support for
the proposal is noted. However, the building proposed is a substantial structure which
would be likely to have a substantial lifespan. The suggestion is that these concerns could
be overcome by imposing a condition which restricts use of the proposal to an annex.
However, the length of time such needs exist is likely to be much less than the lifespan of
the building, which would then raise an issue about what happens if those needs end well
before the lifespan of the building. The agent's suggested condition does not deal with this
matter. In some cases those issues can be dealt with by a proposal for the annex being in
a form where it is physically attached to the host property, which may assist care
arrangements, and where if the personal needs come to an end that alternative incidental
use can be made of the structure without a further unit of accommodation having been
created. In this case the building is sited some distance from the main building and thus
this is not possible.

The application is, therefore, recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The detached building, by reason of its size, scale, bulk and excessive footprint, results in
an over dominant and visually obtrusive form of development, to the detriment of the visual
amenity of the surrounding residential properties and the character and appearance of
area. Therefore the proposal is contrary to policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The detached outbuilding, by reason of its size, scale, excessive footprint, internal layout
and the provision of facilities is considered capable of independent occupation from the
main dwelling and is thus tantamount to a separate dwelling in a position where such a
dwelling would not be accepted, due to the impact on the existing dwellings and the
requirement for car parking and amenity space. It is therefore contrary to policies AM14,
BE19, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and to the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and
proactive way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our
statutory policies from the 'Saved' UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary
Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and other informal written guidance, as well
as offering a full pre-application advice service.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1
Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM14
BE13

BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24

HDAS-EXT

LPP 3.5
NPPF

Contact Officer: Meghji Hirani

(2012) Built Environment

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
National Planning Policy Framework

Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



Park Road Ponds
Nature Reserve

Woodstock

et Z
n o=
29858z 5
[0 5883 a
Osess
- nooS> : S
Mu_mmmm R/ £
- O £ -
OTZc,2 —
n® Lo =
DFePnp
Z2Ax¥ 83 ~
o°  ¢* T
b 5
N~
)
2 N
N
L. m
s .
5|55
R A
e} 0
X
[ ™ ()
o 58| %
P i m LD
C
o ST |8
©  — —
S J|E@®
5 BEX |5 E
m A% O o
= 2o |2 O
< o |2
o) cC ™ c
= © ©
» o o

Notes:
|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



Agenda ltem 15

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 116, INTU UXBRIDGE HIGH STREET UXBRIDGE

Development: Change of use of part of Unit 116 from retail (Class A1) to restaurant/Cafe
(Class A3) to create four Class A3 units with High Street frontage, as well as
external alterations

LBH Ref Nos: 54171/APP/2016/3897

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
Planning Statement (Ref: 06854/12/PW/MW
3596-AP(02)0999 Rev. P01

(
3596-AP(02)0998 Rev. P01
3596-AP(05)1602 Rev. P01
3596-AP(02)1000 Rev. P01
3596-AP(02)1001 Rev. P01
3596-AP(02)1002 Rev. P01
3596-AP(02)1003 Rev. P01
3596-AP(02)1004 Rev. P01
3596-AP(02)1005 Rev. P01
3596-AP(02)1006 Rev. P01
3596-AP(02)1007 Rev. P01
3596-AP(04)1500 Rev. P01
3596-AP(04)1501 Rev. P01
3596-AP(04)1502 Rev. P01
3596-AP(04)1503 Rev. P01
3596-AP(04)1504 Rev. P01
3596-AP(05)1600 Rev. P01
3596-AP(05)1601 Rev. P01
3596-AP(06)1700 Rev. P01

Date Plans Received: 21/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 21/10/2016
1. SUMMARY

This planning application is for the change of use of part of Unit 116, Intu which is
currently occupied by Debenhams which falls within use class A1 (retail) to use class A3
(food and drink). The application site is located on Uxbridge High Street which is a within
the primary shopping area (PSA) of Uxbridge town centre.

The loss of use class A1 floorspace within a PSA is not strictly consistent with paragraph
8.26 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November, 2012). Although the proposed change of use
does not strictly comply with local guidance, the proposal is consistent with the regional
and national policy and guidance which recognises the role of town centres and
promotes a vibrant and diverse retail sector that supports the future of a town centre.

The setting of the nearby listed buildings at nos. 273 and 220-221 High Street have been
considered and the proposal is not considered to result in harm to the setting of the
nearby listed buildings and nor would the proposal harm the Old Uxbridge/Windsor Street
Conservation Area. Subject to appropriate conditions the proposal would not cause

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



unacceptable impacts on residential amenity and there are no specific traffic, highway
related or parking concerns identified with the proposal.

It is considered that the proposed change of use would not result in demonstrable harm to
the existing retail shopping provision and thus function of the town centre as a whole. The
benefits to the vitality of the centre would in this situation outweigh any harm and as such
it is recommended that planning consent is granted.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON

To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 3596-AP(04)1500
Rev. P01, 3596-AP(04)1501 Rev. P01, 3596-AP(04)1502 Rev. P01, 3596-AP(04)1503
Rev. P01, 3596-AP(04)1504 Rev. P01, 3596-AP(05)1600 Rev. P01, 3596-AP(05)1601
Rev. P01, 3596-AP(05)1602 Rev. P01 and 3596-AP(06)1700 Rev. P01 and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November, 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 COM17 Control of site noise rating level

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be
at least 5dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be
determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements and assessment shall
be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November
2012).

4 COM20 Air extraction system noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and
maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

S11 Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

LPP 2.15 (2016) Town Centres

LPP 4.7 (2016) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.8 (2016) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and

related facilities and services

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work
Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises part of Unit 116 within Intu Uxbridge which is currently
occupied by Debenhams department store (use class A1). The unit is spread across two
floors, with access from the upper and lower mall levels and from within the Intu shopping
centre and the High Street.

The application site lies within the Primary Shopping Area (PSA) of Uxbridge Town Centre.
It is located at the south-eastern end of intu Uxbridge shopping centre and forms an anchor
unit.

The application site falls within the Old Uxbridge/Windsor Street Conservation Area, which
extends northwards along the High Street. Unit 116 is not a listed building.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal seeks to change the use of part of Unit 116 (use class A1) to form 4no. units
(use class A3).

The proposed 4no. units (use class A3) would comprise GIA of 1,330 sgm which
represents the loss of 14% of the current unit (use class A1). The remainder of the unit will
continue to maintain a significant presence within the primary shopping area.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

54171/A/99/3105 Debenhams,116 The Chimes Shopping Centre High Street Uxbridge
Installation of shop signage

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



Decision: 18-05-2000 Approved

54171/ADV/2000/125 Debenhams,116 The Chimes Shopping Centre High Street Uxbridge
INSTALLATION OF VARIOUS SIGNS INCLUDING GRAPHICS TO WINDOWS

Decision: 17-05-2001 Refused

54171/ADV/2001/123 Debenhams,116 The Chimes Shopping Centre High Street Uxbridge
REVISED ARTWORK TO PARTS OF EXISTING OBSCURED GLAZING ON SHOP FRONT

Decision: 12-03-2009 NFA

54171/ADV/2007/46 Debenhams,116 The Chimes Shopping Centre High Street Uxbridge

INSTALLATION OF VARIOUS INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED REPLACEMENT STORE /
SHOPPING CENTRE SIGNAGE.

Decision: 14-06-2007 Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Ref: 57204/APP/2014/4219 - Unit 223-224, Intu Uxbridge High Street
Description: Change of use from retail (use Class A1) to restaurant (use Class A3)
Decision: Approved 11/03/2015

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.E4 (2012) Uxbridge

PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

S11 Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



LPP 2.15 (2016) Town Centres
LPP 4.7 (2016) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.8 (2016) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and related facilities
and services

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 23rd December 2016
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

8 neighbouring occupiers were consulted between 30/11/2016 and 21/12/2016. A press notice was
published on 07 December 2016. No representations were made to this application.

Internal Consultees
Environmental Protection Unit

Raised no objection provided details of the extraction unit to be installed is submitted and agreed in
writing before the relevant part of the development commences.

Highways

The Highways Officers have raised no objection to the application as there is no increase in
floorspace. Owing to potential changes in changes to the levels, the Highways Officers have
requested the applicant to enter into a Section 278 Agreement separately.

Planning Policy

The officer noted that the primary frontage is below the 70% threshold sought to be maintained
within planning guidance and this will reduce further. There will also be a slight reduction in the
quantum of floorspace. However, the area concerned is currently dead space and the proposals will
significantly increase vitality and viability in accordance with the NPPF. Furthermore, it is significant
that this is on the border of the secondary frontage.

In light of the fact that the majority of floorspace occupied by Debenhams (use class A1) would
remain, it is considered that the proposal would not demonstrably harm the overall function of the
town centre as a result of the change of use of this part of the existing unit and as such the overall
benefit proposed by the scheme outweighs the harm.

Conservation Officer

Raised no objection to the proposed frontage, the Officer noted that there is no area on the proposed
glazed shop frontages defined for signage it is assumed future occupiers will not have any fascia
signs. No issues or further concerns raised.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy S11 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) states that planning
permission will be granted for use class A3 in Primary Shopping Areas where the

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



remaining retail facilities adequately maintain the function of the shopping centre and will
not result in a separation of Class A1 uses or concentration of non-retail uses which might
harm the vitality and viability of the centre.

The policy contains 2no. criteria by which the function and vitality of the retail centre can be
assessed. These seek respectively to retain at least 70% of the shopping frontage in retail
uses and prevent a separation of units within use class A1 of more than 12 metres. The
most recent shopping survey for Uxbridge town centre (October 2016) confirmed that the
retail percentage in the Primary Shopping frontage was 67%. As such, if this permission
were granted the overall percentage of use class A1 units within the shopping frontage
would fall further below 70%.

The existing unit is occupied by Debenhams which currently consists of of 9,823 sgm
Gross Internal Area (GIA) within use class A1. There is also currently an element of food
and drink within this part of the retail unit. The proposed units would comprise GIA of 1,330
sgm (Use Class A3) and as such 14% of the floorspace that is in use class A1 within the
application site is being lost. The frontage is occupied by inactive frontage in this part of the
High Street as the main entrance to the store is located within the Intu shopping centre.
The proposal would result in the loss of further retail floorspace, however the introduction of
4 units, within Use Class A3, fronting Uxbridge High Street would add vitality to this part of
the High Street and the viable use would continue to preserve the role of the town centre.

An appeal decision dated 15/02/2012 relating to nearby premises at 198-200 High Street,
Uxbridge (Ref: 67860/APP/2011/1446) is also a material planning consideration. The
Inspector's decision noted that national and regional policy and guidance is generally
supportive of the location of a Class A use in town centre locations and the Inspector found
that the proposed food and drink use would be unlikely to harm the vitality and viability of
Uxbridge town centre.

The applicant makes the case that proposal would result in the strengthening of this
existing restaurant/dining/leisure offer and alongside other such uses to the Intu particularly
the cinema above and create a strong hub of complimentary uses providing a destination
within the High Street and Uxbridge as a whole. It is noted that such destinations are a
common part of many modern retail destinations which serve to attract visitors to the
centres and therefore increase their vitality and viability overall.

As such, whilst the proposed change of use does not strictly comply with local guidance,
the proposal is consistent with Policy 4.7 of the London Plan 2016 and the aims of
Paragraph 23 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2012) which recognises
the role of town centres as the heart of their communities and promotes a vibrant and
diverse retail sector that support the future of a town centre.

It is considered that the proposed change of use would not result in demonstrable harm to
the existing retail shopping provision and thus function of the town centre as a whole. The
benefits to the vitality of the centre would in this situation outweigh any harm and therefore
the principle of development is deemed acceptable.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Section 66 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas Act) 1990 sets out the
statutory duty of Local Planning Authorities in regard to development affecting listed
buildings:-

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

'In considering whether to grant planning permission for development which affects a listed
building or its setting, the local planning authority or, as the case may be, the Secretary of
State shall have special regard to the desirability of preserving the building or its setting or
any features of special architectural or historic interest which it possesses.'

The setting of the nearby listed buildings at nos. 273 and 220-221 High Street have been
considered and the proposal is unlikely to result in harm to the setting of the nearby listed
buildings given that it closely matches the existing High Street elevation.

Section 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas Act) 1990 states the
statutory duty of Local Planning Authorities in regard to development affecting conservation
areas 'special attention shall be paid to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the
character or appearance of that area.'

Policy S6 considers whether such changes of use of Class A1 premises are detrimental to
visual amenity in conservation areas and whether a design frontage appropriate to the area
is maintained. This is provided also that the proposed use is compatible with the
neighbouring uses, with no loss of amenity to residential properties by reason of
disturbance, noise, smell, fumes, parking and traffic (etc.) and that there is no effect on
road safety these may be permitted.

The site lies within the Old Uxbridge/Windsor Street Conservation Area. The current
scheme proposes to retain the glazed openings and proportions that currently exist. Any
advertisement would be subject to separate advertisement consent, as such the proposal
would not result in harm to the setting of the Old Uxbridge/Windsor Street Conservation
Area and is therefore considered acceptable.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

See section 07.03 above.
Impact on neighbours

In terms of assessing the effects of the proposal on residential amenity, the potential
impacts that may arise with the proposed use are those of noise, odour, parking, refuse,
litter and general disturbance. Thus Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) states that permission will not
normally be granted for uses and associated structures which are likely to become
detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding properties or the area generally
because of siting or appearance; storage; traffic generation; noise and vibration or the
emission of dust, smell or other pollutants.

Similarly, buildings or uses which have the potential to cause noise annoyance will only be
permitted under Policy OE3 if the impact is mitigated within acceptable levels by
engineering or layout measures.

There are no residential properties in close proximity to the application site. and the the
Council's Environmental Protection Unit have raised no objection to the proposal.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



Accordingly, the proposal complies with Policies OE1 and OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site is located within a major shopping centre location close to bus stops and the
railway station. The availability of public transport and of car parking space within the town
centre to cater for the limited traffic generated by the proposed use is unlikely to be
prejudice or otherwise worsen existing conditions for pedestrian or highway safety in the
immediate vicinity. It is thus in accordance with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the OE1 and
OES (amenities), Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design issues are covered above and security would remain as existing.
7.12 Disabled access

No issues raised.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

No objections raised. Controlled through the use of conditions.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
7.20 Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The change of use to Class A3 in this location is considered acceptable in terms of its
impact on the shopping function of the town centre, the new shopfront proposal would not
be detrimental to the visual amenity of the conservation area, the proposed use is
compatible with the neighbouring uses, with no loss of amenity to residential properties and

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



there are no identified traffic, highways related or parking concerns as a result of the
proposal.

The proposal is, thus, considered to accord with the objectives of Policies S6 (shopping
areas) and S11 (PSA) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) and OE1 and OE3 (amenities), AM7 and AM14 (traffic/parking) complies
with Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) . The proposal also accords with Policy 2.16,
4.7, 4.8 and 4.9 of the London Plan (2016) and Paragraphs 23 and 25 of the NPPF (2012)

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

The London Plan (2016)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Noise

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Air

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Zenab Haji-Ismalil Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



\%, 7 as.0m 7
s ]

Shelter,

Bakers Court

Bus Station

CarPark

1
7! Ambleside{ , |
Walk ),

Y
N

Rising Bol

e

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address: Unit 116,

INTU Uxbridge
High Street

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
54171/APP/2016/3897 1:2,500
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & S%Hb 10g | January 2017

RS

FHILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Item 16

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 98 COWLEY ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to hot food takeaway (Use Class
Ab5) involving alterations to elevations

LBH Ref Nos: 8504/APP/2016/3871

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
ASEA/2016/316/PP/01
Specification for Kitchen Extract Ventilatior
ASEA/2016/316/PP/03 Rev. #
ASEA/2016/316/PP/02 Rev. £
ASEA/2016/316/PP/04 Rev. E

Date Plans Received:  19/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/11/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use from retail (Use Class
A1) to hot food takeaway (Use Class AS5) involving alterations to elevations. It is
considered that the principle of the proposed change of use of the site is acceptable as it
would retain the majority of the frontage of this parade in retail use. It is also considered
that the proposal would not be harmful to the visual amenity of the site or its wider setting,
nor, subject to conditions requiring the submission and approval of details relating to the
proposed flue and any plant and the restriction of operating hours, would it cause harm to
the amenity of nearby residents.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers
ASEA/2016/316/PP/03 Rev. A and ASEA/2016/316/PP/04 Rev. B and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



3 COM17 Control of site noise rating level

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be
at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be
determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements and assessment shall
be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON:
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

4 COM20 Air extraction system noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and
maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON:
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

5 COM24 Hours of use Hot Food Takeaways

The premises shall not be used for the preparation or sale of food outside the hours of
08.00 to 23.00.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OES of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

6 COM25 Loading/unloading/deliveries

The premises shall not be used for the delivery and loading or unloading of goods,
including the collection of refuse and recycling, outside the hours of 08:00 and 20:00,
Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08:00 and 13:00 on Saturdays. No deliveries
shall take place on Sundays, Bank Holidays or Public Holidays.

REASON:
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a scheme has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority providing details of the siting and design of
refuse/recycling storage. Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained
in full accordance with such details as are approved.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and 5.17 of the
London Plan (2015)

INFORMATIVES

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central

Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



5 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

6 15 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 128 Food Hygiene

The Council's Commercial Premises Section should be consulted prior to the use of the
premises so as to ensure compliance with the Food Safety Registration Regulations
1990, Hygiene (General) Regulations 1970, The Food Act 1984, The Health and Safety at
Work Act 1974 and any other relevant legislation. Contact: - Commercial Premises
Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Telephone 01895
250190).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



The application relates to a two storey end of terrace property located on the Eastern side
of Cowley Road. Situated at the end of a small shopping parade, the ground floor unit of the
property is occupied by a newsagent/off license while residential accommodation is
provided at first floor level. The site is located within a developed area as identified in the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use from retail (Use Class
A1) to hot food takeaway (Use Class A5) involving alterations to elevations.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

8504/ADV/2014/88 98 Cowley Road Uxbridge

Installation of 1 internally illuminated ATM sign (Retrospective)

Decision: 01-12-2014  Approved

8504/ADV/2016/99 98 Cowley Road Uxbridge

Installation of 1 internally illuminated fascia sign, 1 internally illuminated projecting hanging sign
and 1 non-illuminated fascia sign.

Decision: 29-12-2016  Approved

8504/APP/2014/3552 98 Cowley Road Uxbridge
Installation of ATM and alteration to existing roller shutter to front (Retrospective)

Decision: 01-12-2014  Approved
Comment on Relevant Planning History
The following planning history is considered to be of relevance to this application site:-

8504/ADV/2016/99 - Installation of 2 x internally illuminated fascia signs and 1 x internally
illuminated projected hanging sign - Submitted for consideration.

8504/APP/2014/3552 - Installation of ATM and alteration to existing roller shutter to front
(Retrospective). Approved

8504/ADV/2014/88 - Installation of 1 internally illuminated ATM sign (Retrospective)
Approved.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OES Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted January 2010
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

4 neighbouring properties were consulted by letter dated 9.11.16 and a site notice was displayed at
the site which expired on 9.12.16.

3 letters of objection have been received raising the following concerns:

1. Over-concentration and existing numbers of take-aways within the parade and nearby locality.
2. The development would increase noise, litter and rats in the area.

Officer comment: The issues raised are covered in the main body of the report.

Internal Consultees
Highways Officer:

The site is located in a parade of shops on a slip road off the main Cowley Road. There are not
significant differences in car parking demand for A1 and A5 uses. The site is in a Parking
Management Area including pay and display. As such no objections are raised on highway grounds.

EPU:

The applicant has provided some details of the extract plant including some noise information
however this information is not adequate. We will need full details of plant filters, silencers, fittings
etc and it will need to achieve 5dB below background. We will also need details of any other plant
such as chillers or air conditioning. No objection subject to conditions requiring details of air
extraction systems to control noise and odour; Noise emitted from plant or machinery being at least
5 dB below the existing background noise level; Operating hours restrictions and a condition
requiring the restriction of deliveries and refuse collection.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

Local shopping parades serve an important role in providing convenience shopping that
caters for the needs of local residents. Paragraph 8.22 and policy S7 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) seeks to
ensure that all residential areas are within half a mile of at least five essential shop uses,
although not necessarily within the same parade. For some local shopping areas the
closure of just one essential shop may be so significant as to precipitate the closure of
other shops and the ultimate demise of the centre as a whole. The Local Planning Authority
seeks to protect vulnerable parades and corner shops which have a particularly important
role for the local community and to provide opportunities for the establishment of new
essential shop uses in existing class A1 premises. Ideally there should be no less than 3
(essential shops) in the smaller parades and a choice of essential shops in the larger
parades.

The application site is one of 12 units within the parade (a small parade presently
comprising of 9 x A1 retail units and 3 x hot food takeaways). The application property is
one of 9 retail properties in this parade which equates to 75% of the parade in retail use.
The change of use of this site would still leave 8 units within retail use providing a range of
essential shops including two newsagents/off licence, a butchers and a chemist. As such,
the proposal would not harm local convenience shopping provision, in accordance with
Policy S7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies
(November 2012).

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Local Plan Policy BE13 states that development will not
be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or
other features in the area which the Local Planning Authority considers it desirable to retain
or enhance.

The existing shopfront would remain, whilst it is proposed to replace the signage. These
are minor alterations which would be in keeping with the commercial nature and
appearance of the parade. It is considered that the location of the storage for refuse and
collection would be appropriately sited to the side/rear of the building behind the existing
fence where it would not be readily visible from the public realm.

Due to the nature of the proposal it is considered that an extractor duct would be required.
The submitted plans show the location of a flue to the side of the building. Given the
commercial nature of the site and the immediate area, it is considered that the principle of
an extractor duct in this location would be acceptable, however a condition relating to final
details of the flue is still recommended, to ensure that the final specification of the installed
system is acceptable with regard to noise and odour.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



Overall it is considered that the proposal would not result in harm to the visual amenity of
the site and its wider setting.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

In terms of assessing the effects of the proposal on residential amenity, the relevant
factors are in respect of noise, odour and general disturbance. Given the minor nature of
the alterations to the shopfront it is considered that there would be no harm to the amenity
of nearby residents through loss of daylight or overbearing impact. Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states permission
will not be granted for uses which are likely to become detrimental to the character or
amenities of surrounding properties.

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has been consulted on the application and
has raised no objection subject to the imposition of conditions requiring details of air
extraction systems to control noise and odour; Noise emitted from plant or machinery
being at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level; Operating hours restrictions
and a condition requiring the restriction of deliveries and refuse collection.

The main impact of the proposed use is likely to be on the residential properties
immediately above the application and adjoining site. However, given the existence of
similar uses within the parade, operating to similar hours to that recommended for this
application, it is considered that the impact on adjoining residential uses, in terms of noise
and disturbance would be such as to justify refusal.

Subject to the imposition of conditions the proposal accords with Local Plan Policies OE1,
OE3 and OES5.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 of the Local Plan (Part Two) specifies that new development will only be
permitted where it is in accordance with the Councils adopted car parking standards.

The application site is located in a parade of shops on a slip road off the main Cowley
Road. There is no off street parking provided at the site. The Council's Highways Officer
has raised no objection to the proposed change of use given that there are not significant
differences in car parking demand for A1 and A5 uses. Furthermore the application site is
located in a Parking Management Area including pay and display. As such, the proposal is
considered acceptable in accordance with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.11 Urban design, access and security

No issues raised.
7.12 Disabled access

No issues raised.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

The plan shows that there would be sufficient space at the side/rear to provide facilities for
waste storage. A condition is recommended requiring full details of the waste storage in
accordance with the Council's Policies.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The issues are covered in other sections of the report above.
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised are addressed in the report above.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
No applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the principle of the proposed change of use of the site is acceptable as
it would retain the majority of the frontage of this parade in retail use. It is also considered
that the proposal would not be harmful to the visual amenity of the site or its wider setting,
nor, subject to conditions requiring the submission and approval of details relating to the
proposed flue and any plant and the restriction of operating hours, would it cause harm to
the amenity of nearby residents.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



[_l4_7,

44

42)

T o L L 220

i

TR

[

[
<
R
["
w
Q!
[=
z
Ak
¥ i O
¥
H
i =
v [
'}
L ]
[ -
bl
'
-
7

'
I

'
[

B
in

Fray's River

Whitehall
Infant School

Whitehall Junior School

Rabbs Mill Hous|

\EI Sub Sta

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283

Site Address:

98 Cowley Road

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
8504/APP/2016/3871 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
January 2017

Central & Sopithe 139

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



Agenda ltem 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 152



Agenda Item 18

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 162



Agenda ltem 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 163



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 172



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Applications
Planning Committee

Wednesday 18th January
2017

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1 COLLINGWOOD ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use from single dwelling house (Use Class C3) to 6 person House
of Multiple Occupancy (Use Class C4).

LBH Ref Nos: 57541/APP/2016/2713

Date Plans Received: 13/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 29/07/2016
Date Application Valid: 01/08/2016 13/07/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 174



&
|
:

i
d

ing Site

and Easiest Planni

ik Buy A Plan

is no evidence of a property boundary.
Produced on 7th Jul 2016 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the

Site Plan shows area bounded by: 507805.0, 181874.0 5080056.0, 182074.0 (at a scale of 1:1250) The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right of way. The representation of

features as lines
Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the www buyaplan.co.uk website

prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2016. Supplied by www.buyaplan co uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143). Unique plan reference; #00140372-FBESD3
are Copyright © Pass Inc Ltd 2016

Page 175




ik Buy A Plan Appesalis— e f [@%
i | 4

Partner

UK’s Fastest and Easiest Planning Site

f
© Crown copyright and dalebas¥ Tighis. 2016 Ordnance Survey 100058143

- ' —

Block Plan shows area bounded by: 507887.0, 1819580 507923.0, 1a19920¢u-mor1 ? The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right of way. The representation of
features as lines is no evidence of a property boundary.

Produced on 7th Jul 2016 from the Ordnance Survey National Gi phic D and ir ating surveyed revision available at this date, Reproduction in whole of part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2016 smwmwmm-wmmmuum&M) Unique plan reference: #00140284-B207C2

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registerad trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the www.buyaplan.co.uk website
are Copyright © Pass Inc Ltd 2016 Za A9 - qg w =

Blas. ockbz G L LSl =

liding Sheols £+ 5.
Ahea excduding aﬁ—% ‘}_%fzo"\_l%—'_r_'{.‘-é.filz-l'i 24

2R
AY{:;\. awnd U

Avaenity spece-=24a .96 v
_ Sasded space = 12Ny (IShuu =38 Tu" = 12 )= 42

Can? S“f«té’j

*4\1—\4— Ye 4 LM 'i'“\
+e+f el L -a-ﬁu, g U2,

_.-IS-'nlfq..Z.
QA 4..|o v (3(»&&.}-6@.&:\«:!).01»&;‘&'1 )

Skeds Lube,umal any CDMW";_V\ Aeowas)




] O

"SOARH ‘peOyY poomS3uI[[o) | 10-X9-8€91
C - — I— —
ayis A3 ou Bap wg .9 ¢ v ¢ ¢ 1 u
‘sued 1007} SunSIxXy 91/L0/9T  *4%p 00Tt
Sl yY@® 001:1 2183
SESE VLS8 0TO [PL AV TN [[BYINOS W1 YT, 61
Jn-oo'efme@)eqe:rewrd
SI0AQAING PoIoIRYD) <m<
_
_ _ :SUOISIAYY 7
ueld 100[J 1S11 ] W ued I00[J punoin
[

|

\ wooIpaq

=Suney —

wooIpaq

wooIpaq

(6] 120 )
o LEs |

Page 177




SaAR] “peoy POOMBUI[j0D) | g | 101891
s A3 ou Bup
‘suoneAs|s 7 suejd J0oL] 91/L0/9T e
a VO 001:1 w8
SESE bLS8 020 L AYY TEN [BYRIOS UILO AL 6
A00 v @ qe: rews T,
o1/60/6Z | ‘POILDTPLI SAI0IS UL PUE SERTE J00) *BUDRq _ v | suomsiaoy

QU/11/80

CT N AN NS
¥ € T [ [t
001°1

g L 9 s

0061
ued g

pesiaorodmio] g

Joop ge0d e

joxuem oy [

(sdhy Aymiisums

A0} jo Bq 0f adeISR

JO SURSN J40 515003 04
sweqe oxows) woege sy (S)

0} paui) J043949p BxOUS

(pazpueys
77 89614 494 6685
S8 YA Butkidued w3ysks
e 943 0 pan bup> (H)
uj 012018p jeay) adh) asyy

UOTIBAJJO 1By

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_ . = T
— ZWizg Bam h::w:h .”_2.“ / A\ \
_ kY \
\
ueyd 1001} 1514 _ ued 100[J punoIiD) // N
I\
—1
|
Tugg
® H
‘ !
Lo =
@ "/ s | \ uy ® e \y
. s
T J _ W) woorpsq s
® T & ® oL _ ® Pl g
woospeq moolpen g YL - Uoﬂw—_—.ﬁ.ﬂ _ s8umo| s - d aoeds Buoped e
‘€38 W01 _ A Vi -
gy un'g _ N\ N . P . o
l M w ul) // \\ # aouds Bm
I les] @ ® %
_ ﬁ E N\ \\\\
_ = = 4 _m.v_, 0 _.m.y zwror N P
= * #
_
“ xosdde
| WG] BB AnOwe 1oy
WOIBADID OPIS UOIJBAD]D JUOL]
s | |
_
| o “ |
L J ﬂ 1 :
= = | I —
t
ﬁ
|
|

rage—17/0o




'SoAeH ‘proy poom3ul[o) | g | 101d-8€91

ayis A3J ou bup

91/L0/9T 24ep
EV® 001:1 3128

'SuoneAd]a 29 sue[d 100

Y

AV TN [[BYPNOS VNI AL, 6F

s10KaAIg patalre) <m.<

SESE PLS8 0TO ‘PL
ovelfe@eqe: e

uerd 100[J 1811

91/60/6T *PRJESIPUI SAI0)S UIq PUE SEAIE IO ‘SUnyIeq _ v _ :SUOISTAY
91/T1/80 ‘pasiaerafumo g
[ T | T T
wgy L 9 S 14 € (4 1 wo
0011
00S-1
uerd o1g
Joop edd @

Jaxueg auy [Ed]

(adAy Kyiaryisuas
/ Mo] Jo 3q o4 adersa
40 SUBAW }40 SWO0J 0}

T swJeje axows) wJeje aJiy @
/ 04 pasul) J043343p 3owS

Rw._m_u_._mhm

27) 8861°L 448d 6£8S

Sg y4im buikydwod wayshs
wJeje aJi4 o4 pasur bunad @

ul Joydayap jeay adky asiy

UOTIBAS[D 1By

xoxdde
TWIZS eale AJIusure Juory

ued 100[J punoin)

doeds Suryred

doeds Sur

UOIIBAQ[D JUOI]

Page\l 79

| 0
_ |
2] [
“ @ q _ soeds Sunyred
®
_ quege @ _ — @
_ —— //|= wooIpaq “ wooIpaq m
=
7 [ b
g6 AL At
1 1 E @ m

_ § @ _ .n% wooI1paq
_ ® ® ol = oL _ ® L
_ wooIpaq HIobIPeq MMMWM i hohﬁwwwﬂwm _ agunoy L6
_ ‘B3I 100[] _
_ g9 g _
_ ;-
| | D ®
_ _ LEL RIS woozpsq -

| I
; _ ol

|

|

|

_ xoidde

_ WG| Bale A)Iuoure Teay]

UOT)BAJ[D OPIS
= e




\ O “
NO N
B3
\‘% \‘\ B
S

..............

,
]

' ':
: ]
' [y
;

;
]

Connal

/

.

,

N

ey
Sy
oty
’ry
1L

3. for

o

vl

/',

. Sirrzs, Hllhngdon |
Heath

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

1 Collingwood Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
57541/APP/2016/2713

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central & Seuth 150

Date:
January 2017

FHILLING DON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 45 FRAYS AVENUE WEST DRAYTON

Development: Two storey, 4-bed detached dwelling with habitable roofspace (incorporating ¢
rear dormer and front/side rooflights), parking and amenity space and
installation of vehicular crossover to front, involving demolition of existing
bungalow.

LBH Ref Nos: 24351/APP/2016/1304

Date Plans Received: 05/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 05/04/2016
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2016 12/04/2016

Central & South Planning Committee -  18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



a0 NOLLINOSIA  NMVMO | Uva A

- = ===

D
P RN
L0z /60701 ava m om0 e N
00 ‘MY NMY¥a 00 ‘M1 a3A3MNS. Fag s Y
- e
(%] OlLl-LcoL { o ” !
A3y 434 103roNd ¥
S e
00zt (1) ag 0bL-LeoL . R *
WRINOS (81 1NOAVY) 438 ONIMYHA \ -
SEEEEN
Kaning |eoiydesbodo] gz
T oNmvED
‘uojkeiq 1ssm 7 o
‘anuany Aeld Gy s )
aus 7
&
'S9)eI00SSY [eey
AN3MD R

90¢ 9109 528695 v/210 (1)
Kelbuig wod skeansjw@uiwpe (8)
BA0IS) RIPUN] €T 0D SABAINSIUI MMM (M)

PIshoning 1N

sjsijeI0ads Asaing painseay

sAanuns TINY".

odid WoA KOS
asmyoLagmn  uin addmeney 0w
opmopun s o s )
emjodor  mor o10d ydesbojoy
opojodoL o Jor00 swoooley
aoungjodol ot ey o
[0A87 pousL HHL 910d Aiouioary . @
oo omogome [ 1 T
ooy fdhsALagey & o s
e . e 7
Souwer oo nos s I |
oo onog p9uGueD oo awenseo 7
SNolLvIAZNaRY s30mu3s
ooy 4w ey o v
[T S oaniom @
wgon o 0 o
wenuws v e nouwem o on
wan G X e
wuneo onendos @
w1 @ uen deydos o s
wogdwer e a1 wepfHons o Wi
ey | w0 ‘ok3 Buppoy
wnoyeL e 1 aouwen mmbuey
ws oo ainbs ||
g - oowen oty () o

wwmoqey [ o
fAmguea  ® o0

931039 14 1330

A3X AIAUNS WOIHAVHOOdOL
186772 616565506 2
8L0°GZ 18L°8L5506 T VoYY
660752 (2809505 £
L80°52 6LB"PEIELT 950" F6SS0G Tg
Tonet Buruzzon Butases uotaEas
ONLLSITNOLLYLS

suomoasos v
{901 UEIG0 0} PO P3O (2U0REN ZOWOSO M
Suace pue yoman sao soambusn o > L O

WNLYQ 13731 SO «
wniva <

g %)
R

Sufidce pue yomaN SdO SO 3l Busn 4oN Jo
‘GIND TYNOLLYN SO uonpai 8 8 8
aro 5 b

1o voneaye: pue

Sa0IB P 0} UONBLLIOL S 0 2INSOSIA P SABAINS L 10 1BUAd0D 2151

SajoN

Page 182




- 1010 190'%10Z Wmbors Glog uer

ou Bumep ou Josioid ole0s eep

SNOILVATT3 ANV SNY1d ONILSIX3

Bumeip
260 uolkeiq 1Sap) ‘enuany sheid Gy BIPUNY d JN
1efoid wero

o1y 803 0 W

54} UBBINBQ SLOKOPEALICD J0 ‘SBIOUBUBIOBD UB 818 BB
Buweig sul 1oy SRy 1

107 pesur seimooesy Ry | O

Iy
setou Bumeip

N°00'Selelo0SSe[eRde M HN'0D'Sejeloosseeede@Oojul @ |967E8 S6810 3
NS 6gN eBpugxn Wweyusd JeybiH peoy JemoT Wie-| 8snoH J0o
JuewiebeUBLL UOIONIISUOD PUE Sjo8)iyose

P11 S21el00SSsY |ee)y

se10u uorsyey
elouuew HA
wbiey 1o HO
wBley Mopuim HM

Buieo 0} Jooy

Leve

seloN

(9

Asepunoq

osziL
Ueld UOREOT S

o6
uoneAel3 seey Bunsixa uoneAeld juoid bupnsixa
Asepunog
l 616 .
= y — T
] ] |
= i = y = L | = ,
!
Adougo X fdoueo
WBlemuBl i BIOMUBI
00k
UBld J00 Buy UBld 10014 PUNOIS Bunsia
Adouso Adouso P
wblemubl WuBleMUBY . sULHM
9L HO
[
1001
W R ueuoy gpeq
6186 ( [ | 6166 ﬁ —
f [ =¥ o
| 18 ||| 5892
ooLLHo [ oMU 2002
1 peq
*y Zpeus 2092
v peq
——
164 HM
ey 7 r— ‘w s ] J eoBL6)
pesies
, o
o o o o
° ° o °
c < c c
5 5 5 5
a a a a
® ® ® ®
< < < <

Page 183



existing tree retained

boundary

Centre fine of french door opening
at ground floor to no. 43 Frays Ave. e

Centre fine of window opening
at dormer to no. 43 Frays Ave.

existing troe rotained

2.1x2.4m pedesrian sightines
boundary treatment and landscaping
within splays to be max 600mm high

Centre fine of window opening
at dormer to no. 43 Frays Ave.

3
2 REVISION E: FOOTPRINT REDUCED BY 1280MM
| °
Gos Go7 T
itchen ‘garden Rim

Gos |
Famiy |

up

603

2
2

hall

fow level planting and turt

extent of footprint of existing
dwoling no.45

semi permeable hard standing/gravel

existing boundary wall

2440 | 2 il

boundary

new crossover existing crossover removed

4500

PROPOSED GROUND
1:100 GIFA: 200m*

REVISION E: FOOTPRINT REDUCED BY 1280MM

1280

[=———=— "

SITE LOCATION - EXISTING
1:1000

SITE LOCATION - PROPOSED
1:1000

Foz
bed 1

F10
bedd

| Noa7

F08.12.16 KSP Extent of fenestration shown on no.43 rear elevation
E02.12.16 KSP Footprint reduced by 145mm following correct

setting out of dormer at first floor
D 15.11.16 KSP' Amendments as per R. Conway's comments:

Footprint reduced by 1135mm and inset dormers omitted

velux window to front roof slope and dormer to rear addec
€ 29.06.16 KSP Single storey rear element removed as per N. Taplin emai
B 13.04.16 KSP Crossover dimensions added
A 01.03.16 KSP Amendments following pre app dated 11.02.2016:

1. Proposed dwelling set back in line with no.47

2. Width of inset dormer to main roof reduced

3. Roof terrace to rear flat roof omitted

4. Dormer and glazing to north-eastern

side elevation removed

5. Existing crossover relocated

Revision 6. En-suite and dressers added to bed2 & bed3

LL,__I

PROPOSED FIRST
1:100 GIFA: 152m?

e ™ — ] £1() G — >

15 20
north

Akaal Associates Ltd

architects and construction management
Moor House Farm Lower Road Higher Denham Uxbridge UB9 5EN
t01895 834961 e com w i co.uk

drawing notes ©) Avaal Assocites Lid 2013
All rights described in chapter IV of the Copyright Designs & Patents Act 1988 have been generally asserted. This Drawing
It 3 betv thi
and i "
client: project:
Mr P Kundra 45 Frays Ave., West Drayton UB7
drawing ttle
GROUND AND FIRST FLOOR PLANS
date: scale: project no. drawing no.:
Dec. 2015 1:100 @A1 2014.061 03.01 F




1280

S0
5 Prayer Rm.
fa fa
i A
s01
landing - fa
S03
stwe
fa fa
No.43
504
Music Am.
PROPOSED SECOND
1:100 GIFA: 38m*
fead clad dormer to rear roof sipoe.
B

o

i

=

!

velux roofight to front roof siope:

PROPOSED ROOF
1:100

» Page185

g
8
&

20

REVISION E: FOOTPRINT REDUCED BY 1280MM

No.47

REVISION E: FOOTPRINT REDUCED BY 1280MM

No.47

E02.12.16 KSP Footprint reduced by 145mm following correct

setting out of dormer at first floor
D 15.11.16 KSP Amendments as per R. Conway's comments:

Footprint reduced by 1135mm and inset dormers omitted

velux window to front roof slope and dormer to rear added
€ 30.06.16 KSP Terrace to inset dormer omitted and fixed full height glazing shown
B29.06.16 KSP Single storey rear element removed as per N. Taplin email
A01.03.16 KSP Amendments following pre app dated 11.02.2016:

1. Proposed dwelling set back in line with no.47

2. Width of inset dormer to main roof reduced

3. Roof terrace to rear flat roof omitted

4. Dormer to north-eastern side elevation removed

5. Existing crossover relocated

Akaal Associates Ltd

architects and construction management
Moor House Farm Lower Road Higher Denham Uxbridge UB9 S5EN

t01895 834961 e com w co.uk
drawing notes (©) Akaal Assocites Lig 2013
Wot Patents Act This Draving
client project
Mr P Kundra 45 Frays Ave., West Drayton UB7
drawing title
SECOND FLOOR + ROOF PLANS
v date: scale: project no drawing no.
Dec. 2015 1:100 @A1 2014.061 03.02 E
north




9 €020 L90'vL02 V@ 0041 S0z 92a
ou Buwesp ou yoloid aleos 2jep
SNOILYAT T3
o Buimesp
290 uoyeiq 1M “any sheld Gy e1puny d JN
sloxd el

UORUBE S93RIY 34} 0} JYBNOJG 3G PINOUS 11 ‘UOHBULIOJU 13410 PUE
SIU) UBB}SQ SUDDIPEOD 10 'SIDUBGBIOSIP AUE B18 312Ul | P3SN 2q PINOYS SUOISUSWIP PIN KO ‘Pa[ESS 2 Jou Jsnuw

Sumeiq st an61 By swaIs 10 A\ Jdeu> 1 pquDSS S4B 1
102 o sewoossv sy saiou Bumesp
3n"00 I M Wod Il |L961E8 568103

N3G 68N 9BpUGXN Weyusq iayBlH PEoY JBMoT Wie 8SNOH JOOW
JuswabeuBW UOIONIISUOD PUE S]O8)IYdIE

P)] S8JBI0SSY 2N Y

pajesojal 19A0ss0I0 Bulsix3 ‘g

PanOWal UOIEA]S BPIS UIBISEa-YLOU 0} Jauioq #

P3O JOOJ Jelj Jeal 0} B0BLIB} JOOY 'E

Pa0NPaJ 4O0J UfeW O} JAULIOP J9SUl O YIPIA ‘2

L¥'ou Y 1 3oBq 19 Bulljamp pasodoid ‘|
:9102'20'L} pajep dde aid Buimoljo} sjuslIpuBY dSM 91°€0°L0 Y
] N Jad se panowsas Juawsaye Jeal Aa103s 8|BuIS IS 91°90'6Z 8
umoys Buize|b paxiy Jybiay ||nj pue PaRILIO JaLLIOP Jsul 0) 80eLI8] dSH 91°90°0€ O

uorsiney

Pappe Jeal 0} JBLIOP PuE OIS JO0I JUOL} O} MOPUIM XNBA
PaILIO SIoULIOP s PUE WWGE || Aq paonpai Julidioo-

:sjuBWOO s AEMUO) Y Jad Se sjuswpuawy dSH 91'LL'SL a

ooy} 11} J& JauLiop J0 Ino buipes
3081109 Buimoljo} Wuigy| A paonpal juudiood dSy 91°21'20 3
UOIJEAS|S JESJ £5'0U UO UMOUS UOHEISAUS) JO JUaIXT dS) 912480 4
Ppapuswe uoneAs|® 3-8 dSH LL'L0'€E0 D

0z

uonens|e [enixejuod pesodoid - INNIAVY SAVYS

k 5 5 3
t o821 NOILVYA3T3 M-S d3S0d0¥dd NOILVYA313 3-N d3S0d0Oyd, ¥
08¢l
- z —11 |
00djS J00J J83J 0} JOULOP PEPd PEa) | ‘2dofs 001 U0} 0} 14B}00) XIHOA 90dS JO0J 528 0} JOWLIOP PEID PEd|
NOILYA313 3-S d3S0d0¥d NOILYA3T3 M-N d3S0dO¥d
« wou won X ey ) « yri T  E—- »
Koepunog | Kepunoq 1 kepunca prp—|
= = |
2 ..
- E Buus youq Jepuss B
sopues Penedll 2
= ‘adofs J00s jeas 0}

mOpUI JowaIp pep pea

dols J00s U0 0F MOpUM XT3N

Page 186



v
(Y
WA
v
v
\ \\
W
ak: A
W
i ol
L
LT
v
)

\
\

i

v

1

\
W\ 2
A
VLG .
\

W
o
A
X
(B
W
\
B
R
w2
el
v .
1 <
Newla LS
\
N
N
Riverdal Mo
Riversi| \7@

Fray's River

A
%,
Ky
17 gy
‘g
s
™ S My
‘ @
=77y
1. Y
A5 o
'
1
M )

Notes:

| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

45 Frays Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
24351/APP/2016/1304 1:2,000
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & S}, 157 | January 2017

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON
Development: Erection of a conservatory to Eliott Jaques Building.

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2016/3943

Date Plans Received: 26/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/11/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 188



T40 T 133HS

\4 d-d1-d-13-1N9-969T1
NOISIATY ‘ON 5Ma

9Jeds1aalls
mEmE

pasodoud-ue|d uoiesoi-Sujuueld
-sanboer 1301||3-uopuoT AlisJaAluN [Punig 31LIL

ONINNVd -:2dA] Buimesq

€V @ 00ST'T -:3|@dS
2YS -:Ag umeag

0

S9.19IN ‘EV @ 00SZ:T 9|edS

______Eaaaa— —

0

[4

0

ST

oot

§
z
g
2
g
3

0s

0

IO (9015

CH Wemnos

10H Amg euey Fi

S99 ‘EV @00ST:T 9[eIS ‘Ueld Uo)EI0]

Page 189



T40 T 133HS

d-dS-d-r31-1N4-96911

NOISIATY ‘ON OMd

9seds1aalls

pasodoud-ue|d aus-Bujuueld
sanboer 1301|3-uopuo AyIsJaAIuN [dunig :JTLIL

ONINNVd -:2dA] Buimesq

£V @ 00S:T -:2[eds
2YS -:Ag umeug

S9N ‘EV @ 00S:T 3[edS
e —

h L

e
)

J
m

[ |
]
- 1

RERRRRAR

i

L=

|HRRRER

S9A19IAl ‘EV @ 00S:T 3|eds ‘ue|d dMS

Page 190



T40 T 133HS

3-d4-d-13-1N9-969T1
NOISIA3Y ‘ON 5Ma

9seds1aalls
mEmE

Bunsix3-ueld Jooj4-ujuue|d
sanboer 13013-uopuoT AlisJaAluN [punig :31LIL

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq

€V @ 00¢:T -:9|e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

SJIIN ‘EV @ 00Z:T d|e3S

o e o e e
0z 8T 9T ¥T 2T OT 8 9 v ¢

LLL

pajed0jay 8q 03 49Y[3YS B|PAD BunsIX e

7

ue|ld Joo[4

Page 191



T40 T 133HS

3-dY¥-d-3-1N9-9691T
NOISIA3Y ‘ON 5Ma

9seds1aalls
mEmE

Sunsix3-ue|d jooy-sujuue|d
sanboer 13013-uopuoT AlisJaAluN [punig :31LIL

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq

€V @ 00¢:T -:9|e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

S9113N ‘EV @ 00T:T d]edS

0c 8 9T ¥I ¢ OT 8 9 V¥ €

pajesolay aq 03 193jays 3[oAD Bunsixgy /
AL‘

ue|d jooy

Page 192



T40 T 133HS

3-IN-d-13-1N9-96911
NOISIA3Y ‘ON 5Ma

9Jeds1aalls

SunsIx3-uoieas|3 yHoN-suluueld
sanboef 1301|3-uopuoT Ajissaaiun [punig 37111

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimeiq

€V @ 00T:T -:9e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

W9)SAS |RIDISWIWOD) [eWLISY) \v/
.:oc_uwumL\_m:umm3>__:u_n_u_m:zuw._. 2

wa)sAs jpued
joou |eplozadelr) paje|nsul €€ 3SWOSL | @U

Buize|s pawel] Jaquil| @

pua (1)

EN

pa3jed0|ay aq 03 J183jays PAD Bunsixy e

T

S9UIBN ‘EV @ 00T:T d|e3S

e e o L
0T 6 8 £ 9 § ¥ € T 1T 0

pajesojey a9 03 syun J/y Bunsixa

uonend|j yuoN

Page 193



T40 T 133HS

S9419Nl ‘EV @ 00T:T 9|e3S
3IMS-d-13-1N8-969TT

g I NN W R —
NOISIATY ‘ON 9Md 0T 6 8 L 9 q v € r4 T 0

pajeso|ay aq 03 J83jays aPPAD Bunsixg /

Bunsix3-suoleaa|y 159\ pue yinos-Sujuueld
sanboer 1301|3-uopuo AyIsJaAlun [dunug :J1LIL

ONINNV1d -:2dA] Suimesq

€V @ 00T:T -:9|e3s
JYS -:Ag umeug

W)SAS [IDIBWIWOD [RULIBY)
-uou pajel Jayjeam Ajiny @D [euyos]

wia)sAs |sued
Joou |epiozadesy psje|nsul £€¢€ SWOSU ] @

Buize|s pawel] Jaquil| @

pug (1)

WEN

uonens|3 yanos
S100p 3|qnop yym padjdeal pue
panowals aq 03 mopuim bunsixgy /

Page 194

pa3ed0jay 4 03 1932Ys dPAD Bunsixgy / pa3ed0jay 9 03 syun D/v Bunsixgy

©)
®

| olle
L

uoI1eA3|] 1S9




T40 T 133HS

d-d4-d-r1-1Ng-96911
NOISIA3Y ‘ON 5WMa

?seds)aalls
EE

pasodo.ud-ue|d 100]4-Suluue|d
sanboer 13013-uopuoT AlisIaAluN [punig :31LIL

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimeiq

€V @ 00Z:T -:9|e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

S9119N ‘EV @ 00T:T 2]edS

0c 8 9T ¥#I ¢ OT 8 9 V¥ €

|

FN®
N
N\

00sT

pajesojay J193j3ys oA bunsixg o/ 7 I
048T _
e

ﬂ

ue|d Joo[4

Page 195



T40 T 133HS

d-dd-d-r3-1N9-969T1
NOISIA3Y ‘ON 5Ma

9seds1aalls
mEmE

pasodoud-ue|d jooy-Suluue|d
sanboer 13013-uopuoT AlisJaAluN [punig :31LIL

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq

€V @ 00¢:T -:9|e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

S9113N ‘EV @ 00T:T d]edS

0c 8T 9T ¥I ¢TI OT

8 9 ¥

T9¢y —

pa3jed0jay I8313YSs 32AD Bunsix3y l

= |

0019

ue|d jooy

Page 196



T40 T 133HS

d-IN-d-13-1N9-969T1
NOISIA3Y ‘ON 5Ma

9Jeds1aalls
mEmE

pasodo.d-uoneas|3 yuoN-Suiuueld
sanboef 1301|3-uopuoT Ajissaaiun [punig 37111

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq

€V @ 00T:T -:9|e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

Wa)SAS [eIoJBWIWOY) [PULIBY)
-uou pajel Iayjeam Ajjnj @D [euyos]

®

wia)sAs |sued
Joou |eplozader psje|nsul £€€ 19WOSU ]

Buize|s pawel] Jaquil|

*ug

oo

A

rf 08vZ

S9UIBN ‘EV @ 00T:T d|e3S

0T 6

0909

e e e
8 L 9 S v € T T 0

|+ pa1eoopy sun Ofy Bunsixz

S69S

—@®

t=<_8€Y

A

/

g

uonend|j yuoN

Page 197



T40 T 133HS

NOISIATY

S9.119N ‘EV @ 00T:T 2|edS

d-IMS-d-13-1N8-969TT | T T T T ]

"ON 9Ma 0T 6

pa3ed0jay I8312YS 3PAD Bunsixg -ﬁ

8

L

9

s v

L,

€ C

T 0

pasodoud-suolleaaly 159\ pue yinos-Sujuueld
sanboer 1301|3-uopuo AyIsJaAlun [dunug :J1LIL

ONINNY1d -:2dA| Suimeiq @

€V @ 00T:T -:9|e3s
JYS -:Ag umeug

joou |epiozadesy paje|nsul ££€ IDWOSH ] @

1

W)SAS [IDIBWIWOD [RULIBY)

L1

-uou pajel Jayjeam Ajiny @D [euyos]

wia)sAs |sued

Buize|s pawel] Jaquil| @

pug (1)

WEN

pajesolay 1932Ys 3pAD Bunsixg

o o b L] L]

pajeoojay suUN D/v Bunsixg

L
—7

. ©

/
Dﬁ_; 6
HRyRirg

®

= €LT¢

®

(01423

®

]

00TZ

uonens|3 yanos

uoI1eA3|] 1S9

Page 198




\ \ ¢
\Shelter.
.

v

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Site Address:

ty

iversi

Brunel Un

Kingston Lane

N~
o
o
% N
L. m
i ..
AR
@ o
o
1))
3 b pund
<t D
» es))
..
59| %
RM )
C
SN |3 o3
=l T [ =
3 |E®
3 o E =
aL |0 &
che
2o [2 O
£ 0 |£
(= C
© ©
o o

Notes

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON
Development: Erection of a conservatory to Bishop Hall Building.

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2016/3946

Date Plans Received: 26/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/11/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 200

07/11/0016
26/10/0016



T40 T 133HS

\4 d-d1-d-Hg-1N9-9691T
NOISIATY ‘ON 5Ma

9Jeds1aalls
mEmE

pasodo.d-ue|d uoieso]
-Suiuue|d-||eH doysig-uopuo Ajissaniun jpunig 37111

ONINNVd -:2dA] Buimesq

€V @ 00ST'T -:3|@dS
2YS -:Ag umeag

0

S9.19IN ‘EV @ 00SZ:T 9|edS

______Eaaaa— —

0

[4

0

ST

oot

§
z
g
2
g
3

0s

0

IO (9015

CH Wemnos

10H Amg euey Fi

S99 ‘EV @00ST:T 9[eIS ‘Ueld Uo)EI0]

Page 201



T40 T 133HS

d-dS-d-H8-1Ng-96911
NOISIA3Y ‘ON 5Ma

9seds1aalls
mEmE

pasodo.d-ue|d s
-Suiuue|d-||eH doysig-uopuo Ajissaniun jpunig 37111

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq

€V @ 00S:T -:9|e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

_/_ SAIPBN ‘EV @ 00S:T €3S

0s ov 0€ (114 0ot 0

S4jua] Solns|yly JO

S9A19IAl ‘EV @ 00S:T 3|eds ‘ue|d dMS

Page 202



T40 T 133HS

3-d4-d-HE-1N48-96911
NOISIA3Y ‘ON OMd

9Jeds1aalls

Sunsix3-ue|d 4004
-8uiuue|d-||leH doysig-uopuot Ajisianiun [unig 37111

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimeiq

£V @ 007:T -:9[eds
2YS -:Ag umeug

S9113N ‘EV @ 00T:T d]edS

0c 8T 9T ¥I ¢TI OT

8

9

14

¢ 0

Page 203

Buip|ing AsJowiiy

Buipjing |leH doysig

ue|d 100|4



T40 T 133HS

3-dd-d-HE-1N9-9691T
NOISIA3Y ‘ON OMd

9Jeds1aalls
mEmE

Sunsix3-ue|d jooy
-8uiuue|d-||leH doysig-uopuot Ajisianiun [unig 37111

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq

£V @ 007:T -:2[eds
2YS -:Ag umeug

S9113N ‘EV @ 00T:T d]edS

0c 8T 9T ¥I ¢TI OT

8

9

14

¢ 0

]

Page 204

Buip|ing AsJowiiy

Buipjing |leH doysig

ue|d 00y



T40 T 133HS ,
S9J19IN ‘EV @ 00¢:T 3]edS

d-IN-d-H8-1N8-969TT ] ] ] ] ] ]
NOISIAZY "ON 9Md
0¢ 8T 9T vT ¢ OT 8 9 ¥V ¢ 0

9seds1aalls
mEmE

pasodo.d-uoiiead|3 yuon
Suiuue|d-|leH doysig-uopuo AJssaaiun [punig 37111

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq

€V @ 00¢:T -:9|e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

Joop a)buis e yum paojdeas pue
paAowsal aq 03 AOY Bunsixg /

.
I

I
11

. T [2A97 punoig

[

O O
©

O O
ii

|

] [

] [

[o]

I

-
I
&

L
[

]
O O 0o &0 &

O O
O O
®
O O
|

I
[ 1

Buipjing As.1owiiy|

uonend|j yuoN

Page 205



T40 T 133HS

3-33-d-HE-1NG-96911
NOISIA3Y ‘ON 5Ma

9seds1aalls
mEmE

Sunsix3-uoilens|s yse3
-Suiuue|d-||eH doysig-uopuo Ajissaniun jpunig 37111

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq

€V @ 00¢:T -:9|e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

W3)SAS [eIDIaWWOo)) [RULIBY}
-uou pajels Jayjeam A|inj @D [euyos] @

wa)sAs |sued
joou |eplozadeu) paje|nsul €€ I9WOSL | @

wa3sAg Japuay paje|nsup @
buize|n pawel4 wnuwn)y @
wia)sAs oulz wess buipuels jeuobeiq @

pug (1)

EN

llem Buiuieisy Bunsixz jo aury

S9113N ‘EV @ 00T:T d]edS

e R e
0z 8T 9T #T 2T OT 8 9 v T O

)6

A\

[
\

.
O

O .
O O O

O O O Od

]
1
]

O O O O O

®

c

T T
] [

11

i O o I
[
O &=

O & g

T [

11
O O

®

T 1
11

]
]
.

buipjing |leH doysig

]
I
-
-
=
P
r

)
O O

O
O

] L

|

®

=)

N R O R o |
O &g O d

|
O O 0O
O B89 o O

[
1
[
1

11

]
O O

[

Buipjing Aalow|iy

@
]
1]
1
]

uoneaa|j 1se3



T40 T 133HS ,
S9J19IN ‘EV @ 00¢:T 3]edS

3-35-d-HE-INE-969TT . I . |

NOIAg onemd we3sAS [Bp.RUILOD [BULIBY) 0z 8T 9T vT 2T OT 8 9 ¥ T O

-uou pajels Jayjeam A|inj @D [euyos]

wa)sAs |sued
joou |eplozadeu) paje|nsul €€ I9WOSL |

9seds1aalls
(11} Wa3sAS Jepuay peje|nsug

buize|n pawel4 wnuwn)y

Sunsix3-uoneas|s yinos
wis)sAs oulz wess buipuels jeuobey

Suluue|d-|jeH doysig-uopuoT AjisJanlun [punig :37LIL PRGNz SHRuIpUEISH) 1

»oug

CQIQICONO,

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq
EN]

€V @ 00Z:T -:3e3s

2YS -:Ag umeug

Joop 3|buis e yym paojdeas pue
panowal aq 03 AOY Bunsixg

[T 1
[

il
L1

[2A7 punoig

O O
)

G

|
1
11

u
O 0O 0O
O
[
O O o

(o]

[

1
[
O o a

]
S
11

.
R O I

|
11

0|

Buipjing |leH doysig

uonen’d|3 yinos

Page 207



West Elevation

Kilmorey Building

O

Bishop Hall Building

O

1

—

.

[]

[

[

]

]

|

e

|||

|

||

1

I

] I

11 I

I T

] T

] T 1 [

|

1L TIF 1

©

|

T I

1T I

T |

T I

|

[ —
|

[
[ IC 1

| I |

||

[

]

O

[

Existing Retaining Wall

]

]

]

©_
]

]

]

]

|

|| -

I

10 I

| I

T T
1 L1

T T T T
1L TT T

TT
1T

®

IT

L

1T I

T I

IT I

|

T
[ IC 1

| |

[
[

]

]

]

]

]

]

]

(.

Drawn By:- SRC

Scale:- 1:200 @ A3

PLANNING

Drawing Type:-

Key:
@ Brick

TITLE: Brunel University London-Bishop Hall-Planning-
West Elevation-Existing

@ Diagonal Standing Seam Zinc System

@ Aluminium Framed Glazing

@ Insulated Render System

©)
®

@
o
©
o
n
-
(3]
@
it
+
7

Trisomet 333 insulated trapezoidal roof

panel system

REVISION

DWG NO.

Technal CD fully weather rated non-

thermal Commercial system

10 12 14 16 18 20

2 4 6 8

0

11696-BUL-BH-P-WE-E

SHEET 1 OF 1

Scale 1:200 @ A3, Metres



T40 T 133HS

SJIIN ‘EV @ 00Z:T d|e3S

d-d4-d-H8-1N8-969TT ] ] ] ] ] ]
NOISIAZY "ON 9Md
0c 8 9T ¥T ¢ OT 8 9 V¥ ¢ 0 Z

9Jeds1aalls
mEmE

pasodoud-ue|d J0o|4
-Suiuue|d-||eH doysig-uopuo Ajissaniun jpunig 37111

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimeiq

€V @ 002:T -:9]e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

Page 209

Buipjing Assow|iy Buiping ||leH doysig

ue|ld Joo[4



T40 T 133HS

d-dd-d-HE8-1N9-969T1
NOISIA3Y ‘ON OMd

9seds1aalls

pasodoud-ueld Jooy
-8uiuue|d-||leH doysig-uopuot Ajisianiun [unig 37111

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq

£V @ 007:T -:2[eds
2YS -:Ag umeug

S9113N ‘EV @ 00T:T d]edS

P
0c 8T 91T ¥T ¢TI O

006 —

8

9

z o0 N

= 006

0zeL

7N

0L€8

]

Page 210

Buip|ing AsJowiiy

Buiping ||leH doysig

ue|d 00y



T40 T 133HS ,
S9J19IN ‘EV @ 00¢:T 3]edS

d-3N-d-HE-1N8-969TT [ W BN BN . |

NOIAg onemd we3sAS [Bp.RUILOD [BULIBY) 0z 8T 9T vT 2T OT 8 9 ¥ T O

-uou pajels Jayjeam A|inj @D [euyos]

wa)sAs |sued
joou |eplozadeu) paje|nsul €€ I9WOSL |

9seds1aalls
(11} Wa3sAS Jepuay peje|nsug

buize|n pawel4 wnuwn)y

pasodouid-uoneas|3 yuoN
wis)sAs oulz wess buipuels jeuobey

Suluue|d-|jeH doysig-uopuoT AjisJanlun [punig :37LIL PRGNz SHRuIpUEISH) 1

»oug

CQIQICONO,

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq
EN]

€V @ 00¢:T -:9|e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

N L |
_ ‘ _ =" N
0|oo oo il
= i
4| AT Pl ™~
D ovz o0zeL W _ 0568 —+| T~ joAeT punois

O O

-
©

O O
ii

©
[

] [

i |
|

O O 0o &0 &

O O
O O
®
O O
|

I
[ ]

Buipjing As.1owiiy|

uonend|j yuoN

Page 211



T40 T 133HS

d-33-d-HE-1Ng-96911

NOISIA3Y ‘ON 5Ma

9seds1aalls
mEmE

ﬁ@wQQQ;&.Co_um>m_m ise3j
-Buuueld-||eH doysig-uopuot Ausiaaun [unig 3TLIL
ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq

€V @ 00¢:T -:9|e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

W3)SAS [eIDIaWWOo)) [RULIBY}
-uou pajels Jayjeam A|inj @D [euyos] @

wa)sAs |sued
joou |eplozadeu) paje|nsul €€ I9WOSL | @

wa3sAg Japuay paje|nsup @
buize|n pawel4 wnuwn)y @
wia)sAs oulz wess buipuels jeuobeiq @

pug (1)

EN

llem Buiuieisy Bunsixz jo aury

S9113N ‘EV @ 00T:T d]edS

e R e
0z 8T 9T #T 2T OT 8 9 v T O

0L6L

O O 0o o d
O O o O &4
O O o O &4
OO O 0O 0O .O&d

®

] [

11

=)

11

]
I N R I |

(.

O & g

[

|
O O
©

1 [

L1

]
]
]
.

L [ o\
B c T Y
006 —=! 006 . i

-
-
I
-
-
-
]
Ir_)

)

buipjing |leH doysig

0LE8

O
.

] L

|

®

=)

N R O R o |
O &g O d

|
O O 0O
O B89 o O

[
1
c
[
1

T 1
11

]

[

Buipjing Aalow|iy

@
1]
1]
]
1]
1
]
1]

uoneaa|j 1se3



T40 T 133HS

d-3S-d-Hg-1N9-9691T

NOISIA3Y ‘ON 5Ma

9seds1aalls
mEmE

pasodo.d-uoieas|3 yinos
Suiuue|d-|leH doysig-uopuo AJssaaiun [punig 37111

ONINNV1d -:2dAL Buimelq

€V @ 00¢:T -:9|e3s
2YS -:Ag umeuqg

W3)SAS [eIDIaWWOo)) [RULIBY}
-uou pajels Jayjeam A|inj @D [euyos]

wa)sAs |sued
joou |eplozadeu) paje|nsul €€ I9WOSL |

wa3sAg Japuay paje|nsup
buize|n pawel4 wnuwn)y
wia)sAs oulz wess buipuels jeuobeiq

»oug

CQIQICONO,

EN

T_

SJIIN ‘EV @ 00Z:T d|e3S

0c 8T 9T ¥I ¢TI OT

8

9

14

[4

[@AS7 punolg — ~— 0T6¢€

—| oosz

L1

(o) |

&

LTI TJC TT0C TI1

11

O O O

O O
@

[

[ R

O O

O O

I

N N
O O o

R O I

O

Buipjing |leH doysig

uonen’d|3 yinos

Page 213



West Elevation

Kilmorey Building

Bishop Hall Building

]
[ R
O O Od O O
— - O O O
| | I |
0 I If | 17 I If i Il

[ ] I [ ] 1 1 [
O r e

| ®

LT L LT LT T LT Il
I I |
-
I [ [ |

O OO O O O
O O O Clg 1
%‘ I
T ]
ONI|3
E@‘ =~ 07Z¢ |t+— E
]
Gy
Jy I 2
f
1 1 ] 1 g 1
@ ~ G/TE -~
]

]

]

]

|

1
1l

I

I

T T
1 L1

T T T T
1L TT T

TT
LTI T

®

IT

L

1T I

T

I

LT I

|

T
[ IC 1

| |

| | |

[
[

]

]

]

]

]

]

]

[ R

0O O

Page 21

Drawn By:- SRC

Scale:- 1:200 @ A3

PLANNING

Drawing Type:-

Key:
@ Brick

TITLE: Brunel University London-Bishop Hall-Planning-
West Elevation-Proposed

@ Diagonal Standing Seam Zinc System

@ Aluminium Framed Glazing

@ Insulated Render System

©)
®

@
o
©
o
n
-
(3]
@
it
+
7

Trisomet 333 insulated trapezoidal roof

panel system

REVISION

11696-BUL-BH-P-WE-P

DWG NO.

Technal CD fully weather rated non-

thermal Commercial system

6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
| . s s

4

2

0
L

SHEET 1 OF 1

Scale 1:200 @ A3, Metres



T 3
o=z, ==
20 ovcas
onLez&
>SE 3o
Xxossse
OZwnwn=:s
M5 sod>
£ g

ci= (o]
Z=35:c33
Ooxrsc;¢e
D Shﬂm
weass
Z0% ¢pe

o 8

Q" &

HILLINGDON

Kilmorey

Chepstow H

El Sub Sta

ty

Scale:

1,250

1

Date:

iversi

Kingston Lane

Brunel Un

Site Address:

Planning Application Ref:

532/APP/2016/3946

Planning Committee:

Central & Sopf}s 015 | January 2017

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents

This copy has been made by or with
Act 1988 (the Act).

For identification purposes only.

Notes:
|:| Site boundary

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SHELL SERVICE STATION HARMONDSWORTH ROAD WEST DRAYTON
Development: Installation of 5 x non illuminated fascia signs.

LBH Ref Nos: 62937/ADV/2016/87

Date Plans Received:  23/09/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/11/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 216



178200m 178200m

Holloway Farm

178100m 1781 00m

woo 8 909
woo ngQ

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
TR T B

SHELL GARAGE
WEST DRAYTON
HARMONDSWORTH ROAD [0S MasterMap 1250/2500/10000 scale
HOLLOWAY LANE 19 September 2016, ID: BW1-00561881

.blackwell.co.uk 9
DT DRAYTON e BLACKWELL’S

1:1250 scale print at A4, Centre: 506328 E, 178175 N www.blackwellmapping.co.uk
E008721-V2 P
©Crown Copyright and database rights 2016 OS ‘ .J TEL: 0113 245 2623

4nnndnnnn

Page 217



adoung so1uoJipie) Jo UOISIAIP Y “gaNDIE -aival@ - ; <z
(‘ jenocadde Buimeap aod 24d
S ﬁ -
7
& OUb |, f nS:
| 06 | S
© -
S | o MR o |
o f W
IS -
o FONVAVITO || | '
o e QQ NIW 8¢ Ip 3 al m
I 11
. | 144d o}
L z
o ——— 11
Z cm _.._U G_..“ B ccm
a | ©
_ —
° 006 111 4 N
>
, ©
[ o
L
(=1
D 0
>
. Py
P
L 7 m »W T N
N @E ®- o N S
% H o7_.w M:o "
- = JONVAV3IT1O . 9 n S
o
o
s NIW 8v€ o| 22d
NI .
0.cl

>




SUOIllEB||BISU,]

IAEM Mol

2dolin3 s1uoiipied 4o UOISIAIP Y -:QaNoIs -3Lva | | ava

(4 9LLOMN

NOISIAZ: A33ns “ON 94Q/33:

WOAdSNIN d3LlINN ’

-:@3Ao¥ddVY -:NOILISOd

£V @ 0z:L L1I60/22 HY

305 auval Nmval

SJINOY LONY)

-=3NVN

\ V-

jeaocadde Buimeuap

(LLd) ©MY¥Q 3WvHL 3SVE AOd ONOD TIVIS

1

dVvO

UpY

o
14
ovid

o
3

G ,,, ﬂ

Lld |o

NOILISOd NI dOd 40 NV1d

juswiadiouIdl
Y}Im aseq 93a10uo)

19)awiiad 0} J9A0D 9}210U0D WW(QQ] R @Seq

9}010U09 J0 dO} MOJoq WQg YSIUuly 0} JUSWAIIoJUIDY

- paj[ejsul oq 0} JUSWIADI0JUId] JIeYD }oap 3 buijep

oovL

3J9VNO wuwg

JAVYL 3SVE ILIFONOD ATVO

001

_ yiw 0S¢
| |

[ D i * e . i

_
|
L]

sjjoqJapuny

wwostL X 9L aweJj poddns pod

JAVYd L¥0ddNS HLIM 3svE

ove-

J1L3™UIONOD 40 NOILO3IS LNOHd

026 —0ve

0LcL

3Sv4 313¥ONOD 40 NV1d

Page 219




2doing s21U0IpIeD JO UOISIAIP

WOAdODNIN a3lINN
PP o
SOINOH 1O

\ V-

SuUoOll®B||BISU),]

9AEM MU

jenoadde Buinmelap

(NLV) 3NIHOV ¥3T131 3LVNOLNY 03SOd0¥d

-QaNDIS -31va|ss | wva 10 128003
Norsinay 13au] onougzy
= I yraonnosol w0 | ev® SNOVA | SL0ZH0/ZE IN
G3NONddY NOLLISOd [0 | svouus | romsmuo gzowmo ol S0 VA | 2 o s
SN i 3NOZHSVO ¥O4d NOILYTIVLSNI

1l

Sr6 28N X3S31adIN

NOLAVYA LS3M “INVTAVMOTIOH

‘avoy HLYOMSANOWYYH
NOLAVYHA 1SIM T13HS

SS3u0av 3US

0G:| 9895

Sajo|\ Ul 9]e0S

ol 6 8 L 9 g

€ 4 L 0

Nig
113034

e

S|emeIpulm
yseo alj

gece

NOILVAZTT3 3dIS d3sOd0dd

“TIVLSNI OL ¥OI¥d VOO 40 SOVE ISO0T ANV SNIS TVOD 31vO013y

SYIHLO A8 LNO Q31YVD 39 OL HHUOM

NIVLYND ¥3LLNHS A4IGON OL A¥VSSIOIN ON S| LI IHO43H¥IHL MVIA V SAVA S9€ /P2 N3O SI LIS “FLON

'ONILONG ANV NIE 1dI303¥ SOI¥10373 'a0d ‘WLY
'SA¥V1108 NOILD3LOYd ¥ISN X2 'SA¥VT108 X2 ‘INVHH 3SVE FLIHONOD AYVANVLS-NON TIVLSNI

'Sa¥V1108 ANV
JNVH4 3SVE FLIHONOD AHVANVLS-NON MIN HO4 8333 40 NOILOIS V ¥V HLIM ILVAVOXI

"ONIONINWOD SHHOM OL ¥OI¥d NOILYDOT AOd 03S0d0¥d NVIS

L¥NO03YO4 F1FHONOD NO 83X aFIL
‘NOILONYLSNOO ¥OOd
S31ON 3LIS

1292 S8 OL SWHOANOD YHOM TvOI¥L103T3 TV

'9029 S8 0L SIWHOJNOD ONIZV1D M3N TV

"SNOIS TYNSIA €26 ANV NOILYIWHOANI

8 SNOIS 40 N9IS3A ® NOILYOO1 22’6 SNOILOIS 1002:00€8 S8 OL WHOANOD OL IOVNDIS TIV
- JOVYNOIS

‘G3AI0OAV 38 OL ONILHOIT WOY¥4 IHVIO 'SFINLYIH ONILVHIHO HO NIIHOS FHL WON4 SNOILOTT43Y
G3LNVYMNN ANV ¥3SN FHL 40 SIAT IHL NO F¥V19 103410 AIOAY OL A3NOILISOd 38 OL ONILHOIT TV
- ONILHOIM

S3LON TVH3INID

$3S0ddNd NOILYTINO3H ONIATINE ANV ONINNVId 04 1d30X3 37vOS LON Od

NOILVAZT3 A3S0d0dd

413

¥ALNNOD AVd LHOIN

L1561

I
SEMEIPTIM
yseo 88l

SAY¥Y1108 NOILO3LO¥d ¥3sN

i s
[ ) @

NV1d (L¥vd

a3sS0d0odd

VIN¥YO

NI LIy —— |

3

g| 44d

YILINNOD AVd LHOIN

00L:L @eog

salja| Ul 8eoS

(3

6 8 A 9 S

v € c L

0

NOILVYAZT3 3dIS ONILSIX3

sova 35007

NOILVAZT3 ONILSIX3

A5 va 1o

Page 220

NVd (L¥Vd) ONILSIX3

RRERIIRIRRIRRY
RRRRRRRRIXERR]
s
B

[feSotetotetotetotetotetotet!

ausia

N0 Ava Lo




adoing s21uopIe) JO UOISIAIP Y

suolile||els U] s_oouz:_nm:zm)

SAEM MU Hia

SJINOH LauY)

-d3aNoIs =31va|4e | 3wva B Z2133HS SLLOMN
— e s
3 3 10 VO 0z 9L/L0/ZL a0
eENOEEN] “NOILISOd wvos aval —
=3NVN 20

S3dIS X ¥ - SA0d ¥O4 SdV¥M TANIA

jenoadde Buinmelup © NOISIA T13HS N1
=

ONIMV¥A IAVM MIN

& =1
decoe spugs yue
== pedeooe spiea yueq e

s|emelpyim

3dIS H/d

$3S0dyNd NOILLYINO3Y ONIATING ANV ONINNV1d d0d Ld30X3 37vOS LON O

S|EMEIPYIM yseo o9l)
yseo a9l
L - w -
0062 S[emelpyim

|sed a@alj

dv3d

0Z:} 8[ess

saJ)a|\ Ul 8|9S

¢

g8

S|EMBIPYIM
yseo 88l

T

—0" 19—

0'6C8.
0°ese:

S[EMEIPUIIM
yseo a8}

1NOH4

0°008}

P i SO 0 9w Bupes € uozsE)

pareooe speo yuea o ol
8 =

s|emelpylim
yseo aaly

0°06.:

3dIS H/1

0

Page 221




SuUOIll®B||BISU),]

I9AEM MU

adoing sJ1uo1lpied) JO UOISIAIP Y -:qanols -a1va|s | ave

WOAdSNIX d3lINN
L) ~:qIN0YUddY

S

SLIOMN

-NOILISOd

SJINOH LOYY)

noisn 133ug
VD 0z:k 0Lrzo/ST
s awvg

uuuuuuuu

=3NVN
< jeanocadde Buimeap

NOLLYTIVLSNI AOd 42d

$310q dulyIe\ WWQS X 9LIN YiMm (sinu sandeo) swel4 poddng pod 0} INLY XId /2
s}oquapuny | wwooz X 9LIN /9 YHm aweld poddng pod xi4 /1

uoijejjejsul pod /.d

Page 222




_____ \J\}—Ga’mry_____——""——‘_ m--N
b emeeo
R H ... i L
I%i Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site bounda . . OF HILLINGDON
¥ Shell Service Station Residenis Sefvices
For identification purposes only. Harmondsworth Road Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the : : : . .
Gopytight. Desigrs-and Pafers Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act) 62937/ADV/2016/87 1:2,500
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey Central & Squéae 253 January 2017
LONDON

100019283




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SHELL SERVICE STATION HARMONDSWORTH ROAD WEST DRAYTON
Development: Installation of ATM unit. (Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 62937/APP/2016/3566

Date Plans Received:  23/09/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/11/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 224



178200m 178200m

Holloway Farm

1781 00m 178 1 00m

l1‘008 909
woo vgos

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
T T I B l

m

N
SHELL GARAGE
WEST DRAYTON
HARMONDSWORTH ROAD |0S MasterMap 1250/2500/10000 scale
HOLLOWAY LANE 19 September 2016, ID: BW1-00561881

.blackwell.co.uk 9
YJVéE?S;)I'AE‘)ERAYTON mape.biackwell.co.u BLACKWELL'S

1:1250 scale print at A4, Centre: 506328 E, 178175 N www.blackwellmapping.co.uk
E008721-V2 —
TEL: 0113 245 2623

©Crown Copyright and database rights 2016 OS

s4nnmann

Page 225



2doing s21U0IpIeD JO UOISIAIP

WOAdODNIN a3lINN
PP o
SOINOH 1O

\ V-

SuUoOll®B||BISU),]

9AEM MU

jenoadde Buinmelap

(NLV) 3NIHOV ¥3T131 3LVNOLNY 03SOd0¥d

-QaNDIS -31va|ss | wva 10 128003
Norsinay 13au] onougzy
= I yraonnosol w0 | ev® SNOVA | SL0ZH0/ZE IN
G3NONddY NOLLISOd [0 | svouus | romsmuo gzowmo ol S0 VA | 2 o s
SN i 3NOZHSVO ¥O4d NOILYTIVLSNI

1l

Sr6 28N X3S31adIN

NOLAVYA LS3M “INVTAVMOTIOH

‘avoy HLYOMSANOWYYH
NOLAVYHA 1SIM T13HS

SS3u0av 3US

0G:| 9895

Sajo|\ Ul 9]e0S

ol 6 8 L 9 g

€ 4 L 0

Nig
113034

e

S|emeIpulm
yseo alj

gece

NOILVAZTT3 3dIS d3sOd0dd

“TIVLSNI OL ¥OI¥d VOO 40 SOVE ISO0T ANV SNIS TVOD 31vO013y

SYIHLO A8 LNO Q31YVD 39 OL HHUOM

NIVLYND ¥3LLNHS A4IGON OL A¥VSSIOIN ON S| LI IHO43H¥IHL MVIA V SAVA S9€ /P2 N3O SI LIS “FLON

'ONILONG ANV NIE 1dI303¥ SOI¥10373 'a0d ‘WLY
'SA¥V1108 NOILD3LOYd ¥ISN X2 'SA¥VT108 X2 ‘INVHH 3SVE FLIHONOD AYVANVLS-NON TIVLSNI

'Sa¥V1108 ANV
JNVH4 3SVE FLIHONOD AHVANVLS-NON MIN HO4 8333 40 NOILOIS V ¥V HLIM ILVAVOXI

"ONIONINWOD SHHOM OL ¥OI¥d NOILYDOT AOd 03S0d0¥d NVIS

L¥NO03YO4 F1FHONOD NO 83X aFIL
‘NOILONYLSNOO ¥OOd
S31ON 3LIS

1292 S8 OL SWHOANOD YHOM TvOI¥L103T3 TV

'9029 S8 0L SIWHOJNOD ONIZV1D M3N TV

"SNOIS TYNSIA €26 ANV NOILYIWHOANI

8 SNOIS 40 N9IS3A ® NOILYOO1 22’6 SNOILOIS 1002:00€8 S8 OL WHOANOD OL IOVNDIS TIV
- JOVYNOIS

‘G3AI0OAV 38 OL ONILHOIT WOY¥4 IHVIO 'SFINLYIH ONILVHIHO HO NIIHOS FHL WON4 SNOILOTT43Y
G3LNVYMNN ANV ¥3SN FHL 40 SIAT IHL NO F¥V19 103410 AIOAY OL A3NOILISOd 38 OL ONILHOIT TV
- ONILHOIM

S3LON TVH3INID

$3S0ddNd NOILYTINO3H ONIATINE ANV ONINNVId 04 1d30X3 37vOS LON Od

NOILVAZT3 A3S0d0dd

413

¥ALNNOD AVd LHOIN

L1561

I
SEMEIPTIM
yseo 88l

SAY¥Y1108 NOILO3LO¥d ¥3sN

i s
[ ) @

NV1d (L¥vd

a3sS0d0odd

VIN¥YO

NI LIy —— |

3

g| 44d

YILINNOD AVd LHOIN

00L:L @eog

salja| Ul 8eoS

(3

6 8 A 9 S

v € c L

0

NOILVYAZT3 3dIS ONILSIX3

sova 35007

NOILVAZT3 ONILSIX3

A5 va 1o

Page 226

NVd (L¥Vd) ONILSIX3

RRERIIRIRRIRRY
RRRRRRRRIXERR]
s
B

[feSotetotetotetotetotetotet!

ausia

N0 Ava Lo




2doin3 s1uoJIpIeD) JO UOISIAIP Y -:qaNels -a1va ke 10 L SLLOMN
(‘ jenocadde Buimeap aod 24d
S ﬁ -
7
& OUb |, f nS:
| 06 | S
© -
S | o MR o |
IS -
o FONVAVITO || | '
o e QQ NIW 8¢ Ip 3 al m
I 11
. | 144d o}
L z
o ——— 11
Z cm _.._U G_..“ B ccm g
g | 3
006 GG X
[ o
L
(=1
D 0
>
. Py
P
L 7 m »W T N
N @E ®- o N S
% H o7_.w M:o "
- = JONVAV3IT1O . 9 n S
o
o
s NIW 87€ o| 22d
YNl .
0.cl

>




SUOIllEB||BISU,]

IAEM Mol

2dolin3 s1uoiipied 4o UOISIAIP Y -:QaNoIs -3Lva | | ava

(4 9LLOMN

NOISIAZ: A33ns “ON 94Q/33:

WOAdSNIN d3LlINN
3 ~a3A0uddY ~NOILISOd

W0 £V 0z'L 11160/22 HY

305 auval Nmval

SOINOH1aNY)

(‘ jeancadde Buimeap

(LLd) ©MY¥Q 3WvHL 3SVE AOd ONOD TIVIS

1

dVvO

UpY

o
14
ovid

1

o
3
_°]
&®

Lld |o

NOILISOd NI dOd 40 NV1d

juswiadiouIdl
Y}Im aseq 93a10uo)

19)awiiad 0} J9A0D 9}210U0D WW(QQ] R @Seq

9}010U09 J0 dO} MOJoq WQg YSIUuly 0} JUSWAIIoJUIDY

- paj[ejsul oq 0} JUSWIADI0JUId] JIeYD }oap 3 buijep

oovL

3J9VNO wuwg

JAVYL 3SVE ILIFONOD ATVO

_ yiw 0S¢
| |

[ D i * e . i

_
|
L]

sjjoqJapuny

wwostL X 9L aweJj poddns pod

JAVYd L¥0ddNS HLIM 3svE
J1L3™UIONOD 40 NOILO3IS LNOHd

ove- 026 —0ve

001

0LcL

3Sv4 313¥ONOD 40 NV1d

Page 228




3dIS H/d

$3S0dyNd NOILLYINO3Y ONIATING ANV ONINNV1d d0d Ld30X3 37vOS LON O

dv3d

1NOH4

3dIS H/1

Suoll®B||®IS U] adoung s51uo1pie) JO UOISIAIP Y ~aaNois -31va|ss | ava . z133HS SLLOMN
. WOAdOSNIX d3ilINNn G 133ug) onoug;
SABM MU | SIINoHIGuV) s
=3NVN 20
<‘ lenoiadde Buimeap . 0 oS30 T3k s ONMVG TNV MIN
0Z-| °|eds Sal)9|\ ul 8|eds
ST ) ST 0 DL BUBEA 0 1 OTSED m .m = —
g
s S|emelpypm
ysed aal}
m pajdecoe spiea yueq ||e m H Ppajdacoe spied yueq e m
—o0 19—
s|emelpyim 3 MN_J
g
s|emeIpylMm R = s|emelpyim N
yseo aal} yseo a9y oy
©
o
006 | — 0'062
0 S[EMEIPUIIM il S[EMEIPUIIM 0
yseo o3} £ yseo a8}
L




SuUOIll®B||BISU),]

I9AEM MU

adoing sJ1uo1lpied) JO UOISIAIP Y -:qanols -a1va|s | ave

S

SLIOMN

WOAQDNIN G3lINN
L) ~Q3A0UddY ~NOILISOd

SJINOH LOYY)

noisn 133ug
VD 0z:k 0Lrzo/ST
s awvg

uuuuuuuu

< jeanocadde Buimeap

NOLLYTIVLSNI AOd 42d

$310q dulyIe\ WWQS X 9LIN YiMm (sinu sandeo) swel4 poddng pod 0} INLY XId /2
s}oquapuny | wwooz X 9LIN /9 YHm aweld poddng pod xi4 /1

uoijejjejsul pod /.d

Page 230




b - .
________ ED—-----__g:r'—-_-_—;.-':
I%i Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site bounda . . OF HILLINGDON
¥ Shell Service Station Residenis Sefvices
For identification purposes only. Harmondsworth Road Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the : : : . .
Gopytight. Desigrs-and Pafers Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 62937/APP/2016/3566 1:2,500
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database 201 7
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283 Central & Sq"'iBe 231 January LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON ABBOTS RFC GAINSBOROUGH ROAD HAYES

Development: Extension to changing rooms

LBH Ref Nos: 72365/APP/2016/4158

Date Plans Received: 15/11/2016

Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/11/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 232



Land Registry Title number AGL176720
Ordnance Survey map reference TQO883SE

Current title plan  gcaie 111230

Administrative area Hillingdon

This is a copy of the title plan on 25 FEB 2015 at 15:33:55. This copy does not take account of any application made after
that time even if still pending in the Land Reglistry when this copy was issued.

This copy is not an 'Official Copy’ of the title plan. An official copy of the titie plan is admissible in evidence in a court to
the same extent as the original. A person Is entitled to be indemnified by the registrar if he or she suffers loss by reason
of a mistake in an official copy. If you want to obtain an official copy, the Land Registry web site explains how to do this.

The Land Registry endeavours to maintain high quality and scale accuracy of title plan images.The quality and accuracy
of any print will depend on your printer, your computer and Its print settings.This title plan shows the general position,
not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale. Measurements scaled from this plan may
not match measurements between the same points on the ground.

This title is dealt with by Land Registry, Wales Office.

Page 233



£8261000 1 AoAing @oueupIO GLOZ Siybu asegeiep pue jybuAdoos umold (9)

0051 9B9S sajoN dep

sanan
(0} 0¢ 0

m%\s
L o P

Sd8 #9N ‘SIAVH ‘AVO¥ HONOHYOLISNIVD ‘an|g lleqiood Aqbny sjoqqy uopbul|iiy

Page 234



25

E pLA{\I!\J‘NI\JnG ~
UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site Partner

1k Buy A Plan r

Hillingdon Ab R | r d UB4 8P

Old Abbots

Rugby Football
Club
&
Z
* Posts /
L%-”c
and database rig 20'60’;"2.

10.0m 200
Ia;m.—:-

© Crown copyright

™5
S ﬁ/
& o /

i j’/ n /
Block Plan shows area bounded by. 508585 91, 183349.09 508675.91, 183439 09 (st a scale of 1:500) The represantation of a road, track or path is ng evidence of a right of way, Tﬁo@msentm. of
features as lines is no evidence of a property boundary

Nae: =
Produced on 14th Nov 2018 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographi

c Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reprothwid h‘*ﬂﬁ&,pgﬂ is prohibited
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copynght 2016 Supplied by www buyaplan co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143). Unique Dild

'Nm‘«agmw-aezs
Ordnance Survey

y O
and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Greal Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf dasign and tha ‘,tm yaplan. co.uk website
are Copyright © Pass Inc Lid 2018 ;

"'\‘-QS

out the

Page 235



6)(\?‘\‘“\1

TP Ui

)
et

/
A4S —

1
A
N A

REA S AT A

—

¥-3)




EXNET I G-

,—-——-—"_""_'———_

ERO

Ul Y

(o>l (S

\;-—1."-43—4-

— 3t

-S\LP‘L(C“ \ —\>o

S\oE
7
! o
! D48 —

ey~ \—les




sk
q

~
s |

|
F-F

Z
oA
©

CCaRe . L=y

i =




D EW

CRo>T

e :
coet RN
A
b—————=c oy ’
Sepe  \ - oo
o€
0ot | | &
o
— A4S %L

ScPee \-low




Notes:

Site Address:

;. Old Abbots
-~ =" Rugby Football
<~ N ™. Club

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Hillingdon Abbots RFC,
Gainsborough Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Gopytight. Desigrs-and Pafers Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 72365/APP/2016/4158 1:850

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database 201 7

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283 Central & S%Hb 240 January LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 210 CENTRAL AVENUE HAYES

Development: Single storey side/rear extension, first floor rear extension, conversion of
roofspace to habitable use to include a rear dormer and conversion of roof
from hip to gable end and conversion of dwelling to 2 x 3-bed flats with
associated amenity space.

LBH Ref Nos: 71772/APP/2016/2019

Date Plans Received: 26/05/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/06/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 241



Page 242

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE 1:1250



(paal
.11 2081530 LD 9107

woo'pyzubisepib@sauinbuse : jlew3 ‘Zvv €an
‘safeHq

€6 LGE #5840 * QON ‘peoy uojBuIlin |

‘e safeH yed apAH

18612128020 : I3L ‘0014 uig ‘py1 zubisaq 19

So0jAIBS [BoJuyo8] % SUbISaq buping

AL1ZNoIs3aalo

Vdd4v0 - 119019 ON'BMa €V © bumeiq o} Jspey S
‘30z €9n 'seheH

Buuuag sding  :Ag umeiq "any [e3UsD 042 o

9102 Yoiein ;9L Bjeq Jewny| uwoy JN RO}

UOISIOAUOD }JO] PUE SUOISUS)X Buipn|oul
S}ejj X g 03 buljjamp wolj N0 - Vdd

:uoneayddy

el 44 uspieg —

00G:1 FTVOS
NV'1d XOO1d

fej4 49 uspieg

1e)oys

Page 243



(paAasai sy
(.11 zu3isaq 1D 9107 O

woo pyjzubisepib@sauinbus : lewgy ‘ZVP €4n
‘sakey

€6 LGE ¥98.0 : GON ‘peoy uolBully ||

‘¢ safey ied apAH

1864 212 8020 : IPL "100jd yig ‘pi zubisaq@ 19

SB0IAIBS [eoluyoa] %y Subiseq buiping

dl12ZNoIs3alo

Vd410- 119019  oN‘Bma £V © bumeiq o} 130y 2jeas
‘3gz ean ‘sekey

Buusg sding g umeiq "any [e3UBD 04T e

910Z Yo 94 eeq Jewiny| uiwoy J qualD

UIOISI9AUOD JJO] PUE SUOISUd)Xa buipnjoul
S}e|} X g 0} buljjamp woij N0J - Vdd

‘uoneoddy

L

| peg

[

uteg

Buipue

s

il

zpeg

Voo

€ peg

'qL7 zubisaq 19 4o uoissiuiiad usplm
Aq 3daoxe pepususe 4o paanpoidal oq jou Aew pue gL zubiseq
19 4o ybAdoa ayy ate pajoidap syiom ey pue Buimelp siyLQ

‘0661 39y Bujuueld Anuno2 ' umoy sy

4O 69 UOJ}I8S JBPUN BIIJOU PINISS 8] O} SI JOUMO JuB2ElPE
oy} seuepUNaq JeA0 BuIp|ing 818U ‘PaMO]Io} SuolsIroLd

S} PUB 9664 39V [1EM AMEJ Y} JO SULIB} BY} JOPUN PAULIOJU]
84 0} 51 JoUMO JuBdE[pE BY} SeLIEPUNOG By} 0} BUIP|ING 8JoYM

TSILONATS

00lL‘1l ®leas

SNOILVATTT 3AIS ¥ LINOYd / dvV3d ONILSIX3

J
L

00lL:l S[eds
SLNOAVT 4004 8 44/ 49 ONILSIX3

f { L

[

lleH

abuno

|

Buug

ustouy ] _

Page 244

sene



Metres

SCALE 1:100

quay paddoig

REV/NOTES:

Where building to the boundaries the adjacent owner is to be
informed under the terms of the Party Wall Act 1996 and its
provisions followed. Where building over boundaries the
adjacent owner is to be served notice under section 65 of
the Town & Country Planning Act 1990.

© This drawing and the works depicted are the copyright of GT
Designz LTD and may not be reproduced or amended except by
written permission of GT Designz LTD.

1800mm high
timber fence
Bins
CP Flat 2
Cycle
CP Flat 2 Stand
F1x2cycles
| Cycle
Stand
F2x2cycles
1800mm high
timber fence
Amenity
F2

Amenity
| ET

Kitchen

Lounge

CP Flat 1

PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT
Scale 1:100

Page 245

CP Flat 1

Application:
FPA - COU from dwelling to 2 x flats
including extensions and loft conversion

Client: Mr Romin Kumar Date: 16" March 2016

Site: 210 Central Ave, Drawn By:  Gurps Benning
Hayes, UB3 2DE,

Scale: Refer to Drawing @ A3 Dwg.No: GTD611 - 05FPA

G TDESIGNZ LTD

Building Designs & Technical services

GT Designz Ltd, 5th Floor, Tel : 0208 212 7981
Hyde Park Hayes 3,
11 Millington Road,
Hayes,

UB3 4AZ. Email : enquiries@gtdesignzltd.com

Mob : 07854 351 934

Copyright © 2016 GT Designz LTD
(All rights reserved)




(paAtasal )

(112uS1591 1D 9107 © W
woo'pyzubisapib@sauinbua : lew3y ZVr ean
‘sakeq
¥€6 LGE ¥58.0 : dON ‘peoy uojbulliN ||
‘e safeH yied apAH
18642128020 ‘ I9L ‘10014 yig ‘py7 zubise@ 19
SB0IAIBS [BOIUy0D] 5 Subjsaq buipiing
Vdd420- 119alo  oN‘Bma £V @ Bumeiq o} Jojoy ‘2jeog
‘30z ean ‘sakeq
Buwuag sding  :Ag umeig 'aAY [eUSD 01T ous
9102 UOIBIN ;91 a1eq Jewny| UIoY I iETo)

UOISISAUOD JJO| pUE SUOISUd)Xe bulpn|oul
Siej} X g 03 buljamp woxy NOJ - Vdd

:uogeo||ddy

abunoq

[ 1]

&

usyouN

Buipue]
3

€peg

Buipue

ayn

| peg

00y
FON

'@L7 zubisaq 19 4o uoissjuriad usyLIM
Aq 3daoxe pepususe 4o paanpoidal oq jou Aew pue gL zubiseq
19 40 3yBLAdod ey} ek pejoldep syiom ey} pue Buimesp siy1 Q)

0661 39y Buuueld Aiunod ' umoy sy

40 G9 UOJBS JOpPUN BIROU PIAISS 8] O} S| JOUMO JuBIEDE
aU} SoLEPUNGY J9AC BUIPIING BIBYA "POMOI0} SUOISIACID

SH pUE 9661 1OV 11EM AIEd OU JO SULISY DY} JOPUN POULIOU|
99 0} S/ JOUMO }UBDEIPE Y} SelIEPUNOY 8L} 03 BUIP|ING SJoYA

TSILONATS

zpeg

00lL:l oleds
SLNOAVT 4S 8 44/ 49 d3S0d0dd

abuno

Awmn

Page 246

sene



(paAsasaul sy
Kdopy

1 ZU31S9(1 1D 910T O W
woo'pyzubisepib@sauinbus : [lew3 ‘Zvy ean
‘safeHq

¥€6 LGE ¥5820 : qON ‘peoy uoibulin L1

‘e safeH yed apAH

186,212 8020 : 13L ‘100j4 Uig Py zubisaq@ 19

So0IAIBS [BolUyoe] %y SUbISaq Buping

dL712ZN9oIs3a 1o

Vd4€0- 119010 ‘oNBma £V © bumeiq o} s9pey 2jeos
‘3az ean 'sakey

Buuueg sding  :Ag umeiq "9y [BAUBD 012 oS
910Z UoIBIN 91 “eleq Jewny UILIoY JN Jusi)

UOISISAUOD 1JO] PUE SUOISUajXa buipnjaul
s}ejj X g 0} buljjsmp wolj N0 - Vdd

:uoneoddy

'qL7 zubisaq 19 4o uoissiuiiad usplm
Aq 3daoxe pepususe 4o paanpoidal oq jou Aew pue gL zubiseq
19 4o ybAdoa ayy ate pajoidap syiom ey pue Buimelp siyLQ

‘0661 32V Bujuueld Anuno) p umo oy

4O 69 UOJ}I8S JBPUN BIIJOU PINISS 8] O} SI JOUMO JuB2ElPE
oy} seuepUNaq JeA0 BuIp|ing 818U ‘PaMO]Io} SuolsIroLd

S} PUB 9664 39V [1EM AMEJ Y} JO SULIB} BY} JOPUN PAULIOJU]
84 0} 51 JoUMO JuBdE[pE BY} SeLIEPUNOG By} 0} BUIP|ING 8JoYM

TSILONATS

00lL:} ®leas
SNOILVATT3 3dIS ® dv3d d3S0d0dd

N~
==

]
Bunsixa yojew
0} siomyong
— Bunsixs yoyefm _
0} 3|1} J0O; =
Bunsixa yojew o}
spomong T
A —— 1
= . . ] |
fm 19 yojew o} _’ L Bunsixs yoyew oy
91} JOOJ [BOILBA S8} Jooy

sene



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

210 Central Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
71772/APP/2016/2019 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & S%Hb o4g | January 2017

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 203 PARK ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as an ancillary granny anne

LBH Ref Nos: 19088/APP/2016/2395

Date Plans Received: 20/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/10/2016
Date Application Valid: 22/06/2016 20/06/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 249



€V ® 0S¢ L:L -9|eds wod'axauueAuuelb mmm - gap adT 619S ‘spag ‘Apues
wod axauuerAuuelf@oju| - |lew] ‘850|D YH04s09 TT led ssauisng UNL 88N
9L0¢/0l/61 -93ed v//S ¥EE 0080 - 191 Apues ‘21D uun ‘exauuy Auueis S8, 6
I -Aq umeaqg > @ eo ‘_m.
oxouue uue. DEGE e
ue|d uolledo] - vL0/PMENGLOLIL - oN DMA @ Jxeg Aon7 pue pJojeiuals ajwel  -3udld
AN
/
SEETN]
00T 08 09 (014 0c .Z
| | | | |
I I T T T
/&&
o,wyoo/vv
N4
661 ¢
= o
LO
a\|
&, e
(@)
Ll <
al
2o ol 4

{ EISCEENES 3 EIN]
[ SpuOd peoy sied

peoy ed

€lc




£V @ 00S:L - 9|eds wodaxauueAuuelbMmm - ga\ adT 619DS ‘spag ‘Apues
wod axauueAuuelb@ojul - [lew3 ‘950D Yu0Json TT “fded ssauisng AN 80
oLoc/oL/6l “=ed ¥//S YEE 0080 - IPL Apues ‘Z12 AUN ‘axauuy Auueis s gan
I -Aq umeaqg > @ . Lm.
,oxouue uuel peoy ied g0z
ue|d a¥s Sunsix3 - VZ0/PEA6LOLIL - oN DMA @ Joo(eg o] pue projeusIS suuel Ul
SIEXETA]
00T 08 09 ot (04 0 0c o
| _ _ _ _ g
o
%%,9
vl
—
5 LO
.\
& ,; : e
(@)
Q)
o

peoy ed




€V ® 00S:1 -9e2s wod axauurAuURIB MMM - Ga gYT 619S ‘spag ‘Apues
SI0ZI0L/EL p— wod axauueAuuelb@ojul - [lew3 ‘aso|D Jtou_mow _c:ﬁ 31ed ssauisng SR SR
o v//S ¥EE 0080 - 191 Apues ‘Z21D 3un ‘exsuuy Auuelin 38pUgxN
~Aq umeiq > @ peoy ed €0z
ueld 3us pasodoud - VEO/PIEAGLOLIL - oN DMA @®X®C C@ ‘ C C@\_ Jxeg Aon7 pue pJojeiuals ajwel  -3udld
SI919W
00T 08 09 (014 0c 0 0c¢ o
/
| _ _ _ _ || ] |
_ _ _ _ | T T T T
N
%9%9
o%%
T4
A
LO
a\|
(0]
(@)
©
n

peoy ed




EV ® 00L:L - 9|e3s wod axauueAuuelb mmm - gop adT 619S ‘spag ‘Apues
wod axauuerAuuelf@oju| - |lew] ‘850|D YH04s09 TT led ssauisng UNL 88N
910¢/01l/5¢ -21ed v//S ¥EE 0080 - 191 Apues ‘Z21D 3un ‘exsuuy Auuelin bxsiyen
I -Aq umeaqg > @ eo _m.
oxouue uue. DEGE e
Suime.q uoneAs|a pasodold - Vi0/MZASZOLIL - oN DMA ) Jaxeg Aon pue pJojejuals alwel - 3judld
SEETA] uoneas|d 1se3 yinos
S 0
w
i
N
? N
9P
uoneA9|3 isej YuoN uoneAs|3 3ssp Yyinos LO
adunoq Al
(0]
(@]
©
al

aseq 03 sdifs Yd1ig PaJ YHM J9PUSI JUBPIEIDI 1) UM Ul pe|D
ONIAAv1d TYNYILX3

JAdN Ul paysiuly sSuimesp ay3 up umoys se 8uize|n
Adaniofl

Supanns ssremurel dnseyd yde|q
UHM paysiuly S3)1} umolq 3)oad 3ey yum Joos paydiid
NOILONYLSNOD 400y

suonepuno} ped 219J5U02 UO SJ31e3q I3 P3)R3J1-31NSS31d
SNOILYANNO4

wooJpag




Park Road Ponds
Nature Reserve

Woodstock

et Z
n o=
29858z 5
[0 .m..wmm, A
Osess
= 0nobd> )~ ¢
Mu_mmmm R/ £
- O £ -
OxrsSc, 2 —
n® Lo =
DFePnp
z5x" 3% =
o°  ¢* T
' 5
N~
)
2 N
™ -
- ©
L. m
© »
5|55
R L
o)
4
(14 [T Yol
X o N
= 1)
« N
= 58| &
P CS |
C
o ST |8
©  — —
S J|E@®
5 BEX |5 E
m A% O o
= 2o |2 O
< o |2
o) cC ™ c
= © ©
()] o o

Notes:
|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 116, INTU UXBRIDGE HIGH STREET UXBRIDGE

Development: Change of use of part of Unit 116 from retail (Class A1) to restaurant/Cafe
(Class A3) to create four Class A3 units with High Street frontage, as well as
external alterations

LBH Ref Nos: 54171/APP/2016/3897

Date Plans Received: 21/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/10/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 255



Lodfseeolzodvlosse
VY[ 91606 0STL:L | | |
™ e wooz 091 ozl 08 or 0
NV1d NOILYDO1 LIS
SLINN €V M3N 1S HOIH
3OanExn NINI
o e o
2/NMoa1ydie
3OaReXN NINI
3INSSI ONINNY1d —_—

(AINO JOYNVIN OL LIND14I0 ANY TYNSANN)
SHSIY ALFAYS ANV HLTV3H LNVOIINDIS

g

INVOINddY IHL A9
Q3NMO ANV ¥3HIO

(39v123H v0z 1 °0)
AIYANNOR
NOILYDINddY
ONINNVId

or oNNNVIaBOSaINSS| | W | 9i0kzL | s0d
popsi swewuoy | g aeq | hay ¢

pi0o8y Buimesq

Page 256




Lod[ee6olzodv|a6se
W 9U60ET 0021

SN €Y MIN IS HOH
390NN NINI

[=re ey oo
i el mepesegn i

a1nmoaNyoLe
souol a1s9]

3NSSI ONINNY1d

SRR yrre—
o1 s

(AN 3VNVI OL LIN914410 ONY VNSO
‘DI ALI4VS ONY HLTV3H INVOLSINDIS

(8660(z0)dv-965¢
OMYJ OL 3343
NY1d SIHL ANOA3E
SANILX3 IN3LX3)

ANVOI1ddY 3HL A9
GINMO ANV ¥3HLO

(3¥v123H 0z °0)
AIYANNOR
NOILYOIddY
ONINNVd

puooay Bumeiq

woy

[43

144

9l

IN3Iw3gyg

JAogy 4001y

ann,
133408 ey wamo

13341S HOIH

TIVW 1S HOIH

[¢]

o

OO ANNOUD “IS HOIH €096
g6l

QYVA S.AISNOE

s R A v r— 4
: == ==
H i ¥ .?Tﬂﬂ H . 1
vsed FROD ﬁ
. €zl -—
ozl 1zt zzl €zl el Szl 9l

: m_ ~
R Lo |
2 1

S

TIVW NIVW S

[a

asy

JOaIIOD DAY

f il




L0d000L(Z0dV|96S

wosnay onsomeg onaor
yvr 91606 00L:L

P ne aa w@aes
NV1d 30014 13A3]1 33MOT

ONILSIX3

ow Bunsig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH
3OaREXN NLNI

1000 puENOd 19919 121

24NOaNYdLe
souol ayso)

3OaR¥ExXN NINI

3NSSI ONINNV1d

400 93K a1, i paeoss
awams pogaw

R0 aia000 8 g 10

(AINO JOVNVIN OL LINDI4I0 ANY TYNSNNN)

SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTV3H LNVOIINDIS

g

o ONNNYIA O3 031

popoi susios

pi0oay Buimesq

woL 8 9 v 14 0

AANOQV
JOO14 ANNOYIO
133341S HOIH

1ZC61C

13A31 4IMOT
SWYHN383d ONILSIX3

(SWYHN393a) 91 L LINN

R




L0d[L0oo0(z0odV[96S€E i (o
sy oN buweig onaor A3 Yy, 1
4
I 9160’ e 00l L ‘&
eg e wa woees
woL 8 9 v 4 0
Y323 v o w(o o\ W
NV1d ¥OOT4 NNO¥O ONILSIXT o o -
13331S HOH o ‘ \
SLINN €V M3N 1S HOIH
39a1¥exn NINI
er : ; p ] ;
Sosmim % “ i L : = il &
s s w3 121 So0L ) ° : & =
(zoldy - i
2/nmoanyoue &
souol ayso) |
P
s
390REXN NINI e © %
JNSSI ONINNYId i
==
2
1

| —-—
-+
ot o s a
ooenmasios s o (]
(AINO JOVNVW OL L1 G aNY T¥NSNI
SYSIY ALTIVS ONV HLTVIH LNVOIIINOIS (@)
o o
O O O
= HeiN 400U
MO138 OL dIOA
or oNmNVIgB0s TSI | W | siovzs 04
oo Toees] k| W[ -
pi0oay Buimesq 4/




L0d[z0o0L(z0dV|966S
wosnay

onsomeg onaor

vl 99091 ool:t

P ne aa w@aes

T3AII TIVW ¥3ddN ONILSIXT

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH
3OaREXN NLNI

s aor

Eligies)1 Vo))
souol ayso)

Toomim

©
o

3OaR¥ExXN NINI

woro

\M]

3NSSI ONINNV1d

o st o s
awams pogaw

RO aladca € g0 P

(ATNO JOVNVIN OL L1

SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTV3H LNVOIINDIS

g

[

pi0oay Buimesq

1w | s | soa

1Sd

13A31 ¥3ddN
SWVHN393a ONILSIX3
0¢Z LINN

Page 260




L0d[e00L(zZ0dV|96S
wosnay

onsomeg onaor

vl 99091 ool:t

P ne aa w@aes

13A31 INV1d /YW3INID ONILSIXT

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH
3OaREXN NLNI

s aor

noosauctasauuse  ew3 Toemim
019552, 020 epussony wopuo
051 6524020 suoudary 1S purnog 8019 121

Eligies)1 Vo))
souol ayso)

3OaR¥ExXN NINI

woro

3NSSI ONINNV1d

520030100 o 8160
sacuedarsp iy 9 Uo pa
polans pue aipupccice o o

400 93K a1, i paeoss
awams pogaw

R0 aia000 8 g 10 1
(ATNO JOVNYIN OL LINOI4I0 ANY TYNSONNY

SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTV3H LNVOIINDIS

g

or ONNNVIaB0SaINSS! | W | 910kzL | s0d

popoi swewuo | g aeq | hey

pi0oay Buimesq




L0d[r00L(Z0dV|96S

wosnay onsomeg oner

vl 99091 ool:t

P ne aa w@aes

T3A31 400Y /YWINID ONILSIXT

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH
3OaREXN NLNI

oo
1000 puENOd 19919 121

24NOaNYdLe
souol ayso)

3OaR¥ExXN NINI

3NSSI ONINNV1d

40 0 93K a4 i e
awams pogaw

R0 AR08
(ATNO JOVNVIN OL L1 ANV YNSNN
SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTV3H LNVOIINDIS

g

or ONNNVIaB0SaINSS! | W | 910kzL | s0d

popoi swewuo | g aeq | hey

pi0oay Buimesq

wot

9001
now
A3

S00L
(z0lav

ONILSIX3

o

YWANID Ol

NILSIX3

LT

Page 262



L0d|S001L{0)dV|96S
wosnay

- oner

yvr 91606 00L:L

poes ey aa w@aes

NOILYA3T3 13331S HOIH ONILSIX3

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH

3OaREXN NLNI

ot aor
noosauctasauuse  ew3 Toemim
on9sszL 070 smursons wopun
05419524020 auoudelal. 1ae1s puBOd 1819 |2}

24MOaAYOLR
souol ayso)

3OaR¥ExXN NINI

3NSSI ONINNYId

520030100 1o 1610
sacuedarsp iy 9 Uo pa
Delars pue SiewaIdde A0 65 UaWS Bioyn

Sumol
40 o 593K a1, i paosse Kt
o8 gl b
é._zsﬁs.a..szsu

(AINO JOVNVIN OL LINDI4I0 ANY TYNSNNN)
SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTVIH LNVOIINDIS

g
or ONNNVIaB0SaINSS! | W | 910kzL | s0d
popsi swewuo | g e | oy

pi0oay Buimesq

wot

S — ——

L

——

S S SN — ——— —— — S——

I

Page 263



L0d[9001t{0)dV|[96G¢€

wosnay onsumeg oner

vyl 91'60°€Z 0oLt

P wey aa w@aes

NOILD3S /NOILYAITI 1SY3 ONILSIXI

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH
3OaREXN NLNI

s aor

moosoutapa@uupe  few3 To9MIM
00199522020 olusoed uopuo]
05116522020 uoudepeL 1000 puENOd 19919 121

24noanyoLe
souol ayso)

aumnson

3OaR¥ExXN NINI

woro

3NSSI ONINNV1d

40 o 594K o, i

(ATNO JOYNYIN OL LINOI4I0 ANY TYNSONN)
SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTV3H LNVOIINDIS

g

or oNmNVIaBosaINSS| | wr | siokz

104

popsi swewuo | g aeq | hey

pi0oay Buimesq

wol 8

FYOLS SWVYHNIFIA ONILSIXI

NOILD3S /NOILVAI13 1SV3 L¥Vd ONILSIXI

30N

1137 ANV ON1S ONILSI

1S HOH

40 dvRy

Page 264



L0d[L00L(z0dV[966S€E

wosnay onsomeg oner
yvr 91606 00L:L

P ne aa w@aes
V-V NOILD3S ONILSIX3

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH

3OaREXN NLNI

ot aor
norsatemauupe o3 Toemim
019552, 020 epussony wopuo
051 6524020 suoudary 1S purnog 8019 121

24NOaNYdLe
souol ayso)

aumnson

3OaR¥ExXN NINI

woro

3NSSI ONINNV1d

40 0 93K a4 i e
awams pogaw

RO aladca € g0 P
(ATNO JOVNYIN OL LINOI4I0 ANY TYNSONNY
SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTV3H LNVOIINDIS

g

S1OValx3 1ona

NNIIFAO LI
M3N WJOA OL .dNdOd, av1D XOl8

SLNO¥4dOHS Q3ZY1O MaN

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL) ANOA3g
AOARIOD M3N OL YOI¥E

(DNILSIX3 HOLYW OL ¥N0102)
N330S INV1d MaN

o oNmNVIaBosaINSS| | wr | 1ok

104

popoi swewuo | g aeq | hey

pi0oay Buimesq

wol 8 v z
SWYHN393d
ONILSIX3
1 | T | 1 — 1 1 1]
SWYHN3493a
ONILSIX3
...................................... N | F ]:
A
X030
WOD
R INVId
VWANID)

YW3NID
ONILSIX3

056 L7+ - GT9'Ly+
ONILSIX3 13331S HOIH

1S HOH

Page 265



L0d00S L(F0OdV[96SE

wosnay onsomeg onaor
yvr 91606 00L:L
P ne aa w@aes

NV1d 30014 13A31 33MOT
[¢ENeZO}T]

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH
3OaREXN NLNI

o qor

Toomim

24MOaAYOLR
souol ayso)

3OaR¥ExXN NINI

woro

3NSSI ONINNV1d

e um00 10U $90p et @3B toused

841 1509 O LOj U W Sau0r 34591
PO pue IsL0GSo) ok el
im0k g paonpoid waunoop

Adod p a4l 0 peus 0 sewe

o
sad
womjo _.a.nz_g;hﬁﬂs.
R0 PaIRGC3 € o 10 o
(AINO JOVNYIN OL LINOI4I0 ANY TYNSN
SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTVIH LNVOIINDIS

g

SL1OVAlX3 1ONa

NNIIIAO LN
/M3N W04 OL ,dNrdOd, AV1D X148

SINO¥4dOHS Q3ZV19 M3N

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL) ANOA3S
JOARIOD MIN OL Dl¥e

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL ¥nO100)
N334DS INV1d MIN

NGRS )

or ONNNVIaB0SaINSS! | W | 910kzL | s0d

popoi swewuo | g e | oy

pi0oay Buimesq

woL 8 9 v 14 0

oNIaIng
ONILSIX3 SILONIA

JAOQV
dOO14 ANNOYO
13341S HOIH
LCC61C

00/
(90ldv
XY

)

e
— e — I—

L

[ T e
| M2 Mg || e

Ay I
L] O OJ
QIHDLYH NMOHS
(Swwvag ¥3ann)
= = WOORYAY3H Wz 9ns
H5SS 9/ W09
L 13A31 ¥IMOT I T
JOVIOLS ILIOWRY (v3dv INJWasvs)
: 13A31 ¥3IMOT ONILSIX3
———7
s
EWOD iy
L —
: A S
= T = .
(SWYHN393a) 9L L LINN
O O (] O

&

=

L

Page 266



L0d[L0S L(F0OdV[96SE

wosnay onsomeg
yvr 91606 00L:L
P ne aa w@aes

NV1d 3001 ANNOID
Q3SOdO¥d

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH
3OaREXN NLNI

oo sauotarsauupe w3
00195572020 eisoey
0541652020 uoudapeL 1sen puEwOd 109 121

24NOaNYdLe
souol ayso)

aumnson

3OaR¥ExXN NINI

3NSSI ONINNV1d

400 93K a1, i paeoss

(ATNO JOVNYI OL LINI410 NV
SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTV3H LNVOIINDIS

g

SL1OVAlX3 1ONa

NNIIIAO LN
/M3N W04 OL ,dNrdOd, AV1D X148

SINO¥4dOHS Q3ZV19 M3N

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL) ANOA3S
JOARIOD MIN OL Dl¥e

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL 3n0102)
N334DS INV1d MIN

NGRS )

or ONNNVIaB0SaINSS! | W | 910kzL | s0d
popoi swewuo | g aeq | hey

pi0oay Buimesq

woL 8 9 v 14

Q3IHOLYW /a3sn3y
ONIAVd ONILSIXT "'SAV1IS
M3N 1INS Ol S13A3T 40
ONIQVIOTY TVNIOIVW OL
123rdNS ONIAVd ONILSIXT
40 IN31X3 S31ON3d

ONIQ1Ng
ONILSIX3 SILON3A

1091
(soldy
A

Yy 2 2% v S w

4004

BB

Ly+ 144

HOST'T /W60

ANNO¥O ==

ISH =

X

006 LY+ 144 084'Lp+ 144
HOVST /:W9ET HLSET| /W61 T
Y0014 ANNOIO YOO NNO¥IO

CSH €SH
(JAILYDIANI SNOILYDOT)
SINVN3IL AG 1411
F19ISSIDOV /SAIVIS

ZZ3W 40 INIn

S|

IN08Y

I

|
=L

000°¢y+ 144}

/

056" L+ 144

\

.

006 L+ 144

/

08" L+ 144

L[]

wgg'y xoiddy

Page 267



L0d[c0S LF0dV|96S

p— onsomeg oner
yvr 91606 00L:L

P ne aa w@aes
NV1d ININVZZIW

OO ANNOYD ¥3ddN /ANNOYD
d3SOd0¥d

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH
3OaREXN NLNI

n
o

24MOaAYOLR
souol ayso)

aumnson

3OaR¥ExXN NINI

woro

3NSSI ONINNYId

520080100 YW 8100
Sacuedansp fuy als U DR
1Delans pue awI0ITE U0 are s

woni s o oo
o8 gl b

RO LaRaca € Q10 PRI
(AINO JOVNVIN OL LINDI4I0 ANY TYNSNNN)
SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTVIH LNVOIINDIS

g

SL1OVAlX3 1ONa

NNIIIAO LN
/M3N W04 OL ,dNrdOd, AV1D X148

SINO¥4dOHS Q3ZV19 M3N

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL) ANOA3S
JOARIOD MIN OL Dl¥e

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL ¥nO100)
N334DS INV1d MIN

NGRS )

o oNmNVIaB0 aaNsS! | T

[ voa

popsi swewuo | g e | oy

pioday Bumesq

00£1
(90ldv
XY

wol 8 9 v T 0
[ ]
0091
(s0ldy
é
ONIA1INg w .
ONILSIX3 SILON3d 3
B J%W e—ES =
(JAILYDIANI SNOILYDOT)
SINVNAL A9 141
319ISS3IDDV /SAUIVLS
H
L
3
H
[] [] O
g 0LL'Sr+ 144 0OLL S+ 144 0LL'Sp+ 14 0LL'Sr+ 144
HOLL'L /2Wy0L MZOL'L /w801 HYYO'l /2WL6 HYOL /WL
ININVZZIW ININVZZIW ININYZZIW ININVZZIW
LSH TSH €SH I wSH ]
T T T ,
| M 0]
RIOMIDRE
“ISIX3 OL OR
ONINIJO Wg
SWYHN383d ONILSIX3
iy ] O O O

Page 268



Lod[gos iy odv]oese
=

o “on sy o
yvr 91606 00L:L

P ne aa w@aes

T3ATT NV /YWINID
@350d0¥d

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH

3OaREXN NLNI

s aor
moosoutapa@uupe  few3 Toamim
00195572020 eisoey wopuo)
05116522020 uoudepeL 1000 puENOd 19919 121

2MoaydIe
souol ayso)

3OaRExn NINI

woro

3NSSI ONINNYId

10 aNSS1J0 19 34110 S8 B 8 ) 9L 130 [ D S Jo
‘S8 e UONEIALIOP HBALCD BISL09 10 $90p P

SEOUSLILD oW DDA 01 219
SUOfRUEA 0 SORUEGamSD AUe U S0
pue yTsUco UEAaRI e i UOROUNICD

Sumelp 51y woy arel o0 )

oo slya g;h__dhﬁ
opesu RGeS ¢ 141 P
(KINO FOVNYIN OL L1N01410 ONY TYNSONN)
SHSIY ALIIVS OGNV HLTVH INVOIINDIS

g

S1OVdIX3 1ona

NNIIIAO LN
/M3N W04 OL ,dNrdOd, AV1D X148

SINO¥4dOHS d3Zv19 MIN

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL) ANOA3E
JOARIOD MIN OL Dl¥e

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL ¥nO100)
N334DS INV1d MIN

GOSN

o ONNNVIaB0SaINSS! | W | 910kzL | s0d

popsi swswioy | g meq | wm

pioday Bumesq

wot 8 9 v

oNIaIng

ONILSIX3 SILON3d

109D
(s0lay
IE)

001
{{90ldy
V-,

E—— N T

(SLSIX3 AQVIATY INV1d Q3LIWIT ILON
(INVNAL A9

INV1d
V1d

HOGP /W9

(SINYN3L
ONIWOONI 404
a3sN3y INOZ INVId |
$93a X3 ONILSIX3)
INOZ INVd

JOAIIIOD
JINIT MIN

HTEL /W89

(SINVN3L
ONIWODNI ¥O4
@3asn3¥ INOZ INVId
$93d X3 ONILSIX3)
INOZ INV1d

¥

Page 269




Lod[ros iy odv]osse

wosnay “on sy onaor
Yl 919091 0oLt

P ne aa w@aes

woL 8 9 v z 0

13A31 400Y /YWANID 43SOdO¥d

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH
3OaREXN NLNI

oo sauotarsauupe w3
00195572020 eisoey
05116522020 uoudepeL

2/MO:a11yo.1e &
2Ny oNiqlIng A =

m@CO_. ol|So] ONILSIX3 SILON3A

o)

3OaRExn NINI

woro

3NSSI ONINNYId

70\ 5 1o 0 i e S St 50 B 110
ke ok o A L W S8 o S

soueuio on g g e AR o0y 80
S o 400N kb0 o 36
1 PUB SIWRINSUCD IVEADID) e ik ORI

03
0

Page 270

R

oo slya g;h__dhﬁ
osens ontinss o
(KINO FOVNYIN OL L1N01410 ONY TYNSONN)

SHSIY ALIIVS OGNV HLTVH INVOIINDIS

MO39 MO138 ]
14VHS JOdIIIOD ANI
141 M3N 40 400¥

.
-
g

S1OVdIX3 1ona

NNIIIAO LN
/M3N W04 OL ,dNrdOd, AV1D X148

SINO¥4dOHS d3Zv19 MIN

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL) ANOA3E
JOARIOD MIN OL Dl¥e

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL ¥nO100)
N334DS INV1d MIN

< ©

] YWANID ONILSIX3

)

~

o oNmNVIaB0 aaNsS! | T

[ voa

popsi swswioy | g meq | wm

pioday Bumesq ¢




L0d009L(E0)dV|[966G¢€

wosnay onsumeg onaor

yvr 91606 00L:L

P ne aa w@aes

woL 8 9 v 14 0

NOILYAF13 1334LS HOIH
Q3SOd0¥d

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH
3OaREXN NLNI

ot aor
noosauctasauuse  ew3 Toemim

019552, 020 epussony wopuo
051 6524020 suoudary 1S purnog 8019 121

24NOaNYdLe
souol ayso)

aumnson

2091(S0)dY OL ¥3434

LSH 1NN T Z8H LINN T ESH LINN “PSH LNN
3OaR¥ExXN NINI

woro

3NSSI ONINNYTd AV

‘sasnah oy pauuas
Sangnok o

Led 56102 olyn ssnosnok £q paanpad ounsop
40 10UBNS 8 oI A0 e 54, ) apeus 4 sk

.
) 010U SulneID S0 U0 porEIOD
U SYSSEIEZE 34y UOippe U

awams pogaw U8 0 SiRUdoI0de 81y DuYOR
R0 aia000 8 g 10 M 0N 184 pALINSSE 8 |

(AINO JOVNVIN OL LINDI4I0 ANY TYNSNNN)
SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTV3H LNVOIINDIS

400 93K a1, i paeoss

-
S1OVAIX3 1DONA (S
NOILVAZH 1S HOIH 3HL
M3N W¥O4 OL aiou@ﬁmu\,%uﬁﬁ i ANIH38 WG'8L SISIHL T
SINO¥IOHS QIZY1O MIN € 31ON)
(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL) ANOA3E 7
HOamOI MINOLIONE NOILYAT 1S HOIH 3HL NOILYAZN 1S HOIH 3HL
(SRSt KL OLTOI0D) ANIHIg WG'8 L SISIHL | ¥ ANIHIgWSOL SISIHL & 1 £
‘31ON) EITelN]

pi0oay Buimesq

Page 271



L0d[l091L(E0)dV|[966G¢€

wosnay onsumeg oner
YVl 91606 00L:L
P ne aa w@aes

NOILD3S /NOILYAITE 1SV3 43SOdOYd

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH

3OaREXN NLNI

ot aor
norsatemauupe o3 Toemim
019552, 020 epussony wopuo
051 6524020 suoudary 1S purnog 8019 121

24NOaNYdLe
souol ayso)

aumnson

3OaR¥ExXN NINI

woro

3NSSI ONINNV1d

40 0 93K a4 i e
awams pogaw

RO aladca € g0 P
(ATNO JOVNYIN OL LINOI4I0 ANY TYNSONNY
SHSIY ALFAVS ANV HLTV3H LNVOIINDIS

g

SL1OVdlX3 1ONa

NNIYIAO L1
M3N WIO4 OL ,dN-dOd, aV1D MON¥e

SINO¥IdOHS Q3ZV19 MaN

(DNILSIX3 HOLYW OL) ANOAS
JOAHIOD MIN OL DI¥g

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL ¥n0102)
N3OS INVId MIN

N (@) 9 0

o oNmNVIaBosaINSS| | wr | siokz

104

popoi swewuo | g aeq | hey

pi0oay Buimesq

wol

JYOLS SWYHN3IE3A ONILSIX3

NOILD3S /NOILVAI13 1SV3 L¥Vd ONILSIXI

DAL . — AN

ANOA3E
141 M3N OL
ONIN3dO
M3N

30NLL3T ANY ON1S ONILSIXT 40 ¥vId

(NOILYAZ13
3ONLLIT® ON1S

VZZYld ONILSIX3
3HL ANIH3E
Wg'9L Sl SIHL
:31ON)

(NOILYAZ13 3DNLL31 % ON1S
VZZYld ONILSIXI 3HL ¢

ANIH38 WSZ SI SIHL

:31ON)

1S HOH

ANIH3d
INITJO0Y ONILSIX3

Page 272



L0d0021(90dV[966S€

wosnay onsomeg onaor
yvr 91606 00L:L
P ne aa w@aes wo| Py 9 v z 0

V¥ NOILD3S G3SOdO¥d

an Baneig

SLINN €Y M3N 1S HOIH

3OaREXN NLNI

ot aor
noosauctasauuse  ew3 Toemim
019552, 020 epussony wopuo
051 6524020 suoudary 1S purnog 8019 121

24MOaAYOLR
souol ayso)

3OaReXN NINI
13341S HOIH ONILSIX3
(AINO ISH MOT138) FOVIOLS JIOWIY IA¥3S OL 8Y1S MIN
aNSSI ONINNYTd SR =L L I L s L—
— ONILSIX g, ONILEA 1330 HOM
| — 1S HOMH
I 1 o I I 1 £V MaN
A3INIVLY - ININVZZIW MIN
I INECE -
ONILSIX3 L
g
1 — 1 1 — 1 1
wia |
fen)
on || INwd
VWINID
R—
NG O N T S YWINID
ONILSIX3

g

$1OValx3 1ona (§

NNIIFAO LI 7!
/M3N WYO4 OL ,dN-dOd, a¥1D XON¥8

SINO¥4dOHS Q3ZV1O MIN (€

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OLl NOA3E
AOARIOD M3N OL YOI¥E

(ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL ¥n0100) |
N330S INV1d MaN

o oNmNVIaBosaINSS| | wr | 1ok

104

popoi swewuo | g aeq | hey

pi0oay Buimesq

Page 273



3n"00°sauol-alse[@uiwpe llew-3 09 MM
00£9652L 020 @liwisdeq uopuo
0G4 §522 020 8uoydejel 199118 puefod je2i9 Lz

21noa)yo.e
souol a1s9)

Lod[zooL(c0dVv]oes ¢

woisiay oN Bumeiq oN qor

S1INN €Y MAN L13331S HOIH

Aue IR0 Jou S30p
31 18U} 991UBJEND JOULED BM ‘SISTIIA O} PSUUEDS S| I JL 8.
1818 BXeW Sauor 81jsa ISIUA “SBA[3SINOA 0] pejnLe pue
INOA SUIBWS B1EP SILY JO |JE 10 Hed SUIEIUO YoIM SSABSINOA
8y} 0} Jouadns si yoiym Adoo piey 8t
8q SAEM[E PINOUS 20UBJSJBY S UMO JNOA JE I Sall 853U} JO
1SS1 40 3Jep BU} JO SE JUBLIND SJE Sa] 9L | N3
40 S3)epdn pue UoHEIUSINOOP JOBJU0D SINJISUOD JoU S0P B

SHOM PajosYe BUY} 210J3q J98)IYOIe BU) 0} papodal aq
Ue pue Sjuswnoop / mm:EE% sisiieioads
U0D Ul peas aq 0} si Buimelp sy

woy Usxe} aq o} ale A|Uo SUOISUBLIP
) 0} paliodal 8q O} aJe SUONeLEA
10 seuedasosip AUy “8)is UO Pa3I8UD 8Q O} 8JE SUOISUBLUIP [IY “ABAINS B

fjuo a1e USAIB iBUM S|aAs] pUE BaIE ‘SUOISUBLIQ

Bupmesp

AVE INOY4dOHS TVIIdAL AISOdOYd

(ONIZY19 vINLONYLS)
INO¥4dOHS dISOd0O¥d
T JEON O
7/ |\ /1N
7 7
\\ | // \\ | // |
/ | \ / | \
7 | N 4 | \
/ | N7 | N
\ _ Pl " /
// | \\ // | \\
N | / \ | /
\ | / \ | 7
// ! / // ! /
N N
‘ N2 N\
[ ]

39di¥gXN NLNI Juawnoop Auy Jewo}
vl 91'60°€C 0s:1 251 N0,
paxosy umeiq ejeq £V © oleog BpuL qor
R s R
HOIH ONILSIX3 /A3SOdOUd PainBlJ S30USILIOD Yiom 84048q 193}
L Bumeiq Sueynsuoy PR,
3NSSI ONINNVY1d ARl e

'S)uasu0o A1essa0au Jayjo | pue Bujuueid umoy o} 198lgns si BWayds siy)

or ONINNY1d ¥04 A3aNssI|  vvl

‘oLorzL | lod

paxyosyD sjuawwo) ka

sleg 7 Aoy

plooay Bumelq

NOILVAITT d3SOdO¥d

NOILVAF1E ONILSIX3

(HSINI4 3INOVLO)
INO¥4dOHS ONILSIXI

AVE INOY4dOHS TVIIdAL ONILSIX3

(INOZ
JOVNDIS anos)
INOY4dOHS ONILSIXI

(SDIHdY¥D anos)
INOY4dOHS ONILSIXI—

Page 274




\%, 7 as.0m 7
s ]

Shelter,

Bakers Court

Bus Station

CarPark

1
7! Ambleside{ , |
Walk ),

Y
N

Rising Bol

e

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address: Unit 116,

INTU Uxbridge

High Street

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
54171/APP/2016/3897 1:2,500
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Sopf} 075 | January 2017

RS

FHILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 98 COWLEY ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A5 (Hot Food
Takeaways) involving alterations to elevations.

LBH Ref Nos: 8504/APP/2016/3871

Date Plans Received: 19/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/11/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 276



T0/dd/9TE/9T0T/VASY Woo"p)[easeD)uE[!
sad “ON Bummeiq 9TIEPOTILLO T

91023d3S 21w | 0STI:T :2reds V8ET €TL 80T0 3

Ue[J UONROOT

Gl NEL 98N XSAPPIA

XTC 8dNn S[eALIdg
DM@MHD%D PrOY uojsaduneT ¢

peoy A9[moD 86 JUQWISSASSY ASIouUm]

moyes0 29 SIOIAISG [RINIOANYIIY

oszi:l :31vos (€Y
M1 VISV Nv1d NOILVDO1 1O/
$20S91/92961 L/AzA :@2usuayal ueld anbiun *2 102 4990300 2z | Buuidxs ‘Jeak | uoy paousol| eleq

“(SE1¥S000 L) Jauped AeAins adueuplQ pasuadl| e wodsdepbuluue|dyn se Buipely py ejdod Aq paiddns 910z 3bLAdod umosd
*KaAIng @oueupuQ Jo uoissiwiad Joud syl Inoyum payqiyoud si 1ed 1o sjoym ul uonronpoiday

LEEEBL'EBYSOS ZLPEBL'EBYSOS 2LVEBL 2PESOS LEEEBL ZPESOS AQ papunog eale ay3 smoys dew siyL
*21ep SIY3 1e J|qe|leA. UoisIAai pakaains Buelodiodul pue aseqeleq odiydesfoan [euoneN ASAINS 8dUeUPIQ 3Y3 WO 9102 4900320 2| Uo pasnpoid

sallo

| | | | |
[ 1 I I I

0s oy 0€ 02 Ol 9] oL

£€8Y50S
2v¥S0S
26€50S

LegesL

LI

=l

L8EEBL

181y s Aty
) W
2v€S0S

™ s)0)

LepesL

[TTTITTP]

2ivesl

wod sdepbuluue|d

Page 277



v

€0/dd/91€/910T/VASY

PN

“ON Summei(|
91071deS =ea| 00T:T :opeos|
ue[d aNIS QMWOQOHQ s

XIC 8dN

a3puqx()

peoy A9[mo)) 86

{uonE20T

azaayv y¥va

WOO pIease@)Ue]I 13
9TTEVOTILLO
¥8ET €TL 8020 2

NHL 9d) X3SPPIA

a[eAlIng
PeOY UO)SeOUNRT 7

JUQWISSASSY AS1ouy
29 SIOIAISG [RINJOAYIYIIY

Y1 VHASY

3Ivds 9I/11/20 VYV ATY

g v € 4

o

EFSTOP ST SO EStreeR vt e

001:1 :31VDS m(«
Nv1d 3LIS d3sododd €0/

20l :ON

OO0l :ON

(8V) AVMY 3HiVL

aood 1oH

7 ¥3LNNOD

7 Avidsia

WWooOoE X WwWooot
POOY J0§ODL X2

§

NOLLVMvdaNd 7

Wood aod

I

[1

suiq
Buijphsas g asnyau
\

Page 278



20/dd/9T€/9T0T/VASY
“oN Summei)

910z¥ddS s | 0011 :@peos|

SUONBASIT %3 UL]d SUNSIX oy

XT1C 84N
a8prqx()
peoy Ao[mo) 86

{uones0

WOO PI[ease@)ue]I ;3
9ITEVOTILLO -
Y8ET €TL 8070 3

NHFL 94N X3SPPIN
S[eALI
PeOY uojsooune {7

JUWISSISSY AF1ouy
29 SIOTAIDG [EININIYOTY

PY1VHASY

azaayv ¥ve 371vDds 91/11/20 VYV A3YH

ool:1 :3vos [EV

NOILVAA3AT3 3AdIs LHDIY DNILSIX3 /NO\

0O01:] :3TVDS \m<
NOILVA3T3 3dIS 1437 DNILSIX3 /Nww

dn papuapoq
juouydoys Buyysixa

001:] :3TVIS ,,\m</,,,
NOILVAATA dVv3H DSNILSIX3 NO\

|
B

[T

g

001:1 :31VOS ,\m</
NOILVAATA LNOYH4d DNILSIX3 NO

dOHS TVOOT

001:1 :31VDS EY
dOO0T1d dANNOYD ONILSIXA 20

= ‘&/

o

v Y

4

Page 279

_ (IVLI™ V) dOHS

oM

F¥OoLs

|
|
I
_
|
_
_
_
|
|
|
|
|
_
!
_
_
|
|
|
|
|
|
_
_
!
_
_



WOD PI[BISED)UL[T 13
9TTEVOTILLO -
¥8€T €TL 8020 7

+0/dd/9TE/9T0T/VASY|
PEN| “oN Summelq

910z1deS = | 0011

[suoneaaq % ue[d pasodoid .y, |

g

2]

NHL 940 X2SIPPIA

XT1C 84N S[eALIdg
a8puqxn Ppeoy uojsedune ¢
peoy £9mo) 86 Juowssassy AS1ouy

uoneso

2 SOOIAIDG [BINJOR)IYIIY

Y1 VASY

(o2:1 :31vDs)

(oz:1 :31vos) NDIS VIDSVd

NDIS DNILDArodd
HONOYHL NOILD3S -~

[o=3-]
os9

HA
sc

azaay ¥vg 3I71vOos
ANV NOILLVAZTE ¥VIH Q3sOodoyd

91/11/20 V :A3Y

QIZANIANY NOILVAITI ¥VIH 9OI/II/EO0 8 :A3Y

HONOYHL NOILD3S

0661 SYIMVY TIVIMLISNAN] ANV IVILNIAIS3y

AEXIA DNILLDE4dY ISION TVIHLSNAN] DNLLVY 40 AOHLI W«
Q3FTLILNE ‘217 S8 HLIM IDNVAYODDV NI A3Lv¥ ANV aIdNsvaw
NIHM "NOILLVAOWWODDV TVILNIAISIY ASHVIAN LV T3IATT ISION
ANNOYDIDVE ATHNOH DNILSIX3 FHL d3FDOXE LON TIVHS ITOHM V SY
WELSAS ATTddNS HO NOILLDVHIXE FHL A8 AILVHINID ISION ANV

*SNIHOLIM TVIDHIWWOD Woud

dSION ANV S¥NOdOC 40 TTOMLNOD NO IDNVAIND VY d3A
FHL HLIM ATdWOD OL S1 LNFWdINDE LOVHLXE FHL TV
{31LON

‘SIUNOW  UO|JDIGIA-14UD U0 2UNJINUYS 0O} PaUndas °UOIJDNUBLID PaJoupyua 104

ApogaJjuad DolIpUIIAY - d3AZ YHM S24aW £ @ (V) BPST SI HUN JO |2A2] UOLYINPa PUNOS

'S40J23UL0D SDAUDD 2|qIXaY YiM Jonp

0} Pa}23uu0d pup pis Ja]4no uo Buispd upy 0} AlYdadIp pPajIaUL0D JBDUB|IS DIP WWZOY

44617 yBnouy,

JuR052.0n]4 Aq UOLDUIWN)]|
‘pun0aBHDg 241ym Uyim
Jnojod 2n|q 0} papuawp
Buluasya) ubis Buiyoafosd

001:} :31VOS ,,xm</

, )
NOILYAATA dvV3ad dasododd PO/

NOILYAATA

Adis 1437 dasododd ' vO/

! J04DNUDLY/I20UB)IS

wwps9 X 00ze Bulysixa sp awps aq o} 2|5 DIISDY

001:1 :31VDS m<,

‘uayoly ay4 ul sabupys 4o +G¢ 2AI6 o} Jadua)is ayy of joa4Ip

Pa3422uUu0d - PajD|NSU| PUD SJUNOW UOIDIQIA-14UD YLIM pupys 3y} uo Buipils aunjonuys o} paundag
'd0 ® S/EW L0°Z J0 Moy D pup Saujaw £ @ (V) EPSS S! [2A2] punos

‘Wdd 0S€T Buiips Joppnbau paads yim WWESH X WWOQS ‘Hlun upy DIXD  gZ-%/0S% 1S

lun uod

(s322m $-¢ AJaAa 3uo |pajwayd Buisioinau yyum dn paddoy aq o1)

SPUDJS U0 2UNnjoNnJ|S 0} paundas ‘paaowad s| aspyd ajpnaijaod ay} jo 3inq ayy
J3yyp jupynjjod aspyd snoaspb ay} yym Bujpap Aq jupujwpiuod dnopo aonpad o)
1001 Jasi|oaynaN InopQ

*sanopo Bupyo0d ||p arowad o}
s2ds pajbujwou D Aq paj|pysul pup paubisap A|jpayioads Adoups }opuapx3 ayL

'UDJ JODUIX3 3y} OJUO PUD 3JOMIINP By} Oul

,42A0 Auupd, 2spaub o} ppa) jou saop wayy ybnoayy A420j2A ayy oy} aunsua
0} Jaquinu pup 22|S Jua|dYyns D Jo aq 0} sJaly ayl "y4bua) Jjayy ssoudv s)j@2
saaj]y 2spalb ypm swnuajd Jopapxa |pudajul YHM pajiy aq |)im Adoupd Jopayx3
:S134)14 3sDaID

(22M D 22]M} J2jDM WJIDM PUD S|DIJWBYD Y{IM Paupajd pub paAowal 2q 0} SJajld)
sJa}]y aspaib puppupys 2)qoysom pup ajquAowal Ym (apoub $0g) S/S
:Adoup }oDuyx3

WUM—.Dm ¥ NAMOIHO T k

ubis DI2SDy JUOL4 BY4 O} JD|IWIS
3pis 2y} 04 ubis vIaSDy Mau

Iouiway 261oyasip
~pasadoy ‘Ay0j2a ybiy

001:1 :31VDS .\m<
dOO0Td dNNOYD d3Isododd 70O

'sjyb17 ybnou) juadsaion)4 [ ©
Aq uolpulwn)]l ‘(Wwgez) siapa] o oy : Al
‘3jlym anojod punoabyonq _ o
nojod an|q o} papuawp bulua}ja) pup pauipjal 1 o))
D125D4 Jaund ajisodwod wnjuiwnip Buiysixa _ T - & , Dnld
[| [wiv /
001:l :31VDS .\m< _ / ﬁ
NOILVAAT3 LNOY4d d3asododd 10O~/ _ ﬁmﬁoﬂuzuowxﬁ_.
“ HILNNOD 4
|
_ Avidsia Il
_
, _ 5%
$-SYIOANE ¥ NIIOIHO Il . m 3
, %
| x 3
S | _ W S upy
= = | 3
} . J23U)IS
W | | |
| | ._ NOILVMVdAdd o)
| ] 0
_ p— 1
: _
! | woou a1od
W |
| L
| |
_
|



[_l4_7,

44

42)

T o L L 220

i

TR

[

[
<
R
["
w
Q!
[=
z
Ak
¥ i O
¥
H
i =
v [
'}
L ]
[ -
bl
'
-
7

'
I

'
[

B
in

Fray's River

Whitehall
Infant School

Whitehall Junior School

Rabbs Mill Hous|

\EI Sub Sta

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283

Site Address:

98 Cowley Road

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
8504/APP/2016/3871 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
January 2017

Central & Sopithe g1

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 282



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings
	Minutes - 13 Dec 2016

	6 1 Collingwood Road - 57541/APP/2016/2713
	7 45 Frays Avenue - 24351/APP/2016/1304
	8 Brunel University - 532/APP/2016/3943
	9 Brunel University - 532/APP/2016/3946
	10 Shell Service Station, Harmondsworth Road - 62937/ADV/2016/87
	11 Shell Service Station, Harmondsworth Road - 62937/APP/2016/3566
	12 Hillingdon Abbots RFC, Gainsborough Road - 72365/APP/2016/4158
	13 210 Central Avenue - 71772/APP/2016/2019
	14 203 Park Road - 19088/APP/2016/2395
	15 Unit 116, INTU Uxbridge, High Street - 54171/APP/2016/3897
	16 98 Cowley Road - 8504/APP/2016/3871
	17 Enforcement Report
	18 Enforcement Report
	19 Enforcement Report
	PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

